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Vision
To create domestic and global appreciation and
celebration of the Cinemas of India.

Dharavi

Mission

NFDC aims at fostering excellence in cinema and
promoting the diversity of its culture by supporting and
encouraging films made in various Indian languages.

T ot faere Ao fafaes
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About us

The National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC)was
setup by the Governmentof Indiain 1975 with the primary objective
of planning, promoting and organizing an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
National economic policy and objectives laid down by the Central
Government from time to time. NFDC was reincorporated in the
year 1980 by merging the Film Finance Corporation (FFC) and
Indian Motion Picture Export Corporation (IMPEC) with NFDC.

NFDC’s vision has been to create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the various cinemas of India an
its mission aims at fostering excellence in Cinema and promoting
the diversity of its culture by supporting and encouraging
films made in various Indian languages. The Corporation has
demonstrated its efficacy in successfully implementing its Vision
and Mission statements by funding and producing over 300 films
in 21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National and
State Awards.
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NFDC Presents

L) R(GRpTESENTS

GANDHI

a film by RICHARD ATTENBOROUGH

NFDC rreni |
ADI" SHANKARACHARYA
1 wSanakeit
English Sub-titles

8 45dt @i RO 2019-20 g fredt e fAoa fafdes



fhed AaATOT

e AT M¥h AT & g TaATHSIE O fheal &1
TATOT 312ar g AT BT & S ARG & ¥adAr & Afaear
A gfafddiad & & 57 AT & Ided, THT Reewr fAaaa
A . fhed [T & ReaRa feem Réer & 3iaia Reeat
P AATT/T-AAT0T AT &, Y g% Jdifed fheHABRT Bl
IR Ul FeR fhed g e [AaRt & ary o ik
el gt = $r 100% AAUT/TEAATT AT
FA gl & T Fear ote oo Uicalied fhar Siar gl
FASNAT AU BT 3T AR AW F et quraar 3R

mmﬁ mvﬁg ﬁ?gz«:nﬁ@‘rﬁﬁ%;
Ig S pE , T =
AT BT FAIT FAY Tl

Film Production

NFDC produces & co-produces feature films that reflect the
diversity in Indian Cinema, under the Scheme of the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting, titled “Production of films in
various Indian languages”. Under the said Scheme, NFDC
produces & co-produces films under its extant guidelines for
film production, whereby it encourages debutant filmmakers
by undertaking 100% production of their first feature film and
co-production of good quality films in partnership with private
players both from India and abroad. The objective of MOU is to
encourage production of good quality and socially relevant films
in Indian languages. The scheme supports production of films
with cinematic, thematic and aesthetic excellence.



NFDC's official OTT Platform

Cinemas of India
India's Largest Collection of pathbreaking Award Winning Movies

Gandhi

ETAL]
Rudaali

10 45t @i RAE 2019-20



IGGEL

TATHSE Facd ARG fe & 3fd TR W e wd
Sedad # ol qfFw &1 AdE X W E

AR Tada AT H Aaor i 3nyfasas qaeiar & SR
gmwﬁ;ﬁ. & faeRor R{uET &1 9g@ & ¢ T%
It & FRe Feafea forar o W@ & -

1. 3R & <9 (3NEEN) Telewhie

&) TAUHS Bl 0l RBfoed ued @1 R wada
Reerst 31w f2ar & IR Fraar & tauwEdRi assdr
eBeced ufad e I¢ & 3MYR W www.cinemasofindia.
com W ST P 3UTY & I T A 140 T oY
3% egeed 30 Taehid W 3Ty §. TAE &,
Tgiss JAT 3M$ 30T & [AeE & Ty NE coehia
W FH T @ & Tolewid & fou I3ms aur guaw
featsa U aie i Ao W i FHE g W

g) 36 & AT AT, TATEHSRT S dhedlldr AT
a@ﬁgﬁaaﬁmm(w)mmwsﬁa@m
T §.

2. W] — diEPRC / ACABC

TATHEHT & Faeror faamT & yag@ siiseiecar hufal &
¥ T At Noad Seaad sBar (vadivd) & @y aRrdr
Sﬂ'NT%Eﬁrmfﬁv_mﬁa?f?WﬁaTWﬁTﬂT%GﬁWW
&l ©.

Distribution

NFDC has been at the forefront to promote and develop Indian
independent cinema globally.

To empower Indian Independent Cinema with the latest modes
of distribution is the main function of NFDC’s Distribution
Department by engaging in the following activities —

1. Over the top (OTT) platform

a) NFDC champions its digital initiative through Cinemas of
Indiaon an on-going basis. NFDC’s library titles are available
for subscription based viewing on www.cinemasofindia.
com; more than 140+ titles are presently streaming on the
platform. The development of SmartTV & Android and iOS
apps for the OTT platform is currently being worked upon.
The Ul and UX design based enhancement for the platform
is also a work in progress project.

b) In addition to the above the NFDC library catalogue is
streaming on renowned partner OTT platforms such as
MUBI, Amazon Prime, Criterion collection (US) and Netflix.

2. Domestic — Broadcast/Satellite

NFDC’s Distribution Department formalized 10 Marathi
language films with one of the leading broadcasting
companies Sony Pictures Network India (SPN) for a period
of 5 years.



f%hedH d=IR Film Bazaar 2019

fFed IR &1 3gTeaT — (0 & gr) A AfHd =X, afa, gIar vd JaReT HIE, A7 UHeT STarsa, Hard FHl, AR, 99 TG Searg
aRkadeT duT I Td GARYT HI@F, A UHAG Tad, LI Mar, A deenid (A1) Hraees, 30 JEIAE, i,
g & A v wearol, §gd GiHE, I Td JER0T FHITGT JAT GE AP, TATHSET
Inauguration of Film Bazaar — (L to R) Shri Amit Khare, Secretary, | & B, Shri Prakash Javadekar, Hon’ble Minister for | & B and Environment, Forest
and Climate Change, Shri Pramod Sawant, Hon’ble Chief Minister, Goa, Shri Chandrakant (Babu) Kavlekar, Deputy Chief Minister, Goa,
Ms. T. C. A. Kalyani, joint Secretary, | & B, and MD, NFDC

12 45t @i RAE 2019-20




KNOWLEDGE SERIES
2019 Eye on India - A Global Perspective of the Indian Film Industry

Moderator
Rick Ambros, Intermational Media & Entertainment Consultant

Speakers
Kilian Kerwin, Head of Production, South Asia & Latin America, SK Global Entertainment

Kayvan Mashayekh, Chairman, International Commitiee, Producers Guild of Amernica

Marten Rabarts, Director, New Zealand International Film Fastival

Kyoko M estival Advisor, Asian Gine Q
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Training & Development

+ Under the Skill India Mission the training division in the
NFDC Chennai Regional Office is conducting various
media related training programme for the unemployed
youth in the southern states where it has imparted short
term training and vocational courses to more than 16000
youth in the sphere of Animation, Camera, Editing,
Multimedia, Photography and Audio Engineering.
It is estimated that around 70% of youth who have
undergone this training programme have since found
employment.

. e

« Skill training is also provided to SC/STs and socially
backward classes, inclusion of women, minorities,
and differently abled persons by creating adequate
employment opportunities in the Media and
Entertainment industry. Students in state higher
educational institutions are provided vocational training
in media through Rashtriya Uchchatar ShikshaA bhiyan
(RUSA), a Centrally Sponsored Scheme.

Cine Artistes Welfare of Fund of
India (CAWFI)

a. The largest cine-artiste trust formed in the year 1991 is
administered and managed by the trustees duly appointed
by the NFDC Board

b. 5% of profits earned from the film Gandhi are contributed to
CAWFI every year

c. The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support

d. For the Financial Year 2019-20, a total about 331 such cine
artistes have been provided pension @3,000 per month
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Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 45th Annual General Meeting of
National Film Development Corporation Limited will be held on
Tuesday, the 29th December 2020 at 3.00 p.m. through Video
Conference to transact the business mentioned herein below —

Ordinary Business

1. To read, consider and adopt the Director’s Report, Audited
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2020, Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2020 and Auditors’ Report and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and to
pass with or without modification the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED that the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2020, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020 together
with the Director’'s Report and the Auditors’ Report and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
are hereby read, considered and adopted.”

By Order of The Board of Directors
For National Film Development Corporation Limited

(E.J. PaulL)
Company Secretary

Place — Mumbai
Date — 24.12.2020

Note

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled
to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the
Proxy need not be a member.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Director’s Letter to Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the National Film
Development Corporation Ltd., (NFDC), | am happy to present a
report on NFDC for the year 2019-20.

At the outset we would like to start my report with a positive note
that NFDC has been rated “EXCELLENT” for compliance of
Corporate Governance norms during the F.Y.2019-2020.

Due to factors beyond the control of the company, NFDC suffered
a loss of ¥ 8.15 Crores in the F.Y.2019-2020. The F.Y.2020-21
has been effected adversely due to the Covid 19 pandemic. Any
how the company hopes to cut down the losses significantly.

Adhering to the MoU signed on 01.08.2016 between M/o 1&B
and NFDC, NFDC has been following the Scope put forth to it,
which is —

i. Encourage production of good quality and socially relevant
film, supports production of films with cinematic, thematic
and aesthetic excellence films in various Indian languages
various Indian languages and

ii. Promote the development of Good Cinema through
production of films, distribution and marketing of films

Hence, under the scheme of, “Development, Communication
and Dissemination of Filmic Content”, NFDC aspires to
support and drive the Scheme for the first time Filmmakers
as well as help in Co-production of emerging national &
international filmmakers.

1. During the FY 2019-20 NFDC has coproduced
Beyond the Known World an Indo-New Zealand co-
production directed by Pan Nalin has been censored and
completed.
Co-production agreement for the film Josephki Macha
(Manipuri) was signed between NFDC and co-producer.

2. Telugu film Korangi Nunchi and Bengali fiim Chhaad
directed by first director Mr.K Jayadev and Ms.Indrani
Chakrbarti respectively and both films are under pre-
production.

3. Film “Bangabandhu” an Indo Bangladesh Coproduction on
the life of Sheikh Mujibur Rehman, the father of the nation of
Bangladesh, under Audio Visual Co-Production Agreement
between the Republic of India and the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh. The film is being directed by eminent Director
Shyam Benegal,

+ The pre-production including research and development,
screenplay process, budgeting, script breakdown
process, casting, scenography (look test with costumes)
and production schedule was completed well in time.

+ The expert committee constituted for evaluation of the
script had cleared the final script.

+ The team was ready to commence shooting from 17th
March 2020 until 3rd April 2020.

+ Due to the Covid pandemic, the Director of film had to
take a decision to postpone the shooting of film until
September 2020. As per revised plan the shooting most
part of the film will be in Mumbai i.e.70% to 80% of the
film. However, the major crowd scenes i.e. election
campaign sequnces the Tejgaon airport, Chittagong
Port, Dhaka University Campus, Battle scenes etc.
would be filmed in Bangladesh.

45th Annual Report 2019-20

17



18

o S Hr AR S
maﬁﬁ%@zﬁmmwmﬁ
Wb b BT oI B el YAYsle fhar ST,

o UTHYAT P HMAT T 9310 Urey fear & forw R

fpar S ge R
AF TR AT & FHATHRI, TS, S JAT
P TG 3T ! et & faw e gearsit

. U Barsar & Red #dRae 3R e & Fgfoaa
&F HJET ACH & B aamw §.

o PRECYH TAHTIT 3R e AT F HH P AR W T

@l . AT 8T & PeTHRI H ST $ IFAR
ﬁwﬁ@rﬁm%ﬂwzozoﬁwmaﬂi
eI 20 FTAAY 2021 @ YE & AT,

. fhear ‘durgy’ & fcar & o T

faazor fasmr 3 el Read dcaed 3f3ar & Ay aie Ik
& forw 10 #TE fheaAt @1 Igay fear ¢

ata & ard & O FEcRaa & @y wdk gl gur
ﬂ—qﬁamzﬁrﬂﬁmﬁw,wmﬁim & faatd

&1 IaY fhar arr. $RR fhed et & forw hecred
HRATHAT & @Y AT H BIH Bl BT T fohar. Tager
S-SRI F WY, AT F F a4, AL TTHIA T, hAM:
55 3R 35 fheal & dlc & 3ifad ¥ . ary & aAmem
ST TcIT PIURAT (THST) & a1y, st Rufeas 31 #RT
&1 AT Ufeereh siisehrEel &, Rhed 37N & wed & & T
TeaeT foRar.

T Mes s MU TS T Ahis ATSEA Pl BI9T PiIT SelAT thod
$iEcadt, TIHTSTHRTE (TTSAT) 2019 F THIMSUIRSTIAIINNS
aur oiRm $(fthe TR 3@igd 2019, frada, Gigferan) &
gar f&aan raisd urE gu.

R 3w 3f3ar AT telewial (www.cinemasofindia.com)
3 150 @ N SArEr, wANETR gRI WG IS, , e
$eR, a@zﬂsﬂw&nﬁﬁﬁuﬁawm§ S ufafda
TET T HARAET Rbodt TARG & arer e I &,

W%Gr@?fﬁ?mw%sﬁm—cﬁwﬁamas%mﬁama
zﬁrquﬁ RS veaaRy v e, erma?maraﬁrzﬁﬁmm
HETCHT, ART ARR AT TATH e, HeUaT AR P Ferall, Mide
fAearelr $r urdl, Faasme H = o ar IR 3fe Med E.

Whedt Ahed — TATHEN H qrEpd oAl & o &
ﬁtm@wmzﬁramﬁwwmam
TATHSIE & THRTT it 39 BA tewid B gAe
fopaT. Fetiepeard & e Aifzar fiw (11 @ 13 [{IR 2019)
# oror forr. wuwwd, Aiar MA@, dfomfaar (6 ¥ 13 AdsR
2019) # RPd 1 qur & fhed Bfeecad & Abe ‘At g
Reedd’ (S 2019) 3 Y 3URTYUA &I

THUE3T A T af 2019- zoasa’frmgwr%wawswmwgw
AT P HieTcllgal Tgfordd &1 38 ¥ 14 a fear

o i o e €T 1 AR 14 Urstacd & i e a@r
& off 3AH SITHIT T 195.81

.%HMqﬁa-—c'?-TQlj%ﬂ
5 4,763311??11'113?%3-?1?%

‘%

45t @i RAE 2019-20

+ The recce of various locations in Film City, Madh Island,
Sanjay Gandhi Park and various places in Mumbai has
been finished and some of them have been identified by
the team of Production Art department and DOP.

« Important locations of Bangladesh like Tungipada
village,Dhanmandi House and other buildings will be
recreated in the forest close to filmcity near water lake.

« The revised scene break-up of the script for shooting is
ready.

+ The team has completed scene wise requirements
of actors, properties, lights and camera and other
equipment with references of photographs of actual
historical events.

+ Production designer has made designs of sets and
furniture as per research material and the museum at
Dhaka.

+ The work in costume department and art department
is in full swing. Film sets will be erected in Filmcity in
December 2020 and on avialability of date of actors, the
shooting will commence from 20th January 2021.

+ The shooting of the film ‘Bangabandhu’ has commenced

Distribution Department formalized 10 Marathi language films
deal with Sony Pictures Network India in the Domestic Market.

In the exports, collaborated with Criterion for titles Pather
Panchali and other Satyajit Ray titles namely Agantuk, Ghaire
Baire, Ganashatru. Associated with Suraya Fillems, Malaysia for
feature film Gandhi. Formalized 55 & 35 films deals respectively
with MUBI India - a UK based OTT platform. Also, collaborated
with Mauritius Broadcasting Corporation (MBC), the National
public broadcaster of the Republic of Mauritius for Angrezi Mein
Kehte Hain.

The Gold Laden Sheep & the Sacred Mountain got the FIPRESCI
Award at the Hong Kong International Film Festival-HKIFF
(China) 2019 and the Young Cinema Award at Asia Pacific
Screen Awards 2019, Brisbane (Australia).

Cinemas of India OTT Platform (www.cinemasofindia.com)
presently streams over 150 critically acclaimed, award winning,
regional feature, documentaries & short films that have travelled
to prestigious national & international festivals of repute.

‘Cinemas of India’ is designed to function as a distribution
platform with NFDC’s purported rationale of bridging gap between
the maestros of Indian Cinema and the new age filmmakers
which includes films from acclaimed filmmakers like Agantuk by
Satyajit Ray, Gandhi by Richard Attenborough, The Making of
the Mahatma by Shyam Benegal, Salaam Bombay! by Mira Nair,
Rudaali by Kalpana Lajmi, Party by Govind Nihalani, Jaane Bhi
Do Yaaron by Kundan Shah amongst many others.

Film Markets — Scouted for International partnerships for NFDC'’s
award winning film catalogue & Promoted NFDC's official Video
on Demand platform. Attended Kazakhstan’s Astana Media
Week (11 to 13 September 2019), attended AFM, Santa Monica,
California (6 to 13 November 2019) and also attended Cannes
Film Festival’s Market ‘Marche du films. (May 2019).

In FY 2019-20, a total of 31 international applications were
facilitated online by FFO of which 14 have completed shooting,
3 did not shoot and 14 projects are yet to complete shoot. The
economic revenue generated from the 14 projects that have
completed shooting was approximately ¥ 195.81 Cr and the
number of Indian cast and crew employed was 14,763.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

The FFO web portal, www.ffo.gov.in since April 2019 expanded
its scope to accept online applications from Indian filmmakers
who wish to film in various locations across India.

An ecosystem of Nodal Officers created across State
Governments and key Central Government Ministries / depts.
and State Nodal Officers can access all applications through a
URL, Login ID and Password and issue permissions online.

FFO facilitated amendment of Film (F) Visa from the Ministry of
Home Affairs towards easing of filming in India to include Web
shows and series. Additionally, FRRO norms have been relaxed
and the F Visa may now be issued for location recce too.

Online Integration of FFO web portal with Archaeological Survey
of India (ASI) portal was accomplished successfully, which
enables a filmmaker to apply and get permission in ASI owned
monuments.

Online Enlistment Application of Creative Agencies — NFDC
has partnered with professionals in the advertising and media
industries to deliver optimum results for its clients in the various
Ministries and their departments. One of the key elements of
the execution process is to identify suitable creative agencies
in Production & Social Media with the required competence
and domain knowledge to meet the client’s requirements. This
has been made possible and easier from the NFDC’s “Online
Enlistment Application”.

As suggested by the Board, sixth Rounds have been successfully
completed, despite pandemic. The seventh Round, is almost
under completion in early Quarter 3 2020. To date, more than
360 agencies are online empanelled with NFDC.

One of NFDC'’s key business areas is to produce advertising
communication for various Central & State Government Ministries
and their allied departments. NFDC is a 360-degree integrated
media service provider for the creation and dissemination of
advertising communication across platforms. Some of the
Verticals it operates under this department are —

a) Film Production includes TVCS, corporate films, training
films and modules animation films and virtual tours.

b) Radio Production includes radio spots. radio features,
sponsored radio programmes, anthems & Jingles.

c) Web Design and Management.
d) Print Design.

e) Event Management, Below-the-line and Other Consumer/
Target Engagement Activities.

In 2019-20, NFDC serviced approx. 70 Central and State Govt.
Ministries and Departments and processed close to 4,000 AV
deliverables and more than 56000 Print deliverables for its
various clients.

Digital Media is a medium which supplements the existing
channels of media mix offered by NFDC to its clients. It is a
medium which offers a plethora of tools for reaching out to a
fragmented audience in a large country like India. Due to the
benefits and the reach of Digital Media, various Ministries and
Government Departments have opted to reach the citizens the
digital way through the services provided by NFDC.

In the last financial year, NFDC has provided its digital media
services to the below mentioned clients.

45th Annual Report 2019-20
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1. IRCTC -Digital Media Services & Social Media Management.

2. RITES LTD.
Monitoring.

— Social Media Management & Media

3. National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd — Social Media
Management.

4. Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) —
Campaign for EESL SEAC Program.

Digital Media

5. Sports Authority of India — Digital Media Campaign for Fit
India Freedom Run.

The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Government of
India, National Film Development Corporation in collaboration
with Confederation of Indian Industry (Cll) participated at the
‘Berlin International Film Festival’ held from 20 February — 02
March 2020 in Berlin, Germany which saw convergence of over
40 Indian film companies to promote Indian films and forging
international partnerships for production and distribution and for
promotion of India as a filming destination.

The Indian delegation, through various interactions, promoted
51st edition of International Film Festival of India (IFFI), Goa, ease
of shooting films in India through Film Facilitation Office (FFO),
that facilitates Single Window Clearance for film- makers and
provides the platform for film tourism’ in India. The delegation
showcased India as a post- production hub and promoted
collaborations for films with international production houses.

The Indian pavilion at the Belin International Film Festival was
inaugurated by the Hon’ble External Affairs Ministers Dr S.
Jaishankar in presence of an Indian Delegation comprising Ms
Mukta Dutta Tomar, Ambassador of India to the Federal Republic
of Germany; Ms T.C.A Kalyani,Joint Secretary (films), Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting; Mr. Shilpak Ambule, Joint
Secretary, Office of Hon’ble EAM, Ministry of External Affairs;
Mrs Paramita Tripathi, Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of
India in Berlin; Mr Chaitanya Prasad Additional Director General
Directorate of Film Festival (DFF) Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting; Ms Dhanpreet Kaur, Deputy Secretary (Films),
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting; Ms. Neerja Bhattia,
Executive Director, Confederation of Indian Industry (CIl) and
Mr Peter Domsch, Head of Sales &Technical Department, EFM
were also present on the occasion. The poster and brochure of
IFFI 2020 was also inaugurated by the dignitaries during the
inaugural ceremony.

Onbehalf of the Board of Directors and all officials of the Company,
| would like to convey my sincere gratitude to the Hon’ble Union
Minister for Information & Broadcasting, Shri Prakash Javdekar,
for the immense support and guidance received from him. |
am also deeply grateful to Shri Amit Khare, Secretary, Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, for his support and trust in the
functioning of the Company.

We would also like to express my thanks and appreciation to
my esteemed colleagues on the Board and to all employees of
NFDC, as also to other stakeholders of the Company for their
valuable support and co-operation to the Company.

Rajesh Kanna
Director, NFDC
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i To,
g?w The Shareholders
T & SUF 31 A 2020 FF TAH B o% ¥ B The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 45" Annual Report

FFON F @ AT 9@t F Gy 45 o RO together with Audited accounts of the Company for the financial

WF'F”T“‘_‘E TEqd & T ¥ year ended March 31, 2020.
- £ BN . 1. Performance Highlights
- 1.1 Financial Details

1.1 oy faaRor

a. The highlights of performance of the company for the
Financial Year 2019-20 as against the performance in FY
2018-19, FY 2017-18 and FY 2016-17 are as under —

&. g a¥ 2019-20 & o &hueh &1 facures farredme
faeig ad 2016-2017, facig a¥ 2017-18 T fachg ag

2018-2019 & HPIEA FH YR @l —
¥ in Lakhs

2016-17

T @ H

Parameters 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

Hbol ToTEd Gross Revenues 32977
g AfaaT (N3 av) Gross Margin (EBIDTA)
Gory tgi‘ IE Profit before Tax
Fol AT Net Worth 3600
. HFu B T 9 F T 8.15 HUS @7 TreT &34 o b. The company made a loss of ¥ 8.15 Crores in the
a8 #F FHUS B 3T BRUT & T GT 0T S T Financial Year. Owing to reasons beyond our control the
a8 1, T ad & 37T & NbhEH A AR FeaTr o7y turnover of the company was adversely affected which
a TI"‘%E'\“T ToE @ FUA F FHPST W 2019-20 has fallen short of last year. Implementation of the Code
AU 3R 3T, AV Ueel A & SR, 59 a9 of Conduct due to Lok Sabha was one of the reason for
2020-21 & ;E,ﬁ—g ¥ FROT 8 UG . underperformance in 2019-20 especially during the first
half of the year. Due to COVID this year (2020-21) as
will be impacted.

Payment of Dividend is not recommended for this

31 AT 2019 B WSS STAT TAT 3 oY I T 1757

qE » AT F TEY g 31 AR 2020 P AT a§ Fin.anc.ial year 2019-20, due t_o loss of ¥ 1757 Lakhs
¥ For ameier &y Wﬂﬁ Y T ST _ which is accumulated and carried forward as on March
H?f :@r % 31, 2020.
2. o gafrem 2. Financial Review

2.1 T oRumAT &1 g "@eig
31 A 2020 B FAT

2.1 Summary of Financial Results
The summary of financial results of the company for the

ay & HueAr F O

gRUTAT BT GR F&T A ST & - year ended March 31, 2020 is given below —
T AE H % in Lakhs
fRavor Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
ol 3T Gross Income 32977.09
AT AT EBIDTA 151.18
i @ Financial Expenses 10.39
Hegard Depreciation 126.49
TR qd dH/ (@) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 14.30
AT & o urayr 3 Provision for Tax, etc. 20.64
& b dIG TH/ (BIT) Profit/(Loss) After Tax (6.34)
Ueru — oflH/ (&TfeT) 39T oI r aram Less — Profit/(loss) Brought forward (935.86)
JolT 7 W AY ST I=AT Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (942.20)

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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2.2 fRE

HIfIZ 19 F S TAT SHD HAITEAT B 3EA TET P
. 3ifaRis Torea &1 3gAE TE TR ST Hepa
FIITR e, FAATord 3R e st 3 faemua & A
# et & ard FE §.

2.3 Hha TdIfAc

a9 a§ 2019-20 & ToIT HUAT T bl TATHCT T 2785
g &7 AT, (Sl av — T 3606).

2.4 Toee #ggr (@eror g2 fFafel o) -

3T & T hed Thifed1/ Sisdre T5cd / Ay hri/
TIE seapat 3T . Fedfoca B / JaEee B/
T Y st 3 gRT < Bl .

R I H

fea a¥

Financial Year

3
Earnings

2.2

2.3

2.4

Growth

COVID 19 has disrupted the economy & the country,
the additional revenue from new business cannot be
predicted as clients, Ministries & Departments have
indicated budget cuts in advertising.

Net Worth

The net worth of the company for this financial year
2019-20 is % 2785 Lakhs. (Previous year it was ¥ 3600
Lakhs).

Foreign Exchange (Earnings and Outgo) —

Earnings are from Film Screening/ Broadcasting rights/
License Fee/Royalty Income, etc..

Expenditure is from Consutlancy Fee/Registration Fee/
Staff Traveling, etc..

T in Lakhs
<aq
Expenditure

2019-20 % 57.05 Lakhs % 92.16 Lakhs
2018-19 % 94.32 Lakhs % 155.03 Lakhs
3. qii¥e Red 3. Annual Return

Husit AAfATT 2013 F grT 92(3) & Hada a¥ 2019-2020
F Qv syl fr ari¥s Red ds@Ee www.nfdcindia.com/
FURe WwAT w gaRht s .

4. [AeUd FT SIR—Ica oy ahed

hUell HATATH 2013 & URT 134(3) (F) & HFAR TS
fopam ST & 6 - *

31 A 2020 @ HAE TU HAT b A g o
I @ IR R # @ fhaa & g AACs
T T § S NFEAR W AR AT B Ty #
mﬁmvffﬂmamawmmsﬁaﬁﬁ

R Iram

& # amp frar 3R T favr o
TR TAT ALIWRE &, ST DUl & AT PT Tel
3R gTar AaRer ¢ & @AY §, due & Oy av &
g?aﬁwwmawmﬁawﬁraﬁwwﬁw

aar

HIET UATH ¥ ¥ @ IRT ¥ AR gHA
2T & o g saened Y €

g oo AT & grayral @ Helr Aifd
& fow ggfa srivoTe fawfaa & o
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e
t 3R T%

5. BUaT T afafafer
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. §'ITI'.\EFI' o

AT TN YERUT FAST § TATHERN Sl “STATHE
Frgfasmee Uz RRuAAe e feras @i
@) & v RffeT ardg st # frea
AT Ao & ded IR fheal F [T T
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As required under the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the Company for
2019-2020 is displayed on the website www.nfdcindia.com/
corporate performance.

4. Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
hereby confirmed that —

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the period
ended March 31, 2020, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed, along with proper
explanation relating to material departures.

ii. Such accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently, and judgments and estimates made that
are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the
end of the financial year, and of the profit or loss of the
company for that period.

Proper and sufficient care is taken for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the company, and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance
with the provision of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

5. Activities of The Company

5.1

Film Production —
Funds received from the Ministry —

NFDC had received % 3.00 crores production of 4 films
for the scheme “Development Communication and
Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC) under
the sub scheme “Production of films in various Indian
languages” and % 13.76 crores from the Ministry of

T ot faere Ao fafaes



3METANR 3.00 PIT U TU. SHP Y & Tl aur
TEROT FAed ¥ fhedt ‘qoy & wefa#Aor & faw
fa @ 2019-20 & 3META IR 13.76 HUS_ I U
TATHST & AT F AT Ie1s 7S heat v 3
¥ et ‘doray’ & AT & forw T3 2.00 s
&1 ANTET R
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AT, ge [AAT F for e fr . tauwsiay
Pl 3 HATT H 46 e TTE gC AR 46 Mekoided
T 3Tehole] fhaT T T&T .

Information Broadcasting for co-production of film
Bangabandhu in the F.Y 2019-2020. NFDC contributed
¥ 2.0 crores from the revenue generated from films
produced in the Plan Scheme for the film Bangabandhu.

NFDC had advertised for the Production/Co-production
of the film between 9th July 2019 to 8th September
2019, under the scheme “Production of Films in various
Indian languages” in the www.nfdcindia.com and social
media. NFDC had received 46 applications during the
above period and 46 projects are under evaluations.

Films selected under the scheme “Production of films in

e @T-ﬁ TS fhedt - various Indian Languages” were —
T eer #TST e T
Fq AT It AT GEUS &. SIacd W wseRre #
g fAeoT GIES FaTTeT SgTofl Teherct EIRECHC
we st ST AT FHoligdr TI3NTHA T HAR TR SRRT
TETETRA
FEAATIT HJdT W
T et U U $adl SRY AT & SearE IR
Status Film Language Director Stage in
Own production Korangi Nunchi Telugu K. Jayadev In pre-production
Own Production Chaad Bengali Indrani Chakrabarti In pre-production
Co-production Josephki Macha Manipuri Haobam Paban Kumar Co-productlo_n
agreement signed
Co-production Ped Pe Kamra Dogri Amit Dutta G sign co-
production agreement
e RAffie Wor W
U Rcar T faders RO
g AT PRI Al GECY &. Saed W wserET #
g fAeoT GIES gaTrelr SgTof Tchadt ot s
ge fasTr Sl AT FHoligdr TI3NTHA T HAR ek
TETETRA
HefAaor 3gdd W
e faator 03 U ST EiEI AT g SRR ST
Films under various stages
Status Film Language Director Stage in
Co-Production Laal Maati Marathi Ninad Mahajani Post production
Co-Production Lonak Hindi Sange Dorjee Thongdok | Scripting
Co-Production Beyond the Known English Pan Nalin Film censored and

(Indo-New Zealand)

World

completed

Co-Production (Gap
Funded)

The Gold Laden
Sheep and the Sacred
Mountain

Pahadi dialect

Film censored and

Ridham Janve
completed

iii. Rpear ‘GorEy 1 wefAATT -
Td JERUT HATGRI & IR A BRR e ‘qoay’

gfai;mﬁw F U TauesEy 3R fhed Sadusce
PIUNLAA, TTATT P BRIBNT AT foparm aram
AT, AW FaAgT TGATT Bl Sidelr T 3q thod
P EAT TATAUTT heddR Y 2T Il gRT Foham

National Film Development Corporation Limited

iii. Co-Production of Film “Bangabandhu”™-

NFDC and Film Development Corporation, Bangladesh
had been appointed as Executive Producers by the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting for cinema
feature titled “Bangabandhu” (biographical feature film
on Sheikh Mujibur Rehman) to be directed by eminent
filmmaker Shri Shyam Benegal under Audio Visual Co-
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i. afferg Rewd Saaueic HuRe (Suaeasi)
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IS AT & 3idad F TITHIT 1067 RSN
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ii. fgeamT weamr (Svsesy)

ay & SR affieredrg # ST 390 RSN feeaia &t
dfereg e feeameT cafts dwearor AT & e siera
yfRreTor gt fohar arar.

dfdrerarg gferw fasmr (Sreadid)
dffrerrg & gfera fasmr & 10 cafhat & BfSee aia

AR e, Fawr 3R, AR BasiEr ik
PICIATHr T UfAeToT UereT foham .
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Production Agreement between the Republic of India
and the People’s Republic of Bangladesh. Co-production
agreement between NFDC and FDC, Bangladesh was
signed on 14" January 2020.

The pre-production of film was completed in all aspects
i.e. scripting, casting, location, recce etc. Shri Nitish
Roy, Production Designer and Shri Vishnu Nishad, Art
Director of the film Bangabandhu along with their team
visited to Dhaka in February 2020 and completed the
construction of the Tungipara set along with set dressing
and propping at Dhaka. Due to Covid pandemic team
had returned to India in the 3 week of March 2020.

The look test for the film was held on 9" March 2020
at Famous Studio, Mumbai. Main lead actors, namely,
Ms. Nusrat Faria (Shaikh Hasina) and Mr. Arifin Shuvoo
(Shaikh Mujibur Rehaman) from Bangladesh came to
India, Mumbai for shooting.

The first schedule for shooting was supposed to
commence from 17" March 2020 till 3¢ April 2020.
Due to the covid pandemic, the Director of film took a
decision to postpone the shooting of film till September
2020 and he informed to Bangladesh.
5.2 Training and Development —
Under the Skill India Mission the training division in the
Chennai Regional Office is conducting various media
related training programme for the unemployed youth
in the southern states where it has imparted short term
training and vocational courses to more than 16000 youth
in the sphere of Animation, Camera, Editing, Multimedia,
Photography and Audio Engineering. It is estimated that
around 70% of youth who have undergone this training
programme have since found employment.

Skill training is also provided to SC/STs and socially
backward classes, inclusion of women, minorities,
and differently abled persons by creating adequate
employment  opportunities in the Media and
Entertainment industry. Students in state higher
educational institutions are provided vocational training
in media through Rashtriya Uchchatar ShikshaA bhiyan
(RUSA), a Centrally Sponsored Scheme.

During the year 2019-20, 1488 unemployed youth were
provided skill training.

i. Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)

Under Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
sponsored scheme around 1067 unemployed youths in
Tamil Nadu were provided the training in Editing, Multimedia,
Animation, Digital Photography and Camera operation.

ii. Differently Abled Persons Welfare (DAW)

During the year, around 390 unemployed Differently
Abled Persons in Tamil Nadu were provided skill training
under Tamil Nadu State Differently Abled Persons Welfare
Department.

Tamil Nadu Police Department (TNPD)
Imparted skill training to 10 police personnel’s in Tamil Nadu

Police Department in Digital Non Linear Editing, Camera
operation, Multimedia designing and Photography.
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iv.

vi.

Vii.

viii.

Welfare of Transgender Community

Signed MoU with Society for Employment Generation and
Enterprise Development in Andhra Pradesh (SEEDAP) for
imparting placement linked skill development training in
media such as News Anchoring, Camera Operation, Digital
Editing, Digital Photography and Multimedia Designing
to the Transgender community. Around 19 transgender
persons were received the skill training in News Anchoring
and Camera operation.

Taking the Skill Mission forward, NFDC is now looking to
scale up its activities and expanding in the field of vocational
courses for the Media and Entertainment sector and is in
the process of setting up state of art training Institutes in
collaboration with various State Government across India to
roll out a pan-India model. Some of the MoU’s which were
signed in the year 2019-2020 are as follows —

National Handicapped Finance Development Corporation
(NHFDC)

NFDC has signed a MoU with National Handicapped
Finance Development Corporation (NHFDC) for providing
skill training in media for the benefit of differently abled
persons.

National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple
Disabilities (NIEPMD)

In collaboration with National Institute for Empowerment
of Persons with Multiple Disabilities(NIEPMD), Chennai,
NFDC has provided multimedia skill training for Intelectually
Challenged persons.

National Backward Classes Finance
Corporation (NBCFDC) —

Development

NFDC has signed MoU with NBCFDC for imparting skill
training for 200 BC and EWS candidates in Editing and
Graphic Design.

To provide the equal opportunity in skill training for the 50
transgender community persons in Tamil Nadu, NBCFDC
awarded work to NFDC to implement training in Non
Linear Editing and Camera Operation to the Transgender
Community in Tamil Nadu.

NFDC has signed a Memorandum of Agreement with the
Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation
(APSSDC) with a robust model for training & certification in 3
cities in Vijayawada, Visakhapatnam & Tirupati in the state of
Andhra Pradesh with adherence & alignment to the National
Skill Qualification Framework (NSQF).

Way Forward for NFDC —

1.

Extending the skill development training programme to the
Country using online platform —

a. Conduct of online technical training programmes in AVID,

Digital Intermediate Color Correction, VFX and Digital Still
Photography.

b. Conduct of online programmes in Multimedia and Digital

2.

Still Photography to Differently Abled persons.

Memorandum of Agreement (MoA) with the Andhra Pradesh
State Skill Development Corporation (APSSDC) — Setting up
of state of the art centre of excellence training centre in the
state of Andhra Pradesh with adherence & alignment to the
National Skill Qualification Framework (NSQF).
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3. Welfare of Transgender Community — Skill training to
transgender persons in association with Society for
Employment Generation and Enterprise Development,
P (SEEDAP) and NBCFDC in media such as Camera
Operation, Digital Editing, Digital Photography and
Multimedia Designing to the Transgender community.

4. Welfare of Adi Dravidar Community — For the upliftment
of the SC/ST candidates, specially designed skill training
programmes will be offered to them for employment
generation.

Having a strong commitment to the development of the
Media and Entertainment Sector, NFDC could also play an
appropriate role in fulfiling the skill development mission
of the Government of India in this Sector across India, by
creating reliable Training Partners, Development of Centres
of Excellence (CoE), conducting training of trainers and
providing credible certification for Industry absorption.

Lok Sabha Satellite Television

NFDC is supplying Award Winning Films in Indian Regional
Languages with English Subtitles to LSTV. These films are
telecast on the basis of National Award, State Award, Indian
Panorama, and International Film Festivals. An agreement has
been signed with LSTV and NFDC for the F.Y. 20-21 for supplying
52 films per year on royalty basis.

Media Production

NFDC, Chennai Regional Office is engaged in production
of audiovisuals, documentary/advertisement films for and
in collaboration with various State and Central Government
departments. Some of the projects include MEPZ, TN Salt
Corporation, Siddha, Tamil Nadu Torism Development
Corporation, Silk Mark Organisation of India, Goa Shipyard,
Bharat Dynamics Ltd, Kamarajar Port, NIEPMD, VOC Port,
Central Silk Board etc.

Film Restoration

NFDC laid down detailed processes for frame-by-frame picture
restoration of its films since 2009. Based on detailed SOPs
devised, each lab will deliver restoration and graded by the
director/ DOP of the film being restored. Almost more than 100
films of NFDC has been restored and Digitized and stored in
Digital format. Restoration work of Yeh Woh Manzil To Nahin was
undertaken during the as per the SOP guidelines for picture and
sound restoration.

CFSI — Dubbing of Films
Dubbing of 13 CFSI films in 94 versions of North East and
Regional languages. Final output deliverables have been given

in the. MOV in Hard drives and DVDs of dubbed version of the
films. DVDs have been prepared with 5.1 audio for all the films.

Preview Theatre

i) NFDC in collaboration with Government of Tamil Nadu has
established a state of the art preview theatre and home
theatre for screening of films for production companies,
CBFC, film industry associations, embassies, educational
institutions, corporate offices etc.,

During the year 2019-20, 408 films were screened in the
Tagore Film Centre.
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ii) NFDC gives on hire its Preview Theatre at Mumbai for
exhibition of films to various government/non government
clients. The theatre is equipped with the latest technology
to show films in analog and digital platforms, including 3D
projection facilites.

5.3

5.3.1

5.3.2

Distribution

NFDC has a multifaceted distribution system and
department to facilitate showcasing of independent
Indian Cinema. NFDC’s distribution department is
responsible for release of a film across traditional
platforms (Theatrical, Television and Home Video) and
fast-emerging platforms (Video-on-demand, DTH and
in-flight).

NFDC titles are available on leading and major partner
platforms namely MUBI UK, Netflix USA, Criterion
USA, Sony Pictures Network India and Amazon Prime
Video India. Department has collaborated with major
broadcasters & digital platforms and partnered new
relationships with other emerging/established platforms.

Domestic

Sony Pictures Network

Distribution Department has formalized 10 Marathi
language films deal with Sony Pictures Network India
for a period of 5 years that stands at Exclusive in India
and Non-Exclusive for the world.

Exports

Criterion Collection

Renewed 2015 Agreement with Janus Films / now known
as Criterion for titles Pather Panchali and other Satyaijit
Ray titles namely Agantuk, Ghaire Baire, Ganashatru for
a period of 6 years for the territories of USA, Canada,
New Zealand, Ireland, Australia.

Suraya Fillems, Malaysia

Collaborated for the Sale of Rights of feature film Gandhi
for the region of Brunei and Malaysia for a period of 5
years.

MUBI UK

Distribution Department has formalized 55 films deal
with MUBI - a UK based distributor and subscription-
based streaming OTT service during November 2019
for a period of 18 Months. NFDC shares a mutually
beneficial association with MUBI.

Mauritius Broadcasting Corporation - Mauritius
Distribution Department collaborated with Mauritius
Broadcasting Corporation (MBC), the national public
broadcaster of the Republic of Mauritius for its 2018
co-production under Gap finance scheme Angrezi Mein
Kehte Hain during the month of October 2019 for three
years.
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5.3.3 Distribution tie-ups status

Platforms Tie-ups Details
Digital Amazon Prime Video Angrezi Mein Kehta Hain is streaming on
the platform
Netflix Tasher Desh & Arunoday available for
streaming on the platform
MUBI NFDC'’s 55 library titles deal was signed.
They launched the platform in India
during November 2019
In-Flight Contentino Media LLP for in-Flight Continue collaboration to showcasing
Entertainment NFDC films on Airlines globally
Home Video Shemaroo Entertainment Continued collaboration for NFDC library

titles

Video on Demand www.cinemasofindia.
com

Prozeta an international OTT vendor &
PayU, payment gateway partner

Continued association to create a
seamless user experience for the VOD
platform

International Sales

Criterion Collection (Janus), New York,
USA

Partnership to exploit territories in USA,
Canada, UK, Ireland, New Zealand and
Australia, on NFDC’s Satyajit Ray titles

Suraya Fillems, Malayasia

Deal for the Film Gandhi was signed.

Mauritius Broadcasting Corporation

Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain was sold to
MBC, a broadcaster in Mauritius.

The Royal Theatre, Canada a prestigious
screening venue

Facilitated Screening of the film
Rajanigandha, directed by Basu
Chatterjee

Harbottle-Lewis LLP [London]

Report on NFDC sales for Gandhi by
Richard Attenborough & transfer

Stray Dog, a France based Sales Agents

Report in on our sales on feature films
Arunoday (The Sunrise) directed by
Partho Sen-Gupta. Island City directed by
Ruchika Oberoi

Match Factory GmBh (Germany),

Report in on sales for Qissa — the Tale
of a Lonely Ghost & The Lunch Box for
international territories.

The Film Archive, Public Organization,
Thailand, August 2019.

Single Screening of Pather Panchali

34th Midnight Sun Film Festival,
Sodankyla, Rovaniemi, Finland

Single Screening of Pather Panchali

Doha Film Institute, 14 October 2019

Single Screening of Mirch Masala

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Platforms Tie-ups

Film Markets

Details

Scouted for International partnerships
for NFDC’s award winning film catalogue
& Promoted NFDC'’s official Video on
Demand platform www.cinemasofindia.
com

France

The Marché du Film (Cannes Film
Market) 14 to 25 May 2019- Cannes,

For over 60 years and is one of the
largest film markets in the world which
takes place in Cannes (France). With
participation from over 140 countries with
over 12000 film industry professionals
that bring more than 4000 films and
projects in development. To date, it
represents the largest international
gathering of professionals in the sector.

NFDC'’s representation at the Marche Du
Cannes was fruitful at this time and led to
the Signing of the agreement with Suraya
Filems, highlighted above under 5.4.2.

Renewal and signing of the agreement
with Criterion Collection for Satyajit Ray
titles. Inquiries for Mani Kaul films were
received and are an ongoing negotiation.
Ongoing talks with digital streaming
platform MUBI were also formalised for
20 NFDC titles.

The World Content Market — Moscow,
Russia 2019 (26-28 MAY 2020) -
promotes international content available
for Russia and CIS region.

It was a first of a kind attempt to promote
and represent the feature film Gandhi to
CIS countries, NFDC has the rights for
the film in this region and this promotion

generated catalogue requirements

for the films with Dubbing requests in
international languages. NFDC is yet
to decide on Dubbing in languages for
feature films for overseas sales.

At the World Content Market Content
supplied by international sales companies
interested to work in this region. 600
companies, key players, representing
major and regional TV Channels, OTT
platforms, well established distribution
and production companies from Russia
and Russian speaking territories,
including Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belarus,
Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, and
Uzbekistan participate in the market.

Nur-Sultan

Kazakhstan’s Astana Media Week (11 to
13 September 2019) Astana Media Week
is the largest media event in Central
Asia, held on an annual basis scheduled
between 11 to 13 September 2019 at

The first President of Kazakhstan Mr.
Nursultan Nazarbayev initiated it and was
organized by Kazmedia Ortalygy LLP,
Republic of Kazakhstan.

November 2019)

American Film Market 2019, Santa
Monica, California, USA (6 to 13

It is the world’s largest motion picture
business event. Over 7,000 industry
leaders converge in Santa Monica for
eight days of deal making, screenings,
conferences and networking. Participants
from more than 80 countries attended this
year.
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o

45t @i RAE 2019-20

5.3.4 The Gold Laden Sheep & the Sacred Mountain

An Indian ethno-science fiction film shot entirely in the
Himalayas in Gaddi language starring a non-actor cast
comprising of Bhedpal Arjun Pant of Pathiyar, Lokendra
Gurung and the herd of Sheep. The film is co-produced
by NFDC, Mountain Motion Pictures & Dark Matter
Pictures. It is directed by Ridham Janve and written by
Ridham Janve & Akshay Singh. The U/A Censor of the
film was obtained during last quarter of this Financial
year. The film has completed a successful film festival
circuit and bagged prestigious awards —

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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5.5 fihew bhRATACAT HTPT (THUH3M)
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ATt & fov aRa & fefeaa/ i & uferar @
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+ IFFR — Rotterdam 2019, 20th Jeonju International Film
Festival, South Korea 2019, 63rd BFI London Film Festival
2019 & the 43rd Sao Paulo International Film Festival, Brazil
2019.

« The film also featured across other film festivals namely —
Mooov International Film Festival, Belgium, Europe 2019,
Indian Film Festival, Stuttgart, Germany 2019, IndoGerman
Filmweek 2019, Berlin, Germany 2019, New Horizons
International Film Festival, Poland 2019, Indian Film
Festival of Melbourne, Australia 2019, Sochi International
Film Festival and Awards, Sochi Russia 2019, The SPOT
Film Festival, Taiwan and Borderlines Film Festival, UK,
2020 & the Dharamshala Film Festival 2018, Bright Future,,
REAKTOR Indian Art-House Film Festival, Vienna, Austria
2019.

Awards
« Prasad Lab DI Award when it was part of the NFDC Film
Bazaar — Work-in-Progress Lab, Goa in 2016.

+ FIPRESCI Award at the Hong Kong International Film
Festival-HKIFF (China) 2019.

» Young Cinema Award at Asia Pacific Screen Awards 2019,
Brisbane (Australia).

5.4 Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India

A Trust ‘Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India’ was formed
out of a portion of profit earned from the film Gandhi, in
the year 1991 by late Lord Richard Attenborough.The
main objective of the Trust is to give financial assistance
to old cine artistes above 50 years who have fallen on
bad days and need Financial support.

Medical reimbursement scheme has been stopped
w.e.f. 31.08.2020 and the Cine Artistes are requested
to avail the Ayushman Bharat Scheme introduced by the

Govt. of India.
Financial Year 2018-19 Year 2019-20
Assistance from ) )
the Fund 299 Pensioners 335 Pensioners

5.5 Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting under the
Government’s policy of “Ease of doing Business” set up
the Film Facilitation Office (FFO) in NFDC in December
2015. With the launch of its web portal www.ffo.gov.in in
November 2018, the FFO established an online single
window facilitation and clearance mechanism that eases
the process of filming/shooting in India, for filmmakers
from abroad.
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Initiatives Undertaken in FY 2019-20

Initiative

Facilitating Permissions of
international projects filming in
India.

Details

International Projects that were given
permission to Film in India. Projects were from
- Canada, UK, Hungary, France, Thailand,
Germany, USA, China, Bangkok, Italy,
Switzerland, and Kuwait.

Outcome

31 international projects were given permission
in FY 2019-20

+ 19 Feature Films

+ 2 Web Series

+ 10 TV Show/ series

Co-production status to 3 feature films.

+ Genius Jijaji (Indo- Canada)
* Noah’s Ark (Indo- Brazil)
+ Bangabandhu (Indo — Bangladesh)

Expansion of FFQO’s scope to
clear and facilitate domestic
films

The FFO web portal, www.ffo.gov.in has
since April 2019 started accepting online
applications from Indian filmmakers, who wish
to film in various locations in India, though not
mandatory.

+ 15 domestic applications facilitated since
going online in the FY 2019-20.
+ 6 offline facilitations were also done.

Facilitated amendment of F
Visa from the Ministry of Home
Affairs towards easing of
filming in India.

Post FFO’s recommendations and meetings,
the MHA vide its circular No 534 dated 18th
April 2019, amended the Visa manual to further
ease filming in India.

* Web shows and series have been included in
Film Visa.

+ FRRO norms have been relaxed.

+ Film visa may be issued for location recce
too.

Engagement with the States
and the Evolution of a filming
ecosystem.

Ecosystem of Nodal Officers created

across State Governments and key Central
Government Ministries / depts.

Contact details of each Nodal Officer available
on www.ffo.gov.in

State Nodal Officers can access all Domestic
and International applications through a URL,
Login ID and Password and issue permissions
online.

Integration of FFO web portal
with Archaeological Survey of
India (ASI) portal.

Integration accomplished successfully,

which enables a filmmaker to apply and get
permission in ASI owned monuments through
the FFO web portal.

Application titled ‘Bhool Bhulaiya 2’ was
received for filming in an ASI monument on the
FFO web portal and processed successfully.

Integration with Ministry of
Railways.

The Ministry of Railways have agreed to accept
and process all filming applications through the
FFO portal for filming at various railway stations
and in trains.

+ 18 login IDs and passwords, 17 for each
of the Zonal Officers and one for the Nodal
Officer have been provided to the Ministry of
Railways.

* Integration is in final stage.

Integration with Ministry of
External Affairs (MEA) for
issuance of Visas.

FFO met with the MEA in February 2019 to
discuss the integration of their web portal with
that of FFO with a view to enable a filmmaker
to access the Film Visa (F Visa) form through
the FFO web portal.

- Facilitation of the issuance of F Visa for
approximately 341 international crew
members in FY 2019-20.

+ Global impact of Ministry’s Film in India
initiative.

Integration with State
Governments.

Meeting with Govt. of Uttarakhand regarding
integration of FFO web portal with Uttarakhand
portal.

Uttarakhand assured support for integration
that would happen through transfer of data
using APls.

Meeting with Govt. of Madhya Pradesh (MP).
FFO was also part of an industry delegation
organized by FICCI, which met with the Hon’ble
CM of MP regarding the development of a film
policy in the State.

+ Initiatives for easing filming supported and a
Coordination Officer for current film projects
appointed.

+ MP assured support for integration with FFO
portal.

Meeting with Maharashtra Film, Stage &
Cultural Development Corporation (MFSCDC)

Two ways of integration were discussed and
the feasibility of both are being examined by
the respective IT teams.

Participation in International
Film Markets

Cannes Film Festival & Market 2019

+ Film in India advt. campaign

+ Session on Film in India

» Focused Country sessions with - New
Zealand, Israel, France, Canada, Producers
Guild of America, Brazil, Sweden

+ Over 40 one on one meetings

» Showcase of FFQO’s facilitation services
and establishment of relationship with
international film fraternity.

+ Information on co-producers and line
producers to be put up on the portal.

European Film Market 2020

» Film in India Advt. campaign

+ Participation at EFM Landmark, exclusive
platform focusing on film commissions and
producers

» As many as 28 meetings

Facilitated industry interaction

« List of Indian co-productions with producer
details shared.

+ Informed regarding NFDC and its Co-
Production Market.

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Initiative

Participation at Association of
Film Commissioners (AFCI)
Cineposium 2019

Details

Series of interactive educational seminars with
the industry and the sessions were intended
to impart solutions to the challenges faced by
the film fraternity in an ever-changing industry,
including those related to filming.

Outcome

Engagement with Netflix, HBO, Universal
Studios, Panorama Films, Blumhouse
Productions, Premier Studios, Pinewood
Studios, Legendary Television & Digital Media
to showcase FFQO'’s single window facilitation
and ‘Film in India’ initiative.

Participation in Film Bazaar
2019

Launch of the FFO Promotional Film at Film
Bazaar by Hon’ble Minister of Information &
Broadcasting, Shri Prakash Javadekar.

FFO Session at Knowledge Series - how India
is becoming ready to host global productions
to film in India as a result of the ecosystem
created by FFO.

Showcase of FFO’s single window facilitation
mechanism to participating domestic and
international producers.

Meetings of Smt. TCA Kalyani, JS, Ministry of

1&B and MD, NFDC

+ Shri Thiru Kadambur Raju, Minister for
Information & Publicity, Government of Tamil
Nadu and Delegation of Filmmakers from
South Indian Film Chamber of Commerce &
student filmmakers

+ Shri Toshi Wungtung, Advisor for Information
& Public Relations, Government of Nagaland

« Eminent Producer Richard Sharkey

Provided insights into industry issues in an
endeavour to take specific policy initiatives
towards creating a film friendly ecosystem.

Participation of 12 State Film Offices - Delhi,
Gujarat, Haryana, Jharkhand, Karnataka,
Lakshadweep, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra,
QOdisha, Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh,
Uttarakhand.

Maharashtra, Odisha, Uttar Pradesh,
Jharkhand and Lakshadweep conducted a
session in Knowledge Series highlighting their
State’s initiatives and inviting the film fraternity.

FFO session at Producers’ Workshop on ease
of filming in the country through the FFO web
portal.

Participation led to interaction & showcasing of

+ State locations and

+ filming policies to various filmmakers from
India and abroad.

Two-day Workshop on
Creating an Effective Single
Window Ecosystem’, Film
Bazaar

Participation of nodal officers from 16 States —
the focus of the Workshop was on the creation
of a dedicated Film cell in the State and
Integration of the State permission mechanism
with FFO web portal www.ffo.gov.in

Sensitization of State Governments towards
need to create a dedicated Film Cell that
would function like the FFO, integrate with key
departments of the State and with the FFO to
create a pan India single window mechanism.

Workshop on Enabling the
Creation of an Effective Single
Window Ecosystem, Sikkim.

Discussion on need to create an effective “Film
Friendly Ecosystem” including the setting up

of a Film Cell, integrating with FFO web portal,
duties of Nodal Officer and promoting the State
as a filming destination

Sensitisation of officer’s present towards
creation of a film friendly ecosystem and the
steps to undertake the same. The Giv. of
Sikkim, would initiate steps to create a Film Cell
or a body that would function as one.

Participation in “Seminar on
Regulation of Online content,
Film certification and Ease of
doing Filming”, Chennai.

Presentation on the ease of filming ecosystem
in the country developed by the FFO

Meeting with Tamil Nadu Nodal officer and
interaction with a delegation of Tamil Film
Producers. The meetings cantered around
initiatives undertaken towards easing filming

in India and how best the State could integrate
with the FFO to ease filming therein.

Most Film Friendly State
Award 2018.

Under the aegis of National Film Awards, an
eminent jury chaired by acclaimed filmmaker
Ramesh Sippy, consisting of Vivek Agnihotri
and Uday Singh, India Representative, Motion
Picture Association, recommended the recipient
of this award.

Awarded to the State of Uttarakhand.
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. Integration of FFO web portal —

The Way Forward —

. Nodal officers Conference & Setting up of Film Cells —

Pushing for the creation of a Film Cell through a Conference
with the Nodal Officers of respective States/U.T.s.

FFO would be conducting
meetings to enable integration with various States and
Central bodies including States of Maharashtra, Haryana,
Uttarakhand, Goa, Karnataka, and Delhi. It would work
closely with State Governments in assisting them to set up
online facility towards single window clearance.

. Ease of Aerial Filming permission - The FFO would facilitate

letter from Ministry to DGCA to fasten the process of
aerial filming permissions in the country and work closely
with DGCA regarding implementation of Drone shooting
permission in India.

. MEA Integration — FFO would be working closely with MEA

regarding integrating with their portal so as to enable a
filmmaker to access the Film visa form through FFO portal.

. Empanelment of Line Producers who have executed

international projects in India.

. Digital Marketing activations for promotion of FFO web portal

5.6 NFDC Labs

NFDC in2012 setup abrand name NFDC Labs, to deliver
a key output for the Indian film community — training
for professional filmmakers, providing workshops and
master classes in core disciplines — directing, writing,
editing, cinematography and producing to address the
gap in the area of mid-career training opportunities in
the film sector.

¢ & fow T qUr IRET T F B, gehHAT

gar gRFRFr F e & vt & gerar @ 3mafaa & S .

gdecH Razor
TSy Ul 2019
. 3 WERme 93 T 1 — 3TelEreT #, gg_\rw-zo, 2019,
T 2 — FEET H, ™R 16-20, 2019
HT 3 — BB 9 37901, N3, A FdaX 15-19, 2019 F 3’ fhar =, (F@F
& g1 T Al @d F Rhed IR 2019, M3, F [ATAT / Brsawd TRE

ﬁvsﬁa%ﬁwwmmma).

129 WISt & § 7 Pl HFHN WA

THSeegUd 2019 H
& forw gar . =

an-—c'arswsﬂ?rm&

\lO’\U‘I-hUUN—‘

— & hded —

2. Tpic AT — JUAT
3. faepra fasm — wRa

T WS & ATH 3 PR & —
9m51ﬁm(aaﬂaﬁa)—3ﬂgm—%a
W(s—qﬁﬁ)—maﬁgﬁm e,

R T — HedTo.

@mmm—mm—ﬁa,m.
TFHUY — 313 FAglolel — didd, Sl

wﬁﬁammzomasﬁtrgmﬁwmmarmgﬁma
sﬂﬂ;;gmﬁmsmﬁ—
kSR

WIfrar eX — &

fea.

45t @i RAE 2019-20

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



Screenwriters’ Lab — The lab is organised to enhance screenwriting technique of the selected participants with the help of national &

international experts in story, screenplay and character development.

Events Details

SWL 2019

» 3 residential sessions

for producers, financers etc)

Session 1 — At Alibaug from July 16-20, 2019

Session 2 — At Alibaug from September 16-20, 2019

Session 3 — The final session was organized at Agonda Goa from November 15-19,
2019 (After the session all the 7 writers pitched their scripts at Film Bazar 2019 in Goa

+ 7 projects were chosen for mentoring
(From 129 projects)

7. Tigadi by Roopal Kewalya | Hindi

Mentors for SWL 2019
1. Angeli Macfarlane — UK
2. Scott Marshall — USA
3. Bikas Mishra — India

The names of the projects from SWL 2019 are as follows —
1. 9 Bajke 5 Minute (The Motorman) by Bhanu Babbal | Hindi
2. Aparahna (Inferno) by Jaicheng Dohutia | Dimasa
3. Kadathurkaran by Sachin Augustine | Malayalam
4. Last Time on Earth by Paromita Dhar | Hindi
5. Mandap Middle-Class Murder by Aditya Kelgaonkar | Hindi, Marathi
6. Mirpur Express by Aman Mahajan | Tamil, English

A total of seven writers were selected for this lab.
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Film Festivals & Programming — For NFDC Films — Produce and Co-Producers
Event

The Gold-Laden Sheep and the Sacred
Mountain directed by Ridham Janve

Details

Part of NFDC Film Bazaar Work-in-
Progress (WIP) Lab in 2016

Budget of the Film— 3 54.22 Lakhs

* NFDC invested % 15 Lakhs &% 15
Lakhs for other expenses

+ Producers invested ¥ 39.22 Lakhs

Outcome

Winner of Prasad Lab DI Award, Work-in-
Progress Lab, Film Bazaar - Goa 2016

Winner of Young Cinema Award, Asia
Pacific Screen Awards 2019, Brisbane
Australia

Laal Maati by Ninad Mahajani Was part of the Film Bazaar
Recommends (FBR) section at Film

Bazaar in 2018

Budget of Film % 1.15 Crore

+ NFDC invested % 90 Lakhs and ¥ 10
Lakhs for other expenses

* Producer invested % 25 Lakhs and ¥ 30
Lakhs for other expenses

Available for a World Premiere

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Y ENBE SeXRAd e Hi¥ead, Wels (25 JoTs ¥ 4 39TFd 2019)
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43d7 I3 ISl SXAAA fhed Bi¥cad, asiie, (17 & 30 3rageR 2019)

63a7 TGS wiead fthed Hiecad, Ib, (10 F 2137FeR, 2019)

Al HAET hed $Rcad Us aisy, A, IRMAT 16 § 21 Fda 2019)

T TUic hed Bi¥cad, dsy ¥, dasad, (13 ¥ 26 THER 2019)

Y s fihed Bivead, I (28 W & 15 AL 2020)

Festival Journey — The Gold-Laden Sheep and the Sacred Mountain by Ridham Janve

Festival Awards

20th Jio MAMI Mumbai Film Festival with Star, October 2018 - World Premiere

Winner of Silver Gateway Award

International Film Festival Rotterdam (IFFR), Netherlands (January 24 - February 3, 2019)

Hong Kong International Film Festival (HKIFF), China (March 18 — 1 April, 2019)

Winner of FIPRESCI Award

REAKTOR Indian Art-House Film Festival, Vienna, Austria (March 23-24, 2019)

Mooov International Film Festival, Belgium, Europe (April 23 — May 5, 2019)

20th Jeonju International Film Festival, South Korea (May 2 — 11)

Habitat Film Festival, New Delhi (May 18, 2019)

Indian Film Festival, Stuttgart, Germany (July 18, 2019)

IndoGerman Filmweek 2019, Berlin, Germany (July 11 — 24, 2019)

New Horizons International Film Festival, Poland (July 25 — August 4, 2019)

Indian Film Festival of Melbourne, Australia (August 8-17, 2019)

43rd Sado Paulo International Film Festival, Brazil (October 17 — 30, 2019)

63rd BFI London Film Festival, UK (October 10-21, 2019)

Sochi International Film Festival and Awards, Sochi, Russia (November 16-21, 2019)

2019 The SPOT Film Festival Taipei City, Taiwan, (December 13-26, 2019)

Borderlines Film Festival, UK (February 28 — March 15, 2020)
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5.7 Film Bazaar — 13th edition of Film Bazaar 2019

Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film market
organized by National Film Development Corporation
(NFDC) alongside the International Film Festival of India
(IFFI), every year at the Marriott Resort, Goa, India.
This year the Bazaar was held from 20-24 November
2019. Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to
encourage collaboration between the International and
South Asian film fraternity. Film Bazaar is conducted in
order to —

+ To encourages creative and financial collaboration between
the South Asian and International film communities.

+ The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing
South Asian content and talent in the field of filmmaking,
production and distribution. Industry professionals from all
over the world attend in order to network and also learn
about the upcoming trends in business of cinema and to
find other collaborations.

Participation —

+ 1116 delegates from 36 countries attending Film Bazaar in
2019.

+ Co-Production Market and Work-in-Progress Lab
presented a total of 19 projects, which were at various
stages of development and production.
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The programmes at the Bazaar are as follows —

Sessions
Co-Production Market

Objective/Details

+ 14 Projects selected from 81
applications

+ From 7 countries — Bangladesh,
Bhutan, Nepal, France, Singapore,
USA and India

Special Initiatives/Outcome

A curation of narratives spanning
drama, fantasy, romance, adventure,
crime, thriller and animation with a mix
of professional filmmakers as well as
debutants

Work in Progress Lab

* 5 Films selected from 61 applications
on rough cut stage to get advice from
international mentors

+ 2 sessions each of editing Lab for the 5
selected films during Film Bazaar.

Selected 5 Films

+ Uljhan (The Knot) by Ashish Pant

+ Shankar’s Fairies by Irfana Majumdar

» Pedro by Natesh Hegde

+ Fire in the Mountains by Ajitpal Singh

+ Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess
and The Seven Songs) by Pushpendra
Singh

Viewing Room

+ A showcase of video library of latest
films seeking for funds, sales, potential
distributors and film festivals.

+ 213 Films presented in 30 Languages

There was a total of 2217 viewings of all
films this year. All the 213 films that were
showcased in Viewing Room got viewed.
This indicates that there was adequate
interest in almost all films in the Viewing
Room.

Producers’ Workshop

+ Maintain a balance between the
creative and financial aspects of
filmmaking for emerging producers

« 22 Participants; 32 sessions out of
which 5 were in Knowledge Series

All participants came with a project and
were encouraged to pitch their projects
on the last day of the workshop. The
workshop was a closed-door event

Knowledge Series

Understanding Market & Industry Trends

This year’s Knowledge Series covered the

entire spectrum of making, maximizing

potential and marketing of a film.

» The emergence of authentic LGBT+
narratives

» Demystifying IPR and music rights and
a complete overview of the business of
OTT platforms in India.

+ Content & Content Creators
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Films from Film Bazaar 2019 that were Premiered in 2020 —

Because of the pandemic, a number of films that were ready
could not premiere in major film festivals in 2020 since the
physical festivals did not take place. Some filmmakers chose not
to showcase their films to the festivals that took place online and
preferred to wait till 2021. However, some films from previous

editions got distribution in selected countries.

+ Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess and the Seven Songs)
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by Pushpendra Singh

World premiere — 70th Berlin International Film Festival
2020, (Encounters section), Hong Kong IFF - Young Cinema
Competition (World), Jeonju IFF, Vancouver IFF, Montreal
New Cinema FF, Sao Paolo IFF.

Nasir by Arun Karthick

Premiered - International Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR) in
Tiger Competition. It was screened at 14th Andrei Tarkovsky
Zerkalo International Film Festival, Russia and the online -
We Are One film festival. It is a part of India Gold section at
MAMI Mumbai International Film Festival 2020.

Schirkoa by Ishan Shukla

A deal has been signed with Bich-Quan Tran (Dissidenz
Films, France) whom the filmmaker met at NFDC Film
Bazaar. They are looking for more funds and have applied
to other funding bodies. They plan to start the production by
August 2020. Acclaimed French Director Gaspar Noe is on
board to voice one of the characters in the film.
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« |, the Song by Dechen Roder

The film is currently in the fund-raising stage but has a
Norwegian co-producer in addition to their already existing
French co-producer.

+ Sabras (Salt) by Sushma Khadepaun

The project now has a US producer and is also a finalist for
SFFILM Westridge Grant. Further discussions with foreign
co-producers are ongoing.

Films from Film Bazaar 2018 that were Premiered in 2019

1.

Aamis by Bhaskar Hazarika

World Premiere - Tribeca Film Festival in 2019. It was a
part of Film Bazaar Recommends 2018 where it won the
Facebook award for being the most anticipated film at the
market. Had a successful theatrical release in India.

Eeb Allay Ooo! by Prateek Vats

World premiere - Pingyao International Film Festival (PYIFF),
2019

India premiere - 21st Jio MAMI Mumbai Film Festival with
Star.

[Golden Gateway Award and Young Critics’ Choice Award.
Shardul Bharadwaj won Best Actor (male) Award]

70th Berlin International Film Festival 2020 (Panorama
section)

Aise Hee (Just Like That) by Kislay

Film Festivals — World premiere — Busan International Film
Festival, 2019.

India premiere at the 21st Jio MAMI Mumbai Film Festival
with Star [It won the Film Critics’ Guild Award and the main
lead, Mohini Sharma, received the India Gold Special Jury
Mention (female) for the Best Actor]

Nimtoh (Invitation) by Saurav Rai

World premiere — 21st Jio MAMI Mumbai Film Festival
with Star. International Premiere — International Film
Festival of Rotterdam in January 2020. Grand Jury Prize —
Screenwriting 21st Jio MAMI Mumbai Film Festival with Star.
After winning the Prasad Lab DI Award at Film Bazaar 2018,
it was selected for the Hong Kong — Asia Film Financing
Forum (HAF), where it won the top award and was selected
to have its screening in Cannes Film Market.

Run Kalyani by Geetha J.
Special Jury Award Kolkata International Film Festival 2019
Voted Top 20 FEPRESCI — India Best Indian Feature 2019.

Chola (Shadow of Water) by Sanalkumar Sasidharan
World Premiere — Venice Film Festival 2019

lewduh (The Market) by Pradip Kurbah

World Premiere — Busan International Film Festival

Winner of Kim Ji-seok Award — Busan International Film
Festival in 2019.

5.8 Media Business for Year 2019-20

NFDC Releases Publicity Campaigns on DAVP rates for
Government clients (Unaudited)

Fo=g fir Tl T 81 Total no. of Campaigns 81

Fel T3 751.34 WIS Total Turnover ¥ 51.34 Crores
TPl T ol HE&AT 19 Total No. of Clients 19
2019-20 # G_g T IED 1 New Clients added in 2019-20 1
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5.9.1. 3TAeE Tafatecae Titadhars - WgFer fasmr & fav

TauhSY 3 Rffea FAFTerat aur 3ad e & 3
TTeehl Bl 3FADPdA I Ue A & v faemua
aur Az Ford & ABAHT WhATeH & AT IR
Hr ¢ PRIfAvUeT ufthar & v RAAvar Ig & B
UigaRE JuT @R Afzar # gaer fopufea
TSfaAt &1 par SiraT & o 3maTe diereT
B 3R UEd N MAITBSAT P GHSA T &THAT B
IE g TATHSHT & JAASA Tedforede Titadra
6 gole ¥ THT & U . ST TAUDRSIAT 39 &7 &
Wmﬁmaﬁmmsﬂaﬂm

a§ & k= rem X 348 woitdaAr faffea auf
& 3Hadd, TSacTsiolT, USR58y, TRy
Botsa, R Afsar Teidie, sUde, sde Jdur REd
AR gEag & 9.

A 39 AT dr g & S W ¥ Sas ada veifaar @
gag fopar o= & -

5.9 Strategy & Planning

5.9.1. Online Enlistment Application — for Production

Department

NFDC has partnered with professionals in the advertising
and media industries to deliver optimum results for its
clients in the various Ministries and their departments.
One of the key elements of the execution process is
to identify suitable creative agencies in Production &
Social Media with the required competence and domain
knowledge to meet the client’s requirements. This has
been made possible and easier from the NFDC Online
Enlistment Application. This also gives NFDC a way to
help ou the MSME companies in this sector.

On the whole, a total of 348 agencies have enlisted
during the year under various categories like Advertising,
Production Houses, Graphic Design and Print, Social
Media Agencies, Impact, Event & Research agencies.

Below is the List of the categories under which the agencies are
enlisted with NFDC —

Categories Total

1 | WIS e13d 247 1 | Production House 247
2 | vsgelsisieT vaAtdam 45 2 | Advertising Agency 45
3 | arerar HifEar oty 20 3 | Social Media Agencies 20
4 | sde HAaede vl 16 4 | Event Management Agencies 16
5 | IMihes ot / fiie 12 5 | Graphic Design/ Print 12
6 | fepufea sRREEX 6 6 | Creative Director 6
7 | sUge 3wAe / A AfFeRe / di3m 2 7 | Impact Assessment/ Media Monitoring / PR 2
Fl 1T 348 Total 348
2
5.10 f3fSreer Az 5.10 Digital Media
sfatea Mfgar Afdegss Aregd § S TAvHESr gy Digital Media is a monetised medium which supplements
AT FHY A IS ATgehl Bl SUIY PV Sl aTel the existing channels of media mix offered by NFDC to
Afear g Aqcw A ACelidde w1 . Ig AegH its clients. It is a medium which offers a plethora of tools
HRA S8 faemer g # I ELGE ‘T@TFT for reaching out to a fragmented audience in a large
& 3 SUHIUT Ul PIcl sfeste ahfsar & country like India. Due to the benefits and the reach
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& 3UAT &7 A form .

od a9 a¥ & tauesaY a 3ua Bfoed Mfzar daw S
U 3T ITER P IUAY S .
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AT TS TS ¥ PURAT offdes — @erer Afar
HAasreie.

HH TAT SR FHIT — QT Afzar dAaadie.

et sfefee afdaw fafies (SSvwta) - SSuwua
TEsTdr g & for Bfoew At &Hua.
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of Digital Media, various Ministries and Government
Departments have opted to reach the citizens the digital
way through the services provided by NFDC.

In the last financial year, NFDC has provided its digital media
services to the below mentioned clients.

1.

Election Commission of India — Lok Sabha Election
Campaign.

. IRCTC - Digital Media Services & Social Media Management.

RITES LTD.
Monitoring.

— Social Media Management & Media

. National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd — Social Media

Management.
Ministry of Labour & Employment — Social Media
Management.
Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) — Digital Media

Campaign for EESL SEAC Program.
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5.11 Advertisement Film Production and Communication

One of the key business areas — producing advertising
communication for the Government. NFDC has firmly
established itself as a 360-degree integrated media
service provider for the creation and dissemination of
advertising communication across platforms.

+ Film Production includes TVCS, corporate films, training
films and modules animation films and virtual tours.

+ Radio Production includes radio spots. radio features,
sponsored radio programmes, anthems, jingles.

* Web Design and Management.
+ Print Design.
+ Event Management.

+ Below-the-line and Other Consumer/Target Engagement
Activities.

Celebrity Engagement — Maximizing ROI for Clients

NFDC has done some path breaking Celebrity
Engagement AV Content for Departments like NHAI
where Mr. Akshay Kumar was engaged to promote the
launch of FASTag. Other celebrities were also engaged
for creation of the Anthem for IFFI, 2019, showcasing
talents ranging from a Grammy Award Winning
Composer to Padmashree Awardee Dancers. NFDC
also produced an Anthem for the Kartarpur corridor
opening by engaging with known singers from the Indian
Film industry, namely, Daler Mehndi, Sunidhi Chauhan,
Nooran Sisters, Jasbir Jassi & Javed Ali. It is also in
talks with Mr. Amitabh Bachchan to spearhead the
Campaign against Child Labour for Ministry of Labour
and employment.

The Commissioned Production department serviced
more than 70 Central and State Government Ministries
and Departments and executed close to 4,000 AV
deliverables and more than 50000 Print deliverables in
the year F.Y. 2019-20.

6. Human Resource Development

a. Schedule Caste / Schedule Tribe Reservation —
The directives issued by the Government of India regarding
reservation for SC/ST in appointment and promotions to
various posts were complied with.

b. Training & Human Resource Development —

Considering the developmental needs of the employees,
the Director (Finance) was nominated to the ‘Masterclass
for Directors’ programme leading to Certified Corporate
Directorship is highly knowledge intensive training cum
certification programme during the year 2019-20 and also
imparted in house training to the employees in technical
areas on regular basis.

c. Industrial Relations —
Industrial relations continued to be healthy, cordial and
harmonious.

7. Mou With Ministry of Information And
Broadcasting

No Memorandum of Understanding was signed with the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting (the administrative Ministry)
Government of India, for the FY 2018-19 and 2019-20.
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8. JSTHINT HATeadd
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8. Official Language Implementation

The official Language Act, along with the Rules thereof and orders
issued from time to time by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and the Department
of Public Enterprises regarding progressive use of Hindi, were
implemented in the Company during the year. Meetings of
the Official Language implementation Committee were held
regularly to review the use of Hindi in the Company and steps
taken to implement the Annual program for the year 2019-20
issued by the Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India. Hindi Day was celebrated on 14th
September 2019 and Hindi Fortnight was organized from 14th
September 2019 to 28th September 2019 at the headquarters
of the Corporation. During this, Hindi workshops and Hindi
competitions like Hindi noting and drafting, Hindi singing and
poems were organized, in which employees enthusiastically
participated. Winners were awarded with cash prize money
and certificates. During the year, ‘National Film Development
Corporation Ltd.’ received an award from the Ministry of | & B, for
better work in Hindi.

9. Report on Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Etc.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134
(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

10. Vigilance Matters

An officer in the rank of Deputy General Manager has been
nominated to oversee the vigilance matters. No vigilance
compliant has been received during the year 2019-20.

11. Board of Directors And Board Meetings

The Company’s Directors are appointed and their remuneration
fixed by the Government of India. Hence the Company has
no policy on appointment of Directors and their remuneration
including criteria for determining qualification, positive attitudes,
independence of a director and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of Section 178.

As on date, NFDC has one Functional Director i.e., Ms. T.C.A.
Kalyani, Managing Director, two ex-officio part-time Government
Directors, namely Ms.Anju Nigam Joint Secretary (EW), Ministry
of 1&B, and Mr. Ali Raza Rizvi, Special Secretary & Financial
Adviser, Ministry of 1&B, and two part time non-official Directors,
Shri Rajesh Kanna and Shri G. Gowrishankar.

Currently the posts of ten (10) Directors are lying vacant. The
Company has no role in the appointment of its Directors since
they are appointed by the Government of India.

During the Financial Year 2019-20, four Board Meetings were
held on 04.07.2019, 31.07.2019, 22.10.2019 and 29.01.2020.

12. Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s.
C.B.Chhajed & Co., Chartered Accountants, Electric Mansion,
5th Floor, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400025 as Auditors of the Company for the FY
2019-20 under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2020. The audited accounts with required
annexure and reports are annexed to this report.
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13. Right To Information Act, 2005

Necessary action has been taken by the Company towards
implementation of Right to Information (RTI) Act 2005 in NFDC.
RTI Machinery is in place to attend to RTI applications and
follow-ups.

1. Chief Public Information Officer
P.P. Math, Deputy General Manager (Film Production)

2. Appellate Authority
E. J. Paul, Company Secretary

14. Vigil Mechanism

In order to practice better Corporate Governance, NFDC has
adopted a Policy for Prevention of Fraud. The objective of the
policy is to provide a system for detection and prevention of
fraud, reporting of any fraud that is detected or suspected and for
fair dealing of matters pertaining to fraud.

The Heads of Departments, General Managers, and Regional
Managers are designated as the Nodal officers for this Fraud
Policy and will co-ordinate all activities as per the Policy.

15. Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March 2020
is as under —

Nan_le of the Designation Positio_n in

Director Committee
Rajesh Kanna Non-Official Director Member
G. Gowrishankar Non-Official Director Member
Ali RazaRizvi Govt. Nominee Director Member

Director Finance, Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are
standing invitees in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior
functional executives are also invited as and when required to
provide inputs to the Committee.

16. Comments on The Auditors Report
Basis for Qualified Opinion —

PARA (a)

The Company has sent letters seeking confirmation of balances
in respect of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, as well as
Deposits outstanding in the Books of Accounts as on 31st March
2020. Responses have been received from some of the parties.
Adequate provisions have been made in the Books of Accounts
for Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances that are outstanding
for more than three years and have been duly carried forward
from previous years. Further, legal cases have been filed for
recovery in respect of TV Marketing Debtors and other cases of
outstanding dues wherever required.

The Current Liabilities are mainly on account of Media Business.
Most of the dues have been cleared subsequently.

PARA (b)
No comments.

PARA (c)

The total trade receivables of ¥ 71,97,64,653 (Net of Provision)
includes a sum of ¥ 71,04,89,397 pertaining to Government
Department/ agencies of which ¥ 15,59,11,226 are outstanding
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more than 5 years. of the total Government dues outstanding
for more than five years ¥ 12,96,86,691 is due from the Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting & Media units of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, which is NFDC’s administrative
Ministry. As per the Significant Accounting Policy of NFDC,
provision towards Government dues are made to the extent
considered not recoverable in the opinion of the Management.
The dues from the Government are expected to be recovered
and hence provision is not considered necessary.

Emphasis Matters
NIL

Annexure — B to the Auditors Report
NIL

17. Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors review internal & external risks of the
business periodically so as to take timely corrective action. In
order to review its internal weaknesses and various external
threats periodically, reports are placed before the Board of
Directors.

18. Corporate Social Responsibility

A. Company’s CSR Policy
A sum of ¥ 3 lakhs was spent for Corporate Social
Responsibility by contribution to Prime Minister’s National
Relief Fund in the F.Y. 2019-20.

B. Prescribed CSR Expenditure
2% of ¥ 1.48 crore =% 0.03 crore

C. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year
By contributing ¥ 3 lakhs to Prime Minister’s National Relief
Fund on 30.03.2020 X 2 Lakhs and on 31.03.2020 ¥ 1 Lakh.

19. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harrassment
of Women At Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has a policy in this regard.
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed of during the year 2019-20 —

ura fRreprarar fr g P a8 No. of complaints received Nil
INCIERICIRGI L BT GE No. of complaints disposed of Nil
20. ®iuRe Taag 20. Corporate Governance

30 ufafed & dRicaur # uRSRIAr, TcIfasT Td Saraedr
(31gerIeTeh 1) # UAEAT & AU GAAT AT &

21. fRIdy S

HUA F Hur JATATT 2013 & UrgarEr 2(31), 73 dAT 74
3T STeTaT ¥ fAAE STAT AT T i
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The Company consistently endeavours to adopt the best
practices of Corporate Governance to ensure transparency,
integrity and accountability in its functioning. The Corporate
Governance Report highlighting these endeavours is enclosed
herewith (Annexure I).

21. Fixed Deposit

The Company has not invited deposits from Public under Section
2(31), 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

22. Particulars of Employees

There was no employee in the Company falling under the
category of employees required to be reported under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5(2) and
5(8) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

23. Acknowledgements

The Board thanks the Company’s business partners for their
support and confidence in NFDC and look forward to sustaining
and building this mutually supportive relationship in the future
as well. The Board also gratefully acknowledges the support
and guidance received from the Government of India, various
Ministries of the Government of India, particularly the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting, in the Company’s operations.
The Directors also express their grateful appreciation to the
Department of Public Enterprises, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, Chairman and Members of the Audit Board,
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Bankers, patrons and
customers of the Company. The Board records its deep
appreciation for the enthusiastic and dedicated work of the
employees of NFDC. Their outstanding team effort was
invaluable for the smooth functioning of the Company during the
year under report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Anju Nigam)
Director
DIN No.07612439

(Rajesh Kanna)
Director
DIN No.08680883

Place — Mumbai
Date — 21.12.2020
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Corporate Governance Report For The
Financial Year 2019-20

A Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India, NFDC
follows the extant Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India.

A Brief report on Corporate Governance is given below —

1. Company’s Code of
Governance.

NFDC is committed to good Corporate Governances
supported by appropriate transparent systems and practice
to protect, promote and safeguard the interests of all its
stakeholders.

Philosophy on Corporate

NFDC is committed to act as a competitive, client-friendly
and development-oriented organization for promotion of
good cinema in the country and abroad. It is also committed
to providing client friendly best services to all its customers
in a transparent manner.

2. Board of Directors

Composition of Board —

The Board of Directors of NFDC comprises Seven Members,
out of which two are Functional Directors and Five are
Directors, of whom two are the nominees of the Government
of India and three are Non-official Directors. The Directors
bring to the Board a wide range of experience, knowledge
and skills.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March 2020 is as
follows —

Functional Directors

Ms. T. C. A. Kalyani Managing Director
(w.e.f. 09.09.2019)

Non Executive Directors

Shri Ashok kumar R. Parmar | Government Nominee Director

(27.02.2020 )

A 3l o Rody PR ERT aAfAd s Shri Ali Raza Rizvi Government Nominee Director
St T P R T fRYE Shri Rajesh Kanna Non-official Director
(27.02.2020 ®) (w.e.f. 27.02.2020)

A S, MAART I T DEeAd Shri G. Gowrishankar Non-official Director

(w.e.f. 27.02.2020)
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The tenure of the Chairman came to an end on 15.01.2015,
after which till date no Chairman has been appointed.

(B) Other provisions as to Board and Committees

(i) Details of Board Meeting held during the Financial Year
2019-20
During the Financial year 2019-20,four Board Meetings
were held on 04.07.2019, 31.07.2019, 22.10.2019 and
29.01.2020.

The Board has complete access to all the relevant
information within the Company enabling the Board of
Directors and Committees thereof to take informed and
efficient decision.

(i) Details of Number of Board Meetings attended by Directors,

attendance at last AGM, number of other Directorship (in
Public Limited Companies) / Committee Memberships held

T ot faere Ao fafaes



afafadt F fAgest & geeaan) e & e s@

by Directors during the year 2019-20 are tabled below —

PR & —
31/03/2020 F 3= HAN
12’12%(;?& 31/03/2020 Fr Fad o wE
AT F HEET &
dk w dk
g a @ | yEy FRus 2 2 & oTer S ARl 3
E|$(vZ|U
2. | g quA | IR w 4 2 GE) IUACY A8 | JUASH Ael | SUASY AL
g‘UST IGEEED
3. | & 3 PR gRT 4 3 & IUSY S | SUSY el | STl e
PAN IR ATAT FAeRAB
WAR
4. | Taer IR WERT 0 0 SUTEYT el e e 3
Pl IGENET
s.agruas? e (fae) 2 2 IUY Tel B CEIGE) IUTY T8 | SUY oIel
Q
6. | 4T 3ol oM | PR gRT 4 2 ) el el 1
Ty aJifda e
7. | & S IR WY 0 0 IUTY Tel e e 2
TR fagers

Board Meeting

No. of other Committee
Memberships as on

Attendances No. of other

e el B —— 31/03/2020
, . . at Las irectorships
Name of Director Designation Held (held on as on
during  ,.onded 12/12/2019)  31/03/2020 As As Member
the Chairman
tenure
1. | Ms. T.C.A.Kalyani Managing Director Yes Nil Nil 8
p, | B UTREIE) Non-Official Director No NA NA NA
Chopra
3. Mr.Ashok kumar R. Govgrnmen_t Yes Nil Nil Nil
Parmar Nominee Director
Mr. Rajesh Kanna Non-official Director NA Nil Nil 3
5. | Ms. N.J. Shaikh Director (Finance) NA NA NA NA
6. | MrAli Raza Rizvi | Government Yes Nil Nil 1
Nominee Director
7. | Mr.G.Gowrishankar | Non-official Director NA Nil Nil 2

(iii)gﬁéwaﬁésﬁﬁawmammﬁﬁamwaﬁ

(iv) & fAgeret &1 Higra uRe

g & A1 T Heaol 09.09.2019 F ydY fAdus %aasrmuzi
TEROT FFO # @gh dfEd, (Rreed) g W & a W@ &
.

A TSAA Peal 27.02.2020. I TpRT Aeed & T A,
drasmsed, dShEl vaTH quT THAT §. 54 et O uh wa
& UuTse E.

A . MR 27.02.2020 @ IR THN S & ?R’i?h—%‘d
CIERK: I AL G ES T Ts i, Hﬁﬂagm
gonfaer & RBrehar Qger ) 2. 5. §

ssﬁﬁmﬁw Pieedel, Pedecc Us FAUH & dl W EFDT aﬂFT

(@) 3TAR | ‘ . .
PURATT o [ACerh HASd & TSI dUT IRNS UG
FfAARAT fir 3R Gfear & TR F duelr & A gur

National Film Development Corporation Limited

(iii) None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more
than 10 Committees.

(iv) Brief Profile of new Directors

Ms.T.C.A.Kalyani is the Managing Director with effect from
09.09.2019. She is working as Joint Secretary (Films), Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting.

Mr. Rajesh Kanna is the Non-official Director with effect from
27.02.2020. His educational qualifications are BA, BLIS, PGDMM
& MBA. He is presently working as proprietor of a firm.

Mr. G. Gowrishankar is the Non-official Director with effect
from 27.02.2020. He has a Diploma in Electrical Engineering
(Regular) D.E.E., State Board of Technical Education and
Training, Tamilnadu. He is working as Engineering Contractor,
Consultant and Services.

(c) Code of Conduct

The Company has prepared a policy on Code of Conduct
for the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel

45th Annual Report 2019-20
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23T & A T Aifd [AuiRa $r & oraer de duel
I B Ao Ugfd # A aRGRIAr & 3ifghy Hear
%, 38% IR PruReE 3 ararad! i Jpare & o off
mﬁ%ﬁrﬂiﬁaaﬁr%ﬁaﬁaﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁ?mmﬁm
g .

3. faces #iza & afafa
3.1 TR Fise gNT Afed AfAfIAT 380 USKR §
. o udiefor wiAfd
. PIAG 3U-FAT
. urisfae afafa
. PIURe TG afica AR
3.1.1 <rar wderor wfafa
(i) 31 AT 2020 & @ wdigToT IR & oA 39 yER

in alignment with the Company’s mission and objectives
and aims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in
managing the affairs of the Company. Further, the Company
has formulated a policy on Fraud Prevention. Both the
policies have been noted by the Board of Directors.

3. Committees of The Board of Directors
3.1 The Committees constituted by the Board are as follows
+ Audit Committee
+ Personnel Sub-Committee
* Remuneration Committee
+ Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

3.1.1 Audit Committee

(i) The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March
2020 is as under —

T —
. Name of the . . Position in
ders 1 9c wfafa # fufa Director LS GG Committee
TIPR gRT AT . o Government
1 | 8 3rel o Rty S perce =1 1 | Mr. Ali Raza Rizvi Nominee Director Member
2 | A TRA Fear N TR s Perer=1 2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna Non-official Director | Member
3 | A S, e N TR A2 Frer=y) 3 | Mr. G. Gowrishankar | Non-official Director | Member

orEr wdigor gfAfa & dowr F Aews (fe), naRe omar
glletr dur darfae o olets, TRt [EfRd @a E
TAIRAT TS W FIATA Pl IHATh FIAU Ul XA &
o aig SR 3Rt @ o gemar ST .

T qieTor gAY & dwar IR §. sHd anfde § — TR gRy

FAAAT s 3R 9 Taas Aes. & Tada A & ug

27.02.2020 T Tl A, 37 doig ¥ a9 a¥ 2019-20 & k=

@r gdietor gAY fir P o A& @ .

(i) or@r udretor WA &1 FILT 39 UAR § -

(®) Fueht & FRAATA & 4Ry 177 F & TS 3TITRATIN
&I TS

(@) dut & @ qdfEa/aAfET YA/ darte
T o faeRol @ RS uT Jar Jan/372ar 367
HHIET LT,

3.1.2 #1ff+F 3v-afAfa

31 AT 2020 &Y AP FAsod H wIfdd 30 FATA Fr
ST 3T UPR AT —

Director (Finance), Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors
are standing invitees in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior
functional executives are also invited as and when required to
provide inputs to the Committee.

The strength of the Audit Committee is four consisting of Govt.
Nominee Director and three Independent Directors. The posts
of two Independent Directors were vacant till 27.02.2020, due
to which no Audit Committee Meetings were held during the
Financial Year 2019-20.

(i) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under

(a) to comply with the requirements laid down in Section 177 of
the Companies Act

(b) to take on record and/or to review unaudited/audited
quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements of the
Company.

3.1.2 Personnel Sub-Committee

The composition of Personnel Sub-Committee of Board
of Directors as on 31st March 2020 are as follows —

gfafa & Name of the . : Position in

feers w1 @ qa Bufa Director Designation Committee
1| ga . A T Fego | ydy Qe Ferer=y) 1 | Ms.T.C.A. Kalyani Managing Director Member
2 | A TAA el N AR Ageash Frer =yl 2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna Non-official Director Member

FIfde 30 AT BT ST 0 UK & -

UgYd H oI 3T FATUGYd db & Ual W ATARIRAT &I
Ualeeld, HedUBRI HEAT Td HAamdl § diedd 1@ arel
AT gadr 37 AFe W R,

a¥ 2019-20 & SN HIfdh Ta HF & Th dah 29. 01.
zozﬁrg'é’.
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The terms of reference of the Personnel Sub-Committee are as
under —

To consider the promotion of officers from Manager up to the
level of Deputy General Manager and Welfare issues and other
policy matters related to personnel.

During the year 2019-20, one Personnel Sub-Committee Meeting
was held on 29.01.2020

T ot faere Ao fafaes




3.1.3 wRsfAw wfafa
31 AT 2019 P URHTHS AT o1 757 38 UHR AT

3.1.3 Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Remuneration Committee as on
31st March 2020 is as follows

gfafa & Name of the . : Position in

g @1 9< Y Director Dbl Committee
1 ggﬁ 1. Y. T Fhegol | udy HeQre Ferr =1 1 | Ms.T.C.A. Kalyani Managing Director Member
2 | 4 S e N e Feas Farer =1 2 | Mr. G. Gowrishankar | Non-official Director Member

TR GfAfa +r FeT 39 UhR & —

e T8 / INIGT U g H Y w1 Hgem qur el

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as
under —

To decide the annual bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its

aar i zﬁﬁ'qm?g & I [Aua distribution across the executives and non-unionized supervisors
3t & R sad faarer & SHifa Faia wwer. within the prescribed limits.
ay 2019-20 & Nt didRe Hiere Redifeafafodt afafa #r. During the year 2019-20, no Remuneration Committee Meeting
P doh AL TS was held.
3.1.4 H1afie avera REurERed gl 3.1.4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
31 #2020 & FORe @rd iR a@e The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility
& ST 5 UBR AT — Committee as on 31st March 2020 is as follows —
afAafa & Name of the : . Position in
g 1 A L oufa Director 2HENELC] Committee
1 geﬁ 3. A, T Pl | ydy FeQmb e 1 | Ms.T.C.A. Kalyani | Managing Director Member
2 | N A Fear N TWART s HEET 2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna | Non-official Director Member
ag¥ 2019-20 ¥ NI FiARe @ REaifegffed afafy & During the year 2019-20, one Corporate Social Responsibility

Tsh doh 04.07.2019 &l .
fg a¥ 20119-20 # @M wa. I @, fages (=) &

3MSUANR 10,42,395 UIAfHAe i fow v, a9 o 20119-20 &
ey 31T facemt & a1 aiRefde g far .

4. aifh 3TH THT

Committee meeting was held on 04.07.2019.

Ms. N.J. Shaikh, Director (Finance) was paid a remuneration of ¥
10,42,395 in the F.Y. 2019-20. None of the other Directors were
paid any remuneration during the financial year 2019-20.

e ag T FE RV ywaE

el GAl T e e T

424t | 2016-17 | Toes o, 681 AS, Epall 36 i fafesy, A 22.12.2017 et
¥ex, o1, U 1. s, aelf, Has aIuET 12.10

43d1 | 2017-18 | Ioees BATo, 681 HS, BEpall 36 i fafesy, aew 31.12.2018 et
¥ex, o1, . 1. s, aelf, Has aIuET 12.30

4497 | 2018-19 | €YD ARG &1 AT ($3eeyg U d1-1), FIAT Td JAROT FHA@T | 12.12.2019 e
HIT .659, ‘T o1, MEN Had, A% e — 110001 3w 3.00

45d1 | 2019-20 | SIEes BRI, 681 AfGTd, BEpall 36 a1 fAfesar, agw st eran TS TEATA T
de, 3f. U @1 s, golf, Has & & are

4. Annual General Meeting
Year Location Date & Time Whether_any Sl
resolution passed

42nd | 2016-17 | Registered Office — 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru 22.12.2017 No
Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018 12.10 PM

43rd | 2017-18 | Registered Office — 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru 31.12.2018 No
Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018 12.30 PM

44th | 2018-19 | Office of Joint Secretary (EW&B-1), Ministry of Information & 12.12.2019 No
Broadcasting, Room No.659, ‘A’'Wing, Shashtri Bhawan, New Delhi 3.00 P.M.
— 110001

45th | 2019-20 | Registered Office — 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru After CAG None proposed
Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018 Audit

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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5. Disclosures

There are no materially significant transactions with related
parties i.e. promoters, Directors or the management
conflicting with the Company’s interest.

ii. The Company affirms that no personnel have been denied

access to the Audit Committee.

The Company has adopted suggested items to be included
in the Report on Corporate Governance.

There is no inter-se relationship between Directors of the
Company.

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the
Company by any statutory authority, on any matter related to
any guidelines issued by Government, during the last three
years.

Additional disclosures as required under the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by Department of
Public enterprises

Items of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are
not for the purpose of business — NIL

ii. Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred

for the Board of Directors and Top Management — NIL

Administrative and office expenses as a percentage of total
expenses for the year 2019-2020 is 8.14% (Previous year
3.28%) and as a percentage of financial expenses for the
year 2019-2020 is 8.21% (Previous year 3.30%)

Information on adoption/non-adoption of non-mandatory
requirements is given hereunder —

Non-mandatory Requirements

iv.

The Board

The Company is headed by a Managing Director. All the
Independent Directors previously on the Board of the
Company were appointed for a tenure of three years and
none of the Independent Directors having/had tenure
exceeding, in aggregate, a period of nine years.

ii. Remuneration Committee

In accordance with the directions of DPE the Board of NFDC
has constituted a Remuneration Committee on 21.06.2011
to decide the annual bonus/variable pool and policy for
its distribution across the executives and Non-Unionized
supervisors within the prescribed limits.

Shareholders Rights

As of now there is no system of sending half yearly financial
performance including summary of the significant events in
the last six months to shareholders.

Audit Qualification — Auditors report annexed.

Training to Board Member — It is need based.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

vi. Whistle Blower Policy

“Policy for Prevention of Frauds” is being adopted by the
Company, wherein a Whistle Blower mechanism is in place
for detection, prevention and reporting of fraud. This policy
applies to any fraud or suspected fraud involving employees
as well as stakeholder, consultants, vendors, lenders,
borrowers, contractors, outside agencies doing business
with the Company, employees of such agencies, and/or any
other parties with a business relationship with the Company.

6. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its
Annual Reports, General Meeting and Disclosures through
website. All the important information pertaining to the Company
is also mentioned in the Annual Report for each financial year
containing inter alia Audited Accounts, Directors Report, Auditors
Report, which is circulated to the members, and others entitled
thereto.
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Management Analysis Report
The Company

National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) is a
Public Sector Undertaking established to encourage the good
cinema movement in the country. The primary goal of the NFDC
is to plan, promote and organize an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
national economic policy laid down by the Central Government
from time to time.

NFDC’s vision has been to create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the various cinemas of India and
its mission aims at fostering excellence in Cinema and promoting
the diversity of its culture by supporting and encouraging
films made in various Indian languages. The Corporation has
demonstrated its efficacy in successfully implementing its Vision
and Mission statements by funding and producing over 300 films
in 21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National and
State Awards.

NFDC'’s Positioning

NFDC is a unique hybrid organization that mixes the ecosystem
of a development institution responsible for the balanced growth
of the industry as well as cinemas across all languages with that
of a fully integrated production house that develops, produces,
distributes/monetises and owns films in various Indian languages.

NFDC therefore fulfils the role essayed by other global film
government bodies such as Telefilms Canada, Screen Australia,
The National Film and Video Foundation (NFVF) South Africa
etc. all of whom receive extensive support entirely from their
respective Governments to promote and produce indigenous
cinemas and an independent Studio that develops, produces,
markets/distributes and owns films that have distinct stories
drawn from India’s rich and diverse cultural landscape.

D. Drivers of Sectorial and Corporate Growth
1. Developmental activities (focused on the film sector) —
i. Feature film production including international coproduction.

ii. Labs for writers, producers, directors etc.

ii. Promotion of Indian cinema in India and abroad (including
Film Bazaar).

iv. Training & Skill development.

v. Film in India — Film Facilitation Office (FFO).

vi. Art House Theatre & Film Culture Centre.

2. Commercial activities —

i. Film Distribution and Syndication licensing.

ii. Ownership of OTT Platform www.cinemasofindia.com

iii. Commissioned productions (audio-visuals, events,
print design and strategizing 360° campaigns for the

Government).

iv. Media campaigns for various Government Ministries and
Departments.
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+ NFDC Labs provides a

« It focus on story,

Strengths of the Corporation

1. NFDC Labs

framework of professional
development for both established and emerging Indian
filmmakers.

+ NFDC Labs is structured to provide writers’ with programs

and labs headlined by national and international experts

screenplay, and character development
to assist writers enhance their screenwriting techniques
through project based workshops, labs, and master-classes
to ultimately ensure the screenplay is production-worthy.

« Since 2007 the Screenwriters’ Lab is a premier industry

initiative that has developed 117 scripts till date.

+ The Lab has collaborated with International Film Festivals

like Venice and Sarajevo

+ Scripts developed and made have travelled to the prestigious

international film festivals across the world.

+ List of some of the successful films —

A Death In The Gunj by Konkona Sensharma, The Lunchbox
by Ritesh Batra, Titli by Kany Bahl, Lipstick Under My Burkha
by Alankrita Shrivastava, Dum Laga Ke Haisha by Sharat
Kataria, Island City by Ruchika Oberoi, The Good Road by
Gyan Correa, Chauranga by Bikas Mishra, Paltadacho Munis
by Laxmikant Shetgaonkar, Chuskit by Priya Ramasubban,
Raakshas by Dnyanesh Zoting, Idgah by Piyush Panjuani,
Shab by Onir,Bombay Rose by Gitanjali Rao.

2. Film Production

a. NFDC’s legacy and its contribution to the film sector

* Produced more than 300 films across 21 languages
+ 8 Oscar Awards for film “Gandhi”

* Produced National Award winning films  “Adi
Shankaracharya” in Sanskrit and “Bub” in Kashmiri

b. Rich Associations with acclaimed Directors

. e &P F AT FH
e fine

i | amely =S teaat i | Gandhi Richard Attenborough

i | g ATk 31T HereAT 9QITH JaTel i | The Making of the Mahatma | Shyam Benegal

il | gerra aiFer R AR i | Salaam Bombay Mira Nair

iV | f=T FETT el Hedm iv | Mirch Masala Ketan Mehta

V| S ot e IRt T A v | Jaane Bhi Do Yaaron Kundan Shah

Vi | gerel T STt vi | Rudali Kalpana Lajmi

Vil | IegTed *. Tq. gagq-ma;r vii | Marupakkam K. S. Sethumadhavan
viii | R &R geataa X viii | Ghaire Baire Satyaijit Ray

X | 31eg o5 37 AT Tl 5T ix | Dance Like a Man Pamela Rooks

X | gq SO Tawyg X | Bub Jyoti Swarup

Xi | faeesa &, T, & rEY xi | Tiladanam KNT Shastry

xii | &y &. TH. AgATyad xii | Stri K. S. Sethumadhavan

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Xiii | gep mm af. STed Ueel xiii | Ek Hota Vidushak Dr. Jabbar Patel
XiV | JEeEr BT JET GrEEr xiv | Tahedar Katha Buddhadeb Dasgupta
XV | 39T gcafoa Y xv | Agantuk Satyajit Ray
XVi | QEqaelT frerar Agar xvi | Pestonjee Vijaya Mehta
Xvii | 3777 QiR S 3R xvii | Adi Shankaracharya G. V. lyer
xviil | oot T Jua fear xviii | Wheel Chair Tapan Sinha
Xix g?n?r 37O AT xix | Yugant Aparna Sen
XX | 3¢ S &1 el H_Rﬁl‘dx e xx | Anhe Ghorey Da Daan Gurvinder Singh
T, U@ HET FACRT / Ted WHRT P PR feedt c. Executive Producer of feature films backed by key Central
FEFEE o Ministries / State Government
Ministries
Name of film Director / State
Government
U gt arararea s Sear ged FASE FHeamoT i | Dr. Babasaheb | Dr. Jabbar Patel Mini.stry of
ey FaTerT T Ambedkar Social &
Government of
FENTE TP Maharashtra
ii ; 2 ii | Shesher Kobita | Suman Ministry of
R T HATTT
USRS sl g Fae 5 Mukhopadhyay Culture
il | > ¥ su=amat W TEPTa FAeT ii | 13 Short films | Buddhadeb Dasgupta | Ministry of
W 13 et 3 on Tagore Culture
ol Tthe
Novels
V| e T ﬁ?g’q'uﬁ o TP FATTT iv | Jeevan Smriti Rituparno Ghosh Ministry of
Culture
\Y Tt FaTesT Td v | Durga Basu Chatterjee Ministry of
i o aRaR 0T AN 1
. Family Welfare
Vi AT CRE TR G9TTer vi | Nayantara Raj Mitra Government of
TR West Bengal
Vii Al 37T OTeR ey TG vii | Kairee Amul Palekar Ministry of
TRaR HeToT Al &
. Family Welfare
viii T QI AT HTHTEF HeaToT viii | Samar Shyam Benegal Ministry of
Te FRARREHOT SOEEl
FATST Empowerment
X | =8 ardy QT T TITEST TG ix | Hari Bhari Shyam Benegal Ministry of
IRAR FeaToT Health &
FETaT Family Welfare
X | aHmeg FTAT TSI TITEST TG x | Daman Kalpana Lajmi Ministry of
' TRaR EearT Hlealth &
. Family Welfare
Xi =y surE ¥ ORI TITEST TG xi | Iniya Udhayam | K. Rangaraj Ministry of
aRaR Heror Health &
FATST Family Welfare
Xil | eypvo 3INMF TFHLR FATEST TG xii | Bitiya Ashok Chakradhar Ministry of
TRaR Hedror Health &
FATT Family Welfare

g 114t qur 1247 a9 F aefa 13 st & 27 $RR
oAt &1 @AATr

* 14 Tg-fAATOT qUT 13 We-AATor

* ggell IR FaaT T § X ed &1 @dws F amer
13 fadersl #1 diea fFaT. 3Thr PR fhedA FT ad
gfaera @&t (Fa-faston)
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d. Produced 27 feature under the 11th

Scheme in 13 languages

and 12th plan

+ 14 Own production and 13 Co-production

+ Launched 13 debutant feature film director by
undertaking 100% production (Own Production) of
their first feature films.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



hoH &T ATH CruGH STTST Name of the film Directed By Language
i i | The Good Road Gyan Correa Gujarati
T PR g SR
«F B (2012 % 3iEPpy (India’s entry
- A g into the 2012
Oscars)
ii ¥ O T o W T3 G ii | Anhey Ghorey Da Daan | Gurvinder Singh | Punjabi
iii TS g ReX welst ﬁl’g?-r FIeTRr B par:is iii | As The River Flows Bidyut Kotoky Assamese
iv TeeErEt 91‘?'“ a&m e iv | Paltadacho Munis Laxmikant Konkani
QW Shetgaonkar
\Y s A R 3R Tl v | Island City Ruchika Oberoi | Hindi
Vi AERT ¥ T AYGeA | FeITeTH vi | Bioscope K. M. Malayalam
Madhusudhanan
Vil | e B PR 2 vii | Haat Seema Kapoor | Hindi
viii TSR ST By el viii | Mayabazaar Joydeep Ghosh | Bengali
ix & Fover el sﬂs{gfr ix | He... Mangesh Joshi Bhojpuri
X m@’é‘ o peomETH HAUTS gar R x | Gangoobai Priya Marathi &
L Krishnaswamy Hindi
Xi | anfeora feie TR affre xi | Adigaram Vinod Tamil
Ravishankar
Xii Ffraras BEE 3egel FeraTersT xii | Kaliyachan Farooq Abdul Malayalam
S| Rahiman
xiii ag 7 aF 3T HERET TS xiii | Vees Manjhe Vees Uday Marathi
Bhandarkar

e Ugall IR Tada A & @ 5 Adeawl : wg @AAfor

+ Launched 5 first time feature film directors through

¥ oRT = &Far Co-productions
Name of the film Directed By Language
g AT ey i | Chauranga Bikas Mishra Hindi
i | ST e afos &Y i | Jal Girish Malik Hindi
iii yﬁ?qa G BeAoll | THA. TH. YPREN | HecAs i | Attihanu Mattu Kanaja | M S Prakashbabu | Kannada
iV | g o dieg Rer amEr & iv | The Lunch Box Ritesh Batra Hindi
v gqm 3eifar A9 HTATTH v | Manjadikuru Anjali Menon Malayalam
5.9 E'QT’I\ qefAaAtoT U 4 W gefaamor S @ 3 e. 9 Domestic Co-production & 4 International Co-production of
3PS gHSAT & 3idd which 3 are under official treaties
g o9 aiag i | The Lunch Box Indo — French
i | fpear gg’['_ggfh—-[ i | Qissa Indo — German
i | 3reuney g31-thar i | Arunoday Indo — French
+ 33 IARET REBR + 33 International Awards
- 8 TUPT TFHR * 8 National Awards
. 1 Tesa Aim + 1 Golden Peacock
o1 @m@g e ‘Rates T @ REKIES * 1 Indo-New Zeeland Co-production “Beyond The Known

Siref g aa
3R 28 AR 2019 B FW T ol 775,

- 3T $35 ed ‘T TMes oz MU U5 g AR AT

@ & 7 3R 3 AT 2020 B FW F o L.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

World” was completed and censored on 28th November
2019.

The Gap funded film The Gold Laden Sheep & the Sacred
Mountain was censored and completed on 3rd March 2020.
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)

f. 93% films produced /Co-produced by NFDC are with
Universal certification.

g. Introduced talented Directors, Writers, Cinematographers
drawn from FTII.

h. International Co-productions have facilitated revenues from
multiple territories.

i. Revenues generated from the distribution of films made
under the Plane Scheme are ploughed back in film production
as per the mandate outlined in the Scheme.

j- NFDC received 16.76 crores for the year 2019-20 for
production/co-production of films.

k. Film Korangi Nunchi(Telugu), CHHAAD (Bengali) and
Josephki Macha (Manipuri)are in pre-production. These
three films are from the funds allocated for the year 2019-
2020.

I. Research, Script and pre-production of Bangla feature film
“Bangabandhu” to be co-produced between NFDC and
BFDC directed by Shri Shyam Benegal has been completed
and shooting was postponed from March 2020 to September
2020 due to covid pandemic. Shooting will commence in
December 2020.

3. Distribution

NFDC has been at the forefront to promote and develop Indian
independent cinema globally.

To empower Indian Independent Cinema with the latest modes
of distribution is the main function of NFDC’s Distribution
Department by engaging in the following activities —

1. Over the top (OTT) platform

a) NFDC champions its digital initiative through Cinemas of
Indiaon anon-going basis. NFDC’s library titles are available
for subscription based viewing on www.cinemasofindia.
com; more than 140+ titles are presently streaming on the
platform. The development of SmartTV & Android and iOS
apps for the OTT platform is currently being worked upon.
The Ul and UX design based enhancement for the platform
is also a work in progress project.

b) In addition to the above the NFDC library catalogue is
streaming on renowned partner OTT platforms such as
MUBI, Amazon Prime, Criterion collection (US) and Netflix.

2. Domestic —Broadcast/Satellite

NFDC’s Distribution Department formalized 10 Marathi
language films with one of the leading broadcasting
companies Sony Pictures Network India (SPN) for a period
of 5 years.

3. Exports — International licensing & syndication

MUBI - UK

NFDC'’s Distribution Department has formalized a 55 films deal
with MUBI - a UK based distributor and subscription-based
streaming OTT service during November 2019.

Mauritius Broadcasting Corporation - Mauritius

NFDC'’s Distribution Department has collaborated with Mauritius
Broadcasting Corporation (MBC), the national public broadcaster
of the Republic of Mauritius for its 2018 Hindi language co-
production Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain during the month of October
2019 for a period of three years.
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Criterion Collection- New York, US

NFDC renewed Agreement with Janus Films / now known as
Criterion for titles Pather Panchali and other Satyajit Ray titles
namely Agantuk, Ghaire Baire, Ganashatru for a period of five
years for the territories of USA, Canada, New Zealand, Ireland,
Australia.

Suraya Fillems- Malayasia
NFDC’s iconic feature film Gandhi for the region of Brunei and
Malaysia for a period of five years.

4. In-Flight (Airlines)

NFDC has a strategic collaboration with Contentino Media
LLP to increase the portfolio sales of NFDC titles on leading
airlines such as Emirates, Etihad Airways, Oman, Singapore,
Malaysia Airlines and more.

5. International Film Festivals & Markets In-Flight (Airlines)

NFDC upholds and maintains its international relationships
with Film Festivals who may want to screen NFDC'’s library
titles —

+ Taipei Literature Film Festival, Taiwan June, 2019
+ Film Archive, Public Organization, Thailand, August 2019.

+ 34th Midnight Sun Film Festival, Sodankyla, Rovaniemi,
Finland June 2019

+ Doha Film Institute, Qatar November 2019
+ Royal Cinema, Canada July 2019
+ National Film & Television School, London November 2019
+ Bollywood Film Skehu, Prague October 2019
6. Marketing

International Representation & Business Development
Distribution department continues its representation at all
major film markets across the globe to build brand NFDC
across all renowned markets such as Venice, Cannes, AFM,
EFM, HKTDC etc. and build great relationships with A-list
festival programmers, International sales agents/distributors
and journalists of repute.

4. Film Bazaar

+ Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film market organized
by National Film Development Corporation (NFDC) alongside
the International Film Festival of India (IFFI), every year at
the Marriott Resort, Goa, India.

« Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to encourage
collaboration between the International and South Asian film
fraternity.

+ The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing
South Asian content and talent in the field of flmmaking,
production and distribution.

« Industry professionals from all over the world attend in order
to network and also learn about the upcoming trends in
business of cinema and to find other collaborations.

+ This year the Film Bazaar was held from November 20-

24, 2019 and saw attendance of 1116 delegates from 36
countries.
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« It has become a must-attend event for international sales

agents, producers, distributors, film festival programmers,
Buyers and film funds.

+ Film Bazaar aims at facilitating the world sales for South

Asian Cinema and Co-productions.

+ Various segments of Film Bazaar —

Co-production Market — is a curated platform for feature-
length fiction projects with South Asian themes to find
financial and artistic support. Every year, flmmakers with
projects selected for CPM get numerous avenues to connect
with Indian and international producers, distributors, sales
agents and financiers active in the field of co-production.

Work In Progress Lab — for 5 selected projects — The
work in progress lab gives selected filmmaker a chance
to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel
of international advisors, which include a film festival
director, producers, world sales agent and an editor. These
advisors provide valuable feedback on the edit with the aim
of helping filmmaker achieve an accomplished final cut of
the film.

Viewing Room — showcases films on individual computer
terminals in private booths, seeking films for finishing
funds, world sales, distribution partners and film festivals. It
is open for both feature-length as well as short fiction and
documentary films. The VR allows access only to buyers,
financiers, world sales agents and festival programmers.

Industry Screenings — filmmakers get the opportunity
to screen their films in the digital theatres available at
the venue. Filmmakers can keep the screenings open
either for a select audience of international sales agents,
distributors, producers and festival programmers or for
everyone attending NFDC Film Bazaar.

Film Offices — State Governments from across India
participate in NFDC Film Bazaar every year with their Film
Offices to showcase their State as an excellent filming
destination and to acquaint the global film fraternity with the
incentives offered for filming in their respective jurisdiction.

Producers’ Workshop — helps in constructing a winning
pitch for the projects, which will be reviewed and advised
upon by mentors, advisors, and potential collaborators.
The structure of the workshop further includes focussed
interactions, group mentoring and masterclasses
conducted by key industry professionals and domain
experts from across the globe.

Knowledge Series consists of specially curated
presentations, lectures and panel discussions with key
decision-makers and market drivers of the film industry.
The KS covers a wide range of topics including but not
limited to the evolution of content through changing socio-
economic structures, expanding genres, conventional and
innovative platforms of distribution, many emerging co-
production possibilities, international collaborations and
treaties, and the art of navigating various film festivals and
markets.
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5. Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

1.

Expansion of FFO’s scope to clear and facilitate domestic
films - 15 online and 6 offline domestic permissions
facilitated. Some of the mentionable names are Bigil (Tamil
feature film), Satellite Shankar (Hindi feature film), The Last
Film Show (Gujarati feature film), Bhool Bhoolaiya 2 (Hindi
feature film) and Reality TV Show Pulsar Dare Venture.

31 International permissions facilitated — These projects
came from Canada, UK, Hungary, France, Thailand,
Germany, USA, China, Bangkok, Italy, Switzerland, and
Kuwait and includes notable productions like — A Suitable
Boy, Merry Go Round (now known as Tenet), Treadstone,
The Bear, and The White Tiger amongst others. Additionally,
3 projects have been given the Co-production status namely,
Genius Jijaji (Indo- Canada), Noah’s Ark (Indo- Brazil) and
Bangabandhu (Indo — Bangladesh).

Integration with Ministry of Home Affairs (MHA) - FFO with
the support of Ministry of 1&B integrated with MHA to discuss
and review the proposal for rationalization of Visa regime of
India. Post FFO’s recommendations and meetings, the MHA
vide its circular No 534 dated 18 April 2019 amended the
Visa manual to include Web shows and series, relaxation of
FRRO norms and issuance of Film visa for location recce.

Integration with Ministry of External Affairs (MEA)

+ FFO facilitated issuance of 341 Film (F) Visas for

international crew with MEA support.

+ FFO met with the MEA in February 2019 to discuss the

integration of their web portal with FFO to enable a
filmmaker to access the F Visa form through the FFO web
portal

+ FFO also sought appointment of Nodal Officers in Indian

Missions abroad with a view to ease the issuance of F Visas,
playing of the FFO promotional film on the MEA website as
well as in the websites of Indian Missions abroad, as well
as putting up the FFO logo on the homepage hyperlinked
to the FFO site.

Engagement with the States/Central Govt. Agencies and
the Evolution of a filming ecosystem - The FFO’s web
portal has empowered the State Nodal Officers such that
they can directly access all applications from Domestic and
International filmmakers seeking permission to shoot in
their State’s jurisdiction. FFO has thus created an online/
offline ecosystem across 36 States/UTs and key Central
govt. agencies to facilitate quick permissions, address on
ground filming issues, thereby easing filming in the country.
As an example, the FFO facilitated permissions from over
10 agencies including Maharashtra State govt. agencies
such as Mumbai Police, Mumbai Municipal Corporation,
Mumbai Traffic Police etc. as well as central govt. agencies
like Directorate Genral of Civil Aviation (DGCA), Directorate
General of Foreign Trade (DGFT) for a big Warner Bros’
production, Tenet that spent approx ¥ 42.5 crores in 6 days
of shoot in India.

Integration of FFO web portal with Central Government
agencies and States

+ FFO has successfully integrated with the Archaeological

Survey of India (ASI) portal, which enables a filmmaker to
apply and get filming permission in ASI owned monuments
through the FFO web portal. This is a step towards creating
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a single window ecosystem that eases filming across
various Indian locations. ‘Bhool Bhulaiya 2’ was the first
application received for filming in an ASI monument on the
FFO web portal and processed successfully.

+ The Ministry of Railways appointed FFO to develop their

online single window permission system, which is in its
final stages. The FFO web portal will thus enable online
submission of applications for filming of Feature Films,
Reality TV & Web shows/series, Commercial TV serials/
shows and Web shows/series at various railway stations
and in trains. Accordingly, 18 login IDs and passwords,
17 for each of the Zonal Officers and one for the Nodal
Officer have been provided to the Ministry of Railways.
The zonal officer will process the application offline as per
their existing system and will upload the permission on the
portal.

+ Integration with Maharashtra and Uttarakhand web portals

in progress, meetings held with Madhya Pradesh and Delhi
too with regard to the same.

7. Promoting ‘Film in India’ in International Film Markets,

Cannes Film Festival & Market 2019 (France) and European
Film Market 2020 held alongside the Berlinale (Berlin) with
focused sessions and meetings with international production
houses, independent producers, film makers as well as
various film commissions

. Engagement with the prominent global association, the

Association of Film Commissioners (AFCI) and participation
in their annual educational conference ‘Cineposium 2019’ -
The three-day workshop consisted of a series of interactive
educational seminars which enhanced FFO’s understanding
of the ecosystem required to create a favorable filming
environment and also how to position India as a shooting
destination for big budget films from across the world.
FFO also leveraged the event to build relationships with
leading Hollywood majors Netflix, HBO, Universal Studios,
Panorama Films, Blumhouse Productions, Premier Studios,
Pinewood Studios, Legendary Television and Digital Media.
As a result of FFO’s continued engagement with AFCI and
various global production houses, there has been a steady
increase in the number of productions coming from USA
in the last few years i.e. from 3 productions in FY 2016-
17,4 in FY 2017-18, 5 in FY 2018-19 to 11 in FY 2019-20.
During several past interactions with Hollywood Studios,
OTT platforms and Producers, the FFO found that there is
an awareness of the depth of the Indian film industry and
an eagerness to film in India, given the country’s diverse
locations and its unique appeal.

. Launch of the FFO Promotional AV at Film Bazaar - The

AV was launched by the Hon’ble Minister of 1&B, Shri
Prakash Javadekar at Film Bazaar to promote the Ministry’s
endeavour to ease filming in India, through the FFO. The
AV is available on the FFO web portal, NFDC website, MIB
website and has been promoted across the Ministry’s and
NFDC'’s social media handles. The film was also played at the
FFO Workshop for State Nodal Officers held at Film Bazaar
2019 and also shown in the Knowledge Series session at the
Film Bazaar 2019, pertaining to promoting Filming in India.
Subsequently the film was played at the India Pavillion at the
European Film Market 2020.
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10. Outreach with State Governments towards easing filming —

a)

Participation in “Seminar on Regulation of Online content,
Film certification and Ease of doing Filming” in Chennai
and follow up meeting with Tamil Nadu Nodal officer and
delegation from Tamil Film Producers’ Council — The FFO
leveraged its participation to organize a meeting with the
Tamil Nadu Nodal Officer, who informed that the State
is working towards creating a Film Cell. The FFO team
thereafter, also met a delegation of Tamil Film Producers’
Council, to understand the problems being faced by them
for filming. The producers were assured of FFO’s support
towards easing filming for domestic producers and would
be working closely with them to facilitate their meetings
with various central Government departments/ agencies
in an endeavour to address the issues regarding filming
permissions.

Meeting with Shri Thiru Kadambur Raju, Minister for
Information & Publicity, Government of Tamil Nadu and
Delegation of Filmmakers from South Indian Film Chamber
of Commerce as well as student filmmakers at Film Bazaar
— The Minister mentioned that their Government is working
towards creating a Film Cell for filming permissions in the
state, as well as computerized ticketing process, which
would make the ticketing process easily accessible for
people.

Meeting with Shri Toshi Wungtung, Advisor for Information
& Public Relations, Government of Nagaland at Film Bazaar
— The discussions focused on creating greater filming
infrastructure in Nagaland and promoting it as a favourable
filming destination for filmmakers. In this regard, a detailed
proposal has been sent to the Government of Nagaland
by NFDC towards setting up of an integrated film city, skill
development, attracting inward investment, framing the
production policy, setting up a distribution ecosystem, and
developing the Nagaland film festival.

Participation of 12 State Film Offices at Film Bazaar -
FFO organized participation of 12 State Film Offices
including Delhi, Gujarat, Haryana, Jharkhand, Karnataka,
Lakshadweep, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Odisha,
Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh, Uttarakhand at the Film Bazaar
with their respective Film Offices with a view to showcase
their locations to various filmmakers from India and abroad.
In addition to the aforementioned, Himachal Pradesh,
Mizoram, Nagaland, and Telangana also participated
with their delegations to interact and engage with the
stakeholders.

The States were not only able to engage with each other but
also conduct meetings with various eminent international &
domestic producers/directors present at Film Bazaar and
market their locations to them. This included meetings with
Kayvan Mashayekh, Co-chairman, International committee
- Producers Guild of America; producers Richard Sharkey,
Rick Ambros, Dan Wolman (Israel), Emmanuel Pappas
(California), Jen Nee Lim (Singapore) and Christina
Marouda, Founder, Indian Film Festival of Los Angeles, as
well as actor producer Sanjay Suri, Line producer Rakesh
Mehra; Prasad Labs, Ashish Kulkarni, Founder, Punnaryug
Artvision; Sabbas Joseph, Wizcraft; producer Parveen
Dusanj; Cinematographer and director KG Krishna Kartikh;
actors Chitranshi Rawat and Dhruvaditya Bhagwanani
amongst others. The States shared details on their updated
policies, incentives, subsidies as well as the other film
friendly initiatives being undertaken by them.

45th Annual Report 2019-20

63



64

3) garaquT e et St Reca-fhed IR @1 Tahat
6 FHTTATT W Y o T aheT &S, 16 TSAT &b Asel
HRAFIRAT HT FEHTRNAT. THAT H FS Sea@dd ard

. TS # 3f3hes e UHIE & TATAT &1 Hecd.
o TST A TPHA gRpAT BT THETEHAT d9 Oicd F A1
faer.

o T gRT 30 ANfIGT 3R AhAH B Ul A &
forw o T3 da aicd T FASr HT Heca.

. fhed Uicaea RIBA & (&R Jar T

.g?ﬂﬁaﬁ@mmm%ﬁﬁﬁmﬁaﬁw

. el fl TER HEeC &1 ToT & Feaddd UIdal A
ThIhITT.

) RfFea, eied & QU ve gemaqe! Riorer [er $ar
fATecH g1 bl W aHeAa. — gAEaqur e Heel
SAIfATeH"” & TAUAT, HRRMMT 3 Th gHT e
IRl A BT AT W Tog AMeT 1 AichT
A H A A A TP e yprs o &, @y &
THUEN & dd Uil & TTY THIAIT, Asel JTAHRAT
F Bacdl dA TSI ® TET JUT ARET Rhea
AT B fhear e & ak W RAefaa & fr
3MaTdal W faar f[Afaes.

1. ‘e Rred sl ¥ 3@aiS 2018 — T rcdA REPRT

a?mwﬁmféﬁwﬁmﬁga#sﬂqgniﬁm
W Aot Rar. satr@s T @ T e hsell QEPR
2018 ¥ FFATTAd fpam 9/, 18 Todl & UTd@ 3ded! ol
faegd fagwor axa v ag fAvias dsa & 3regst A
Tafaurd freadr fAaTar s @y {od qor geeg & - AN
e 3T aur N 3¢u Rie Segla Aa Ry
TafATEa, IRA &1 ufafafaca forar.

6. R 3nferca dahax w3 3w sfear
(HrUsceguhaTs)

®. 9 1991 & 57 gad 93 RS 3nfere cre fir Tamar fr

a5 o 3EH UGy JUT AT vAUES & 9 Rt fAgs
efEeat grr fopam ST &

g, e ‘MY ¥ ufgay @ arell 3T &1 5 ufaerd & ard

Huscequwss # fear s §.

. UHE 32T @i A &, 50 a9 ¥ S Y F 39 FA

TAPRI DI HEIT Yeled el & it gfeal & PR .

°. a9 a¥ 2019-20 & o =g Avfr & 319 arer 331 Mo

FATPRT B gfdATE 3,000 & U & IS,

Uy AT ST &, ¥ FA¥ex vadrer aur Bfoed coewiad
T 381 WS B FAdITdH dehelieh drell fhedl fe@m @t &

e gafood . Tauwsel fhed Aramsiedl/ gamarat
?ﬁmﬁwmmmwm
TR

45t @i RAE 2019-20

e) Focused two-day Workshop on ‘Creating an Effective
Single Window Ecosystem’ with participation of Nodal
officers from 16 States at Film Bazaar. Some of the key
takeaways of the workshop —

« Importance of creation of a dedicated Film cell in the
State

+ Integration of the State permission mechanism with FFO
web portal

+ Importance of leveraging the FFO web portal by the
States to promote their locations and policies

+ Expanding the film incentives programs and formulation
of robust state film policies including encouraging Co-
Productions

+ Strengthening infrastructural backing

« Importance of data collection from producers’ who have
shot in the State

+ Integration of Film’s star cast in State’s promotional
efforts

f) FFO Workshop on Enabling the Creation of an Effective
Single Window Ecosystem in Sikkim, Gangtok — The
workshop helped activate the State machinery on the
need to create an effective “Film Friendly Ecosystem”
including the setting up of a Film Cell. It also highlighted
the importance of the parameters of a film-friendly state,
integrating with the FFO web portal, duties of the Nodal
Officer and promoting the state as a filming destination to
domestic and international filmmakers.

11. Execution of Most Film Friendly State (MFFS) Award
2018 — The MFFS award 2018 was awarded to the State
of Uttarakhand, post a detailed analysis of the applications
received from 18 States, by an eminent jury chaired by
acclaimed filmmaker Shri Ramesh Sippy and comprising
of renowned filmmaker Shri Vivek Agnihotri, and Shri Uday
Singh, India Representative, Motion Picture Association of
America.

6. Cine Artistes Welfare of Fund of India (CAWFI)

a. The largest cine-artiste trust formed in the year 1991 is
administered and managed by the trustees duly appointed
by the NFDC Board

b. 5% of profits earned from the film Gandhi are contributed to
CAWFI every year

c. The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support

d. For the Financial Year 2019-20, a total about 331 such cine
artistes have been provided pension @3,000 per month

7. Preview Theatre

NFDC gives on hire its 81 seaters Preview Theatre at Mumbai
and 100 seaters Preview Theatre at Chennai, for exhibition
of films to various government/non-government clients. The
theatres are equipped with latest technology to show films in
analog and digital platforms, including 3D projection facilities.
NFDC is associating with film societies/embassies to conduct
film festivals on a regular basis.
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8. Training & Skill Development

NFDC, Chennai Regional Office Imparts Skill Development
Training Programme

« Technical and creative aspects of film making since 2003
+ Through the central / state sponsored schemes

+ More than 16,500 youth were trained in camera work, non
linear editing, photography, 3D Animation, Visual Effects
(VFX) and Sound Engineering.

» Around 70 to 75% of them since found employment in the
industry.

« Training centers were setup by NFDC as per the need based
across Tamil Nadu

« The curriculums are followed as per the NSQF (National
Skills Qualification Framework), QPs (Qualification Packs)

+ For the year 2019-20, the following skill trainings in media
were conducted across Tamil Nadu.

+ Total of 1363 candidates were trained during the year 2019-
20

+ NFDC partnered with TNSDC, media skill trainings were
conducted for 373 youth in Tamil Nadu.

+ For the welfare of Differently Abled Persons in Tamil Nadu,
NFDC in association with the Differently Abled Persons
Welfare Department, Govt., of Tamil Nadu provided skill
training in Graphics Design, Non Linear Editing, Animation,
Photography and Sound Editing courses for around 280
differently abled candidates.

+ Under the “Sustainable Industry Complaint Employment
(SICE) Training Scheme; NFDC has trained 679
undergraduate final year students at 12 Government
Autonomous Colleges in Tamil Nadu.

+ Around 10 police personals in Tamil Nadu were provided skill
training in crime scene photography and also trained them
to manage the Tamil Nadu Police Department Social Media
web site.

+ In collaboration with Society for Employment Generation
and Enterprise Development in Andhra Pradesh (SEEDAP),
NFDC has provided skill training in “News Anchoring” and
“Videography” for the Transgender Community persons in
Andhra Pradesh.

9. Lok Sabha Satellite Television

NFDC is supplying Award Winning Films in Indian Regional
Languages with English Subtitles to LSTV. These films are
telecast on the basis of National Award, State Award, Indian
Panorama, and International Film Festivals. NFDC has supplied
52 films to LSTV for the F.Y. 2019-20.

10. CFSI — Dubbing of Films

We have received an order from CFSI for dubbing 13 films in 94
versions of North East and Regional languages. Dubbed version
of the film has been completed and handed over to CFSI. Final
output has been given in the.MOV in Hard drives and DVD, s
of Dubbed version of the films. DVD has been submitted in 5.1
audio for all the films.
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11. Digital Media

Digital Media is a monetised medium, which supplements the
existing channels of media mix offered by NFDC to its clients. It
is a medium, which offers a plethora of tools for reaching out to
a fragmented audience in a large country like India. Due to the
benefits and the reach of Digital Media, various Ministries and
Government Departments have opted to reach the citizens the
digital way through the services provided by NFDC.

The digital services provided by NFDC to its clients are including
but not limited to — Social Media Management, Digital Advertising
SEO Services and website Development

During the financial year 2019-20, NFDC has provided its digital
media services to Election Commission of India,. IRCTC,RITES
LTD, National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd and Ministry of
Labour & Employment

12. NFDC Advertisement Film Production And
Communication

NFDC has garnered a prestigious name among various Ministries
as a reliable integrated media services provider for the creation
and dissemination of advertising communication across various
platforms. Due to its systematic and efficient work process,
NFDC continues to proactively secure business from existing
and new Client Ministries alike and continues to be at the top of
the new trends of communications for the Government.

NFDC’s primary goal is to acquire the business of strategizing
and executing the communication of the Government’s premium
flagship programs to ensure synergy in advertising, thus leading
to better reach with the population. « The 360° Degree Bouquet
— One Stop Shop Effect NFDC has diversified its bouquet of
services in the new climate spurred by the COVID-19 Pandemic
and has ventured into unconventional formats of advertising like
Virtual Events and Exhibitions, interactive/immersive videos,
which can make government communication a two-way process
and enhance the effectiveness of the messaging.

To rise to the occasion presented by the ongoing pandemic,
NFDC continued working from Home through the Lock down
imposed by the Central Government and managed production &
deliveries of time sensitive COVID-19 related films for Ministry of
1&B, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Ministry of Agriculture
& Farmer’s Welfare & DIPR — Haryana.

NFDC Chennai also engaged in production of audiovisuals,
documentary/advertisement films for and in collaboration with
various State and Central Government departments. Some of
the projects include MEPZ, TN Salt Corporation, Siddha, Tamil
Nadu Torism Development Corporation, Silk Mark Organisation
of India, Goa Shipyard, Bharat Dynamics Ltd, Kamarajar Port,
NIEPMD, VOC Port, Central Silk Board etc..

13. Media campaigns

NFDC has partnered with professionals in the advertising and
media industries to deliver optimum results for its clients in the
various Ministries and their departments. One of the key elements
of the execution process is to identify suitable creative agencies
in Production & Social Media with the required competence
and domain knowledge to meet the client’s requirements. This
has been made possible and easier from the NFDC’s Online
Enlistment Application for the Creative Agencies.
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The Online Enlistment Application opens every Quarterly for the
duration of a month as per the Board meeting. Currently we have
more than 350+ Creative agencies empanelled with us under
various categories. The empanelment is for 2 years and after
which they are renewed based on documents that needs to be
uploaded.

This helps in distributing creative production work to both small &
medium size agencies(MSME).

B. Opportunities

NFDC has extended its Skill development-training programme
through online platform to reach out to the entire Nation and
Abroad. There are high demand for the skilled technicians in the
field of Non Linear Editing, Digital Intermediate Color Correction,
VFX and Digital Still Photography and Multimedia and NFDC is
offering these programmes through online and offline platform.

NFDC has signed MoU with National Backward Classes Finance
and Development Corporation (NBCFDC), National Handicapped
Finance Development Corporation (NHFDC), and Society for
Employment Generation and Enterprise Development, AP
(SEEDAP) for conducting skill training programmes for socially
backward classes, Persons with Disabilities and Transgender
Community persons.

Having a strong commitment to the development of the Media
and Entertainment Sector, NFDC could also play an appropriate
role in fulfilling the skill development mission of the Government
of India in this Sector across India, by creating reliable Training
Partners, Development of Centres of Excellence (CoE),
conducting training of trainers and providing credible certification
for Industry absorption.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has an adequate internal control and Internal Audit
System commensurate with its size and nature of business. The
Internal Audit of the Company is divided into two broad areas
of operations. While a firm of Chartered Accountants based
in Mumbai audits Mumbai Head Office and Chennai Regional
Office, another firm based in New Delhi conducts the Internal
Audit of New Delhi and Kolkata Regional Offices. Further, the
Company also commissions concurrent audits of its primary
business activities of Feature Film Production, Non-Feature
Film Production and Publicity assignment of various government
departments through independent auditors. The Internal Audit
Reports are reviewed by Statutory Auditors of the Company as
well as by the Government Auditors.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the
Company had spent a sum of ¥ 3 lakhs for Corporate Social
Responsibility by contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief
Fund for the F.Y. 2019-20.
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Corporate Governance
Certificate

To
The Members,
National Film Development Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by National Film Development Corporation Limited
(the “Company”), for the year ended March 31, 2020 as stipulated
in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSESs).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination has been
limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion of financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) except in the following case.

1. There has been time gap of more than three months in case
of two board meetings held on 22 October 2019 and 29
January 2020.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia

Partner
Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
Dated —21.12.2020 UDIN — 20045210AAAAD07661
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UdegT J% g fFar Sirar & o6 TauwsiaY & fAeers #Asd
F g gerat 3R as gdua 3Rt  fodi g 2019-20
& fow 3R d@fedr & gure & g & R

(&. 1. T. FHeImo)
ugy facers

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Code of Conduct

NFDC/MD/2020
20.10.2020

It is hereby declared that all Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of NFDC have affirmed compliance with
Code of Conduct for the Financial Year 2019-20.

(T.C.A. Kalyani)
Managing Director
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feamer 31 AT 2020
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2020

ol U

iy FuAT H Amount in ¥
faraor Particulars Notes .63 2020 eaee
sfFad) 3 &gam Equity And Liabilities
3TTURST #1 A Shareholders’ Funds
() 37T qgﬁ (a) Share Capital 3 45,39,98,500
(@) §99 Td 3RAAY (b) Reserves and Surplus 4 (9,39,88,010)
A =Te] gAY Non-Current Liabilities
() ErEhITorh 3YUR (a) Long Term Borrowings 5) 19,89,880
(@) 31T EdopiTeleh &IAT (b) Other Long-Term Liabilities 6 15,08,63,931
(31) Erdfeprfors wTasT (c) Long-Term Provisions 7 6,73,70,491
1o FATT Current Liabilities
() UG &I (a) Trade Payables 8 2,03,56,03,373
(@) 317 dre] O 1LY (b) Other Current Liabilities 9 79,79,92,106
(3T1) 3TcUhIToh UTaYT (c) Short-Term Provisions 10 3,51,30,017
T Total 2,46,62,59,141 | 3,44,89,60,288
gRasafeaar Assets
A e, qRaeafeaar Non-Current Assets
() ¥, 39 3R 3uehIoT (a) Property, Plant and Equipment
arEatae aREFaar Tangible Assets 11 4,77,31,509
3aredfas gREFafar Intangible Assets 35,26,199
tj;:hm FRY Y Capital Work-in-Progress 32,08,591
(@) IEART A TREFIRAIT (b) Deferred Tax Asset 9,81,64,328
(31) ErhTTarh ROT Td JfIH (c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 1,29,41,183
e, gRgEgfeaar Current Assets
() FFURT ?E"f (a) Inventories 13 9,81,789
(@) MU gIiaar (b )Trade Receivables 14 1,47,01,21,522
(@) Ve 3R db AW (c) Cash and Bank Balances 15 1,12,23,17,445
(9) 3TcUdhlialh HUT Td A (d )Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 67,04,09,450
(8) 3= e oREFgRar (e) Other Current Assets 17 1,95,58,273
Tl Total 2,46,62,59,141 | 3,44,89,60,288
FecaqoT or@r Afaar Significant Accounting Policies 2

fecguly Ear 1 & 45 do o faawor & 3if@ea 31 &

Notes 1 to 45 are integral part of Financial Statement

FAfeAE H TART RUIE & 3FAX  As per our report of even date facIe Fser & 3R & For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For C. B.
Chhajed & Co.
Chartered
Accountants
101796W)

C. P. Bhatia
Partner M.No.
045210

Hr.dY. snfear
LG5
TUH. . 045210

T ~
fedie — 21.12.2020
70 4587 arife RUE 2019-20

(FRN101796W)

Rajesh Kanna
Director

08680883 DIN No. 08680883

Anju Nigam
Director
DIN No. 07612439

3o e
e
ST F

07612439

Place — Mumbai
Date — 21.12.2020

.. THAITH 4521

g.o. qier  E.J. Paul

weuar gfRlg  Company Secretary
M.No. FCS 4521

e fre fawr @eore fafdes
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2020

iy oAt Amount in ¥
fRQazor Particulars Notes  Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19
T Income
UddaT & 37T Revenue from Operations 18 3,20,99,52,360
3T 3 Other Income 19 8,77,56,928
T Total 1,11,15,14,176 3,29,77,09,288
=T Expenses
yafad <ag Operating Expenditure 20 3,08,54,25,963
grufa g & (gfe)/wah (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 21 33,003
FIfFR T =TT Employee Benefits Expenses 22 8,88,64,158
3T T Other Expenses 23 10,82,68,431
T T Finance Cost 24 10,38,605
AT T ud gRenaa Depreciation and Amortisation 1,26,49,182
Tl Total 1,19,29,72,736 | 3,29,62,79,343
T q‘\ﬂ' EIE[IG)) Profit /(Loss) Before Tax (8,14,58,559) 14,29,945
ey — i I Less — Tax Expense
TTe], HX Current Tax 2,57,333
e — e o Add — Deferred Tax (1,02,24,381)
Sifr - qd a¥ & fafRked e /aAe | Add _—_Excess Inpome Tax(MAT 84.17.317
gTayTEr arg Provision of earlier year written back Y
F 9T A13/(F1fY) Profit / (Loss) After Tax (8,14,58,559) (6,34,452)
ufa sfaadl N 3T — Earnings Per Equity Share —
(1) Het (1) Basic (0.14)
(2) agepd (2) Diluted (0.14)
FecaqoT or@r Aifaar Significant Accounting Policies 2

fecquly &ar 1 & 45 do o faver & 3if@ea 31 &

Notes 1 to 45 are integral part of Financial Statement

FAfeATd 1 TART RUE & AR As per our report of even date eI Fser & 3R &

101796W)

@Y. snfear
. UER
TUH. &. 045210

TAT —
e — 21.12.2020

For C. B.
Chhajed & Co.
Chartered
Accountants
(FRN101796W)

C. P. Bhatia
Partner M.No.
045210

Place — Mumbai
Date — 21.12.2020

National Film Development Corporation Limited

e
G
ST
08680883

Rajesh Kanna
Director
DIN No. 08680883

397 A9
e
A3MSTT F

07612439

Anju Nigam
Director
DIN No. 07612439

.. qfer  E.J. Paul
Heuy gfrg Company Secretary
T, TwEed 4521 M.No. FCS 4521
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fecier 31 AT 2020 &Y AT T aY 1 Nehg JaTg HT fqaor
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

TRy FUAT H
fazor Particulars
g fafafaat & I. Cash Flows From
N$hs Yae Operating Activities
YT &b Ugol YT ATH Net Profit Before Taxation
THT gg Adjustments for
FFATT, AT AT Loss / (Profit) on Sale
IUHIOT hT pT T of Property, Plant and
RIGAGIE)) Equipment
Depreciation &

Aed -FrE AR aa Impairment

Gigey =xuit/=koit/31f&t | Provision for Doubtful
& foT gy Debts/Loan/Advance

Bad Debts Written off

Provisions written back

Income Tax / MAT
Provision of earlier year
written back (net)

Credit Balance Written

ST A arfew Back
g 3afd Feg-ar Prior Period Depreciation
AR 19 & T Provision for Employee
IcOIGE Benefits
qrat 3T Interest Income
i <O Interest Expenses

F (F) Total of (a)

2

. ! Operating Cash Profit
aa:rér‘\)ﬁﬁ geft 3 NASRE Before Working Capital
Ted gaferd s Changes

THT %@ Adjustments for
TFFATT Q:L;,ﬁ H; (z{fﬁ;) / (Increase)/Decrease in

Inventories

fafey gaert # (@),
HAT

(Increase) / Decrease in
Sundry Debtors

(Increase)/Decrease

mﬁ FOT T in Lon
& ii. Eli g Term Loans &

A (E{im)/ Paft Advances

. (Increase)/Decrease

3I(vEIIE|‘iEI.E|5 AR in Short Term Loans &
SIDEI (E[T%')/Eh?fr Advances
3 dref gRgsafaat & | (Increase)/Decrease in
(gfeg) /pal Other Current Assets
fafaer Jdery # (z{m) /| Increase/ (Decrease) in
HaT Sundry Creditors
A rferd SIae & Increase/ (Decrease) in
qiee / (da) Long Term Liabilities

4587 arife RUE 2019-20

Year 2019-20

(28,40,424)

Amountin¥

Year 2018-19

14,29,945

5,580

1,26,49,182

2,27,598

92,454

(81,59,984)

54,09,142

5,812

8,37,765

(5,34,28,140)

10,38,605

(4,13,21,985)

(3,98,92,040)

33,003

(85,15,99,994)

15,15,031

23,79,59,711

23,87,599

(49,61,69,288)

10,29,73,284

e fre fawr @eore fafdes



fedtier 31 AT 2020 P FATH T a¥ T Aehg YaTg T feror
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2020

Tfr Tgar &

FeuTafde aIame &
(gfee) /el

Particulars Year 2019-20

Increase/ (Decrease) in
Short Term Liabilities

T (@)

(39,44,85,564)

Udeldl §RT 3cUee s

Cash Generated From
Operations

HTAF (HITATA) Income Tax (Paid)/
Rbs ¥ Refund - Net

3ATYRYT Fal & qd Cash Flows Before
Ahs UdTE Extraordinary ltem

m;r?rﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂa_pz
AF3 (F)

Net Cash From
Operating Activities (A)

Il. faer srfafafat &
U3 vaE

Il. Cash Flows From
Investing Activities

TRt Rt &
g

Purchases of Fixed
Assets

Rl aRgFufaat i
ICED

Sale of Fixed Assets

W e qieg (F + @
+ M)

Ay STAT Fixed Deposits
TS 3T Interest Income
ECIGICICE Net Cash Used In
YIFd qeg UF3 (@) Investing Activities (B)

9 -] *
. R afafRfaat & | I Cash Flows From
Uhs ya1g Financing Activities
Ao 3UR Long Term Borrowings
STST ATt Interest paid
Rcdr afafafoat & Net Cash From
reg AFhs (M) Financing Activities (C)
) S
QFe 4T U+ ATear | Net Increase In Cash

S S 3

And Cash Equivalents
(A+B+C)

Uhs AT Nehs HHJA!

Opening Balance of Cash

Pl URIEHD AT And Cash Equivalents
. Closing Balance
UFs T4 I:;s .‘E"'Ea"—;hql of Cash And Cash

41,96,24,645
Equivalents

Uhs AT Nehs HHJA!

& QWeh

Component of Cash And
Cash Equivalents

% 7 Ay

Balances with Banks

qre] @i A

In Current Account

Aty ST 3 AR &
HH BT Hol TRUSFIAT b
Y

Fixed Deposits with
original maturity of less
than 3 months

TAGed (Reaoft & 15)

RGERCICT Cash on Hand
Total Cash And Cash
Iq UFS TAT AF3 Equivalents (Note

41,96,24,645
No.15)

Amountin¥
Year 2018-19

(26,00,32,416)

(76,29,33,070)

(80,28,25,110)

(3,99,47,883)

(84,27,72,993)

(84,27,72,993)
(74,98,528)
79,454
20,65,36,378
5,34,28,140

25,25,45,444
(40,383,408)
(4,36,719)

(44,70,127)

(59,46,97,675)

1,38,93,88,336

79,46,90,660

9,49,96,489

69,96,42,121

52,050

79,46,90,660

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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FAfGATS P TART RUIE & 3FAR As per our report of even date {21 Hser &1 3R & For and on behalf of Board of Directors

M oms vs F4 ForC.B
A Chhajed & Co.

ares prseey  Chartered
(TH3MUA  Accountants
101796W) (FRN101796W)

@Y. sfear C. P. Bhatia
ureax Partner M.No.

TH. . 045210 045210

T — AFaS Place — Mumbai
s — 21.12.2020 Date — 21.12.2020

45t @i RAE 2019-20
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e
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07612439

Rajesh Kanna
Director
DIN No. 08680883

Anju Nigam
Director
DIN No. 07612439

g3, gfar E.J. Paul
Fweuar gfRlg  Company Secretary
.. ATy 4521 M.No. FCS 4521
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Sadf TAUar Fuelt F 3RARTF 1956 & yraurEt F idaeta
& =l §. Ao Affea s st i Reed garar € dor
HFOAT BreR Td HIFA-TAsg3rer fhedd don Aifzar fdme
T THUGRIN FRd fhedAl &1 [QaAr, faawor, e v gerar
aﬁﬁm%.ﬁmmmﬁ??ﬁ%amaém,
doets 3R Plodar # a9 FATET &

fATer r TUTAT ST AR gRT AT FHI W FlAfRa 6
S arelr 3nfde Afaat va 3eat & dadta Reed awT @
ASATETg dIh d FHAT IR TAT GHTGRMEN Sedded et &
oy & 715 Y. 91g & auf F PeE F 20 ARAT Hwatt #F 300
ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁﬁvms{wﬁyﬁzﬁw
Uere )

fecquft - 2. Fgcaqot @r ffaar
. ST I YR JAT HFHATAT DT ST

i. fodig ol &1 ReciRed dite dedd & 3iddd,
BISIEI & TFgTel HUR AT AR H o9] oran g,
HUAT (IGT AR ERT AT J@T ATTDhT
JuT acgedt Hue FRAFTA 2013 (€ vae) F sulATA
133, T9® duah & (er@r3i) FaH, 2014 & B9F 7 & YU
UST ST, & 3 UTauTal & T Tl a2t & 3rgureled i
RIGRESERIEIRIES

ii. WAAd: Fpd or@n fAgidl & TAGET i et @
IR A A I 3fET & 6 gavd 38 W 3rgAE 3R
FHouar A fp Nae & a8 oRwmufaar g ggam 3R
ITRIRTAD STAT3N H ghdieor, o faRor fr aldg
3R gamerEt & gRome Rutelfa af & 3id & & i 3

g. UIEd dUT dcaady oI fr AT

@ 1 oETd & gLy -
e fheet qur feeal & wefaaior & wafere @
3791

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Notes on Accounts

Note — 1. Corporate Information

National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
is a Government company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
is engaged in production, distribution, development and
promotion of films, including feature and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film facilitation office. The Company has
its Head Office in Mumbai and Regional offices at New Delhi,
Chennai and Kolkata.

The Company was set up with the objective to plan, promote
and organize an integrated and efficient development of the film
industry in accordance with the national economic policy and
objectives laid down by the Central Government from time to
time. Over the years, NFDC has funded/produced more than 300
films in twenty Indian languages.

Note — 2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Accounting and use of Estimates.

i. Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

ii. The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the Revenue and Expenditure of operations during the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

B. Recognition of Revenue and related expenses

B.1 Amortization of cost of—
Films, prints, TV rights, own production of films, taken over
films and Corporation’s share in co-production of films.

B.1.1 Where the film is ready for release for exhibition on
Commercial basis before the close of the financial year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition of the films is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Where the film is
completed but not ready for release during the year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition is shown as inventory.

B.2 Cost of production of Indian Television serials/acquired
programme and filmspurchased for TV rights are charged
off in the financial year in which the firsttelecast of such
films/serials takes place or in the financial year, in which
therights expired, whichever is earlier.
B.3 Rights in films for distribution through Television acquired
by the Company wherein no telecast is made are accounted
as advance to the extent of the amounts paid thereof. No
provision is made for the unpaid acquisition price thereof,
since actual liability shall arise only in the event of telecast
as per term of the agreement.
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B.4 Interest on loans for Films and Purchase of Equipment /
Construction of theatres is accrued and accounted in the
income only to the extent equal to principal amount and no
further credits are recognized thereafter unless the same is
actually realized.

B.5 Revenue and Expense in respect of Media Campaigns
released on behalf of various ministries / clients are
recognized in the year in which the related advertisement or
commercial spots are telecast / broadcast / appear before
thepublic and in respect of which necessary intimation
is received by the agency from the channel / theatre /
website for successful telecast / broadcast. Campaigns
commencing in a financial year and concluding in next
financial year are recognized in the respective financial
years on the basis of advertisement or commercial spots
telecasted / broadcasted during that year.

B.6 Revenue and Expense in respect of Non-Feature Films
produced during the year on behalf of various ministries
/ clients are not recognized until the goods have been
formally accepted by the client or the client has done an
act adoptingthe transaction.

B.7 The funds received from the Government of India for Film
Production in various Indian languages and the expenditure
incurred up to year end out of the same is shown on net
basis under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
The actual expenditure incurred on production of films in
various Indian languages that are incomplete at the year
end and to the extent certified by Chartered Accountants
is shown as Inventory. The amount received and the
expenditure incurred on production of respective films is
shown as Income and Expenditure respectively when the
Film is ready for release. The Company accounts for its
income by way of Production Fee at 10% of the cost of
production of such films when the film is ready for release.

B.8 Income from Service Projects is recognized on Accrual
basis.

B.9 The Company has received funds from Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting, Government of India
for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO).The
company will be paid compensation at the rate of 9% on
expenditure incurred for setting up of Film Facilitation
Office. The Company has accounted the revenue based on
expenditure incurred plus the service charge and disclosed
the same under the head revenue from operation and the
total expenses incurred has been disclosed under the head
operating expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The funds received from ministry is shown on net basis
under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet and
any funds receivable from ministry is shown under Short
term loans and advances.

C. Fixed Assets and Depreciation /Amortization

C.1 Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction
less accumulated depreciation/amortization and impairment
losses. Cost of acquisition or construction is inclusive
of freight, duties, taxes, incidental expenses relating to
acquisition, cost of installation/erection, attributable interest
and financial cost till such time assets are ready for its
intended use.

C.2 Depreciation on assets has been provided on the “Written
Down Value” based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed under of Schedule Il of the CompaniesAct, 2013
unless otherwise stated below.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

C.3 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

C.4 Depreciation in respect of audio—visual technical equipment’s
under the head Plant and Machinery has been provided on
the Straight Line Method.

C.5 Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is charged upto 95% of
capitalized value, retaining the balance 5% as salvage
value as per the Act.

C.6 Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 5 years.

C.7 Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition/upto the date of sale as the case may be.

C.8 Completed films for which rights have not been sold out are
valued at a nominal value of ¥ 1 each.

D. Impairment of Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 (AS 28) “Impairment
of Assets,” where there is an indication of impairment of the
Company’s assets, the carrying amounts of the Company’s
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of the assets is estimated at its net selling price or its
value in use, whichever is higher. In assessing the value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present
value at the weighted average cost of capital. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life. Previously recognized
impairment loss is further provided or reversed depending on
changes in circumstances.

E. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign exchange are accounted for at the date
of transaction. Foreign currency monetary items of assets &
liabilities are reported using exchange rates prevailing at the
close of the year and exchange difference arising there from
is charged/credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-
monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

F. Provision for Doubtful debts /Advances / Loans

F1. Inrespect of all Sundry Debtors / other Debts outstanding for
a period of more than 3 years other than Government dues.

F2. In respect of Government dues, provisions are made to
the extent considered not recoverable in the opinion of the
management.

F3. In respect of Loans & advances, the provisions are made

for the loans and the advances to the extent considered not
recoverable by the management.

G. Inventories
G.1 Inventories include DVDs.
G.2 Inventory of video-cassettes and DVDs under Cinemas

of India label have been valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value, cost is determined as per FIFO method.
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H. Taxation

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration
benefit admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax resulting “timing differences” between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will
be realized in future.

I. Earning Per Share

Earning per equity share (Basic/Diluted) is calculated by
dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

J. Employee Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s Employee’s Provident Fund administered
through Government Provident Fund and Labour Welfare
Fund are considered as Defined Contribution Plans. The
Company’s contributions paid/payable towards these
defined contributions plan are recognized as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The interest rate
payable by the said funds to the beneficiaries every year
is being notified by the Government. The Company has no
obligation to make good the shortfall, if any between the
return from the investment and the interest rate.

2) Defined Benefit Plan

Company’s liabilities towards gratuity, long term compensated
absences are considered as Defined Benefit Plans. The
present value of the obligations under such Defined Benefit
Plans are determined based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee
benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to
build up the final obligation. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that is determined
by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on
Government securities.

K. Leases

Lease transactions under operating lease are recognized as
an expense or Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

L. Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are liabilities that can be measured only by using
substantial degree of estimation. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liability is disclosed in
case of possible obligation where the probability of outflow of
resources is not certain or where reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation cannot be made.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



Tfyr oAt &

Amount in¥

31 AR 2019 &'
As at 31 March 2019

ufr

Amount

Note — 3. Share Capital

31 AR 2020 &Y
As at 31 March 2020

afr

Amount

Particulars
qH&qT
Number

gE&qT
Number

ay & URFEN H Fhrr AT

] Authorised
gyde 100 ufa & gm-a 9=y | Equity Shares of 100 each 45,40,000 | 45,40,00,000
A Issued
UA% 100 UfT & g oy | Equity Shares of 100 each 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500
AR 3 waed Subscribed & Paid up
ggi\;ﬁ 100 Ufd & Ued sfaadr Egil:jity Shares of 100 each fully 45.39,985 | 45.39,98,500
Fd Total 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500

31.03.2020 # sfFadr dIF  31.03.2019 H sfFadr AAH

Equity Shares as on
31.03.2020

Equity Shares as on

Particulars 31.03.2019

ufr

Amount

ufr

Amount

e
Number

T
Number

auy & SR e

ay¥ & g & gerr T

Shqreg outstanding at the 45.39,985 | 45.39,98,500
beginning of the year

Allotment during the year = =
Shares outstanding at the end of 4539985 | 45,39,98,500
the year

5% W SIIGT 3ATRHT FT Aaor

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shareholding

31 AR 2020 ' 31 AR 2019 &Y
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
TR alRa oRFH W alRa ovRF &
. gfaera T gfaerd

No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held Holding Shares held Holding

Name of Shareholder

“President of India through
Secretary Minstry of 1&B, New
Delhi”

45,39,983 | 99.999956%

AR FHOT AT 38 W 3UTford ATl
W 28,40,000 AT 3eifed AT o9 &

sFad AT ¥ FeIa adHAER

Of the above 28,40,000 Shares are alloted in conversion of
Government Loan and interest accured theron into Share Capital.

MR F gRad=a
Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par

FITAT F U TS 3100 AT & AE v Ao & sfFadr
%’j;#%.m;?ﬁmﬂﬂ?ﬁmﬁmmwﬁmamw
ST §.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

value of 100 per share. The Company declare and pays dividend
in Indian Rupees.
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feogoly — 4. g9y 3 3rfAAw Note — 4. Reserves And Surplus TR et 3

31 AT 2020 31 AR 2019
Cof &

Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

®. gaied §ag . Capital Reserves
. 39 ¥ b. Other Reserves
Iy g= (™) Special Reserve (Exports) 2,10,861
. AW c. Surplus
ad o feRor & HgER AW Balance as Per last financial statement (9,35,86,294)
%ﬂ?q — e /(YT i) =el af & cg:r— Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current (6,34,452)
3ifder Aw Closing Balance (9,42,20,746)
&l Total | (17,54,46,570) | (9,39,88,010)
e
. Ty oAt A
fecquft — 5. Erererfores FoT Note — 5. Long Term Borrowings Amount in 2

R = e

LN

Non-Current Current

Particulars 31 AR 31 AR 31 AR 31 AR
2020 &Y 2019 &Y 2020 &Y 2019 &Y

As at 31 As at 31 As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019 March 2020 March 2019

Secured

-]

¥ grr 3mafe wor Term Loan from Bank
Less — Amount disclosed under

: Eﬁﬁmﬁqa"g) Eltgzr)current Liabilities (Note

Fel Total

]

19,83,551 40,38,456

19,83,551 40,38,456

19,89,880

&) J=as Mg B & @l @EF 3R FMEd 3R 3= a) Term loan was taken for the purpose of construction of

T U & TPRET H dUd gRI ﬁmé #F PR & theater at Chennai, secured by hypothecation of all Plant and
aToT %@ Aty woT o’ ™7 AT IS A HoT machinery and other moveable assets of Chennai Regional
@ 15.25% Ut a¥ <ursr fpar Sfar & 9ot 3ife 2014 @ Office. The said term loan carries interest @ 15.25% p.a.
%3,36,538 CTold <UTST & 78 THA fpeal & ufaey 3. and is repayable in 78 equal instalments of ¥ 3,36,538 Plus

interest starting from April 2014.

feogoly — 6. 37T &edifad ¢Idid Note — 6. Other Long Term Liabilities ﬁoﬁ?ﬁnﬁ

31 AR 31 AR
2020 &Y 2019 &1

Particulars
As at 31 As at 31

March 2020 March 2019

. . Advance received from Ministry of

T 19 R AT ¥ wred Fw Information and Broadcasting (Refer Note —

(Tt feouuly wEar - 29) 29)

red AT & fOT For Film Production 14,01,95,828

geed — &g Reear i gl Less — Inventory of Regional Film

red faaATor & faw 3mafea AW As allocated for Film Production 14,01,95,828

red bAoA JTHT & o For Film Facilitation Office* 30,59,808

A uTd Deposits Received 76,08,295
Tl Total | 32,92,15,246 | 15,08,63,931

45dt @i RO 2019-20 g fredt e fAoa fafdes



feoguly — 7. i uraar Note — 7. Long Term Provisions TR e

31 AR 31 AR
2020 H 2019 H

Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Provision for Employee Benefits
ELAG Gratuity 4,09,41,214
TTE P I Leave Encashment 2,64,29,277
Fel Total | 7,92,54,263 | 6,73,70,491
2
fecaoft - 8. cauie ¢ Note — 8. Trade Payables TR et 3

31 A 2020 31 AR 2019
F F

As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Particulars

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

() qEH ST N Gk et & el Sk and small enterprises; and 8,34,90,955

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors

(@) GgH 399 AR oy 3T & HfaRke other than micro enterprises and small
SIGRT T Pl Fhrar enterprises

Sl Total

1,95,21,12,418

67,61,06,779 | 2,03,56,03,373

Tfyr oAt &

Amount in¥

Note — 9. Other Current Liabilities
31 AT 2020 31 AT 2019

fecgolt — 9. 3= TTe] gIAT

Particulars = g
As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowing 40,38,456

OTST 3UTford J2T & Interest Accrued and Due 8,35,032
Tl A urg A Advance from Customers 34,36,12,928
0T & fow 3P Advance for Production 16,34,23,518
33T H Others Advances 45,52,815
Tifa®s g Statutory Dues 18,86,98,613
=g gg4ard Other Liabilities 9,28,30,745
Tl Total | 1,06,66,14,863 | 79,79,92,106

fecaoft — 10. 3reurafas graura Note — 10. Short Term Provisions i e

31 AR 31 AR
2020 & 2019 &Y

As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Particulars

(F) FIHF a7 & AT gEa= (a) Provision for Employee Benefits
LA Gratuity 37,28,093
gﬁ‘qﬁ &1 HITATT Leave Encashment 46,36,812
(@) T & T yraene (b) Provision for Taxation
3T AT & TaT For Income Tax 2,67,65,112
T Total | 3,65,16,059 | 3,51,30,017
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feogoft — 12. &rdepriored HUT Ta JAH Note — 12. Long Term Loans And Advances 3 Tt &

: 31 AR 2020 Hr 31 AR 2019 H
Particulars
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
. 1) Loans for Production of
1) et % BT & Be 7T | e
Tieaer Doubtful 1,44,02,720
T3y — Tfeay HuT & fow Less—Provision for doubtful 1,44,02.720 _
PlENiG loans
2) f=ANE & AT & fiw | 2) Loans for Construction of
T Theatres
gfeaer Doubitful 2,98,703
gersu — Ffesy ol & fou Less—Provision for doubtful 298703 _
S IEOIGE loans
3) AW 3) Deposits
yqﬁs.]\;r, rgfeTer Unsecured, Considered Good 1,29,41,183
gfeaer Considered Doubtful 31,230
%Umq%mgﬁjﬁ AT & Ilsees;)sO;itZrowsmn for Doubtful 31230 | 1,29.41,183
FoT Total 1,14,37,813 1,29,41,183
9
. q oA H
fecaoly — 13, @Fafa @ Note — 13. Inventories “Aﬁmountm

31 AR 31 AR
2020 &Y 2019 &1

As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019

Particulars

Finished Goods

NS &1 Tefd Stock of DVD 9,81,789
Fel Total 9,57,307 9,81,789
. ot &
fecgoft — 14, @O urtg Note — 14. Trade Receivables “Aﬁmountin?
31 AT 2020 31 AR 2019
. Hi C)
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019
3mfasd Unsecured
F) o AA ¥ SAET THEAT SATURE a) Trade Receivables outstanding more
gifeaar than six months
rgfeTey Considered Good 56,92,03,992
Tiesy Considered Doubtful 19,89,95,528
76,81,99,520
"erst — Ffeey %ol & fow urgura Less — Provision for Doubtful Debts 19,89,95,528
56,92,03,992
) 3= b) Others
rgfeser Considered Good 90,09,17,530
Fol Total 71,97,64,653 | 1,47,01,21,522
)
G & Fugor H Faa aRe aRea 78 & & safow T As the due date of collection has not been defined hence bill date
i @ & g A AT W= § is considered as due date.
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fecguly — 15. QYhs TAT Uk UdTe

1. UH3 U1 AH3 FTAJT

Tfyr oAt &

Amountin¥

Note — 15. Cash And Bank Balances

31 AT 2020
Lo

31 AT 2019
Lol

Particulars
As at 31
March 2020

As at 31
March 2019

1. Cash and Cash Equivalent

&) db F AW

a) Balances with Banks

(i) T WA #H

(i) Current Account

9,49,96,489

(ii) T aRTFIAT & Y 3 AfeAl H A Hr
Ay AT Gl

(if) Term Deposits with original maturity of less

than 3 months 69,96,42,121

@) JUds arehr

b) Cash on Hand

52,050

41,96,24,645 79,46,90,660

2. I dF AW

2. Other Bank Balance

(i) H gRueadr & @y 3 ARAT & 3R®
& Tary FAT Gei12 AT T FH

(i) Term Deposits with original maturity of
more than 3 months but less than 12
months

27,31,57,528

(i) Her uRudaar & a1y 12 Afal & HAR
&1 Frafy S gaEh.

(ii) Term Deposits with maturity for more than

12 months 3,49,92,609

(iii) b ITREY P THS Alford TTA &b FT H
@ 3afy s

(iii) Term Deposits held as margin money

against bank guarantee. LA

32,76,26,785

Total 65,66,00,600 | 1,12,23,17,445

fecagoft — 16. 3reuai®e FHUT T DA

Note — 16. Short Term Loans And Advances IR 73 &

Amount in ¥
: Particulars 31 AT 2020 H 31 AT 2019 Hi
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
1) ®AIRAT F T ®or T 1) Loans and advances to
s Staff
. Unsecured, Considered
3mofderd, rafery Good 1,20,500 1,20,500
2) o9 IT 9EGRT H uTST 2) Advances recoverable in
T & q.'\q'oﬂ' Y AT cash or kind for value to
Eor) N be received
. Unsecured, Considered
ufaed, 3ERTY Good 5,27,90,114
gfeoer Considered Doubtful 12,18,000
e — Tfesy ROl & Less — Provision for Doubtful 12,18,000 | 5,27.90,114
o graur Loans
FN— y E gesr_\rnce Tax Receivable / 41.26.83,901
AT gy W STy TDS on GST Receivable 1,22,07,942
Y T AT Advance Payment of Tax 15,94,37,299 | 58,43,29,142
. 3) Advances for Own
3) ¥ fedt ¥ faw sfa Production of Films
. Unsecured, Considered
e, eIy Good 3,31,69,693 | 3,31,69,693
ol Total 92,74,57,939 67,04,09,450
2

4587 arife RUE 2019-20
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fecgol - 17. 37 dre uREFTIAT

Note — 17. Other Current Assets

Tfyr oAt &

Amountin¥

31 A 31 AT
. 2020 Hi 2019 i
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2020 March 2019
Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit 1,95,58,273
T Total 63,60,521 | 1,95,58,273
fecqoft — 18. Udeld & 3T Note — 18. Revenue From Operation ﬁoﬁiﬁn*‘i
: Particulars a¥ 2019-20 a¥ 2018-19
Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19
R fred [FaToT Feature Film Production =
Non Feature Film
IR R eear FAafor Production 88,28,25,537
rea BplATRYT 3T Film Facilitation Office 3135:37,935
AT Foa Media Campaign 2,16,64,63,771
At &1 [@avor Distribution of Films
foreefr Overseas 67,05,080
el Domestic 3,89,85,100 4,56,90,181
Jar 9T Service Projects
BIIQATAT /TSR / hed Workshop / Market/Film 5.86,15,471
I IES Bazaar
UTRY&TUT /RTITT Training / Workshop 1,49,96,701
AT 3T Merchandise Income 8,36,586
9 &9 UEeIR Preview Theatre 69,86,178
Fol Total 1,05,76,74,417 3,20,99,52,360
-]
fecgolt — 19. 37 3 Note — 19. Other Income qf e

Particulars

Rent from Office Premises

PTRATIT HIAT T foRrT

a¥ 2019-20 a¥ 2018-19
Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19

1,59,13,104

Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit

dp TARN FARTA W ATl

5,34,28,140

Interest on Savings Bank

dmr & gRa 99 W s

AT RNhs W <g1af Interest on TDS Refund

27,92,400

10,33,700

89,94,432

Rt 3T Miscellaneous Income
qd Frl A Prior Period Items
g arog Provisions written back

Profit on Sale of Assets

uREFufeat i fahr @ o

el g % 3dR Tderd U olH Profit on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Credit Balances written back

ST AW arifnd

54,09,142

Total | 5,38,39,760

8,77,56,928

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fecgoft — 20. yaford o

a¥ 2019-20
Year 2019-20

Particulars

Feature Film Production

FrR fred AT
IR Frer frea AaATor
red wiAfoReE 3T

Non Feature Film
Production

Film Facilitation Office

EER G ) Media Campaign
frent F1 Ravor Distribution of Films
gl Overseas
e Domestic
AT IRASTATT Service Projects

Workshop/Market/Film
BT /AR / fed TR | gazaar P

gfreor va faera Training & Development
TARE Festivals

ARG I Merchandise Expenses
g g 9aeIR Preview Theatre

Fel Total

Note — 20. Operating Expenditure

98,27,62,671

afr soar
Amountin¥

a¥ 2018-19
Year 2018-19

77,50,05,314

3,07,68,748

2,17,51,85,159

11,41,128

3,09,24,836 3,20,65,964

5,87,29,037

94,52,320

8,77,560

5,03,718

28,38,143

3,08,54,25,963

fecaolt — 21, FFafd @& # (gi€g) /T Note — 21. (Increase)

a¥ 2019-20

Particulars

Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19

9,81,789

Stock of DVD

a¥ 2018-19

/Decrease In Inventories I ¥t &

Amount in ¥

Vel
2018-19

@FRg)FHr
2019-20
(Increase) (Increase)

/ Decrease / Decrease
Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19

7 Total 9,57,307 9,81,789 24,482 33,003
fecguly — 22. HIfdAd TTH =TI Note — 22. Employee Benefit Expenses i e

Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

a¥ 2019-20 a¥ 2018-19
Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19

6,74,20,833

Contributions to Provident Fund

wiasy At & 3iea

58,14,434

=g At & 3 Contributions to Other Fund

40,03,103

72,25,187

W &1 JITATA Leave Encashment
3Ucred Gratuity
Ahol I Medical Expenses

43,55,699

Total | 10,23,79,642 | 8,88,64,158

4587 arife RUE 2019-20
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fegoft — 23. 3T T

Rawor

et 3R TER

Note — 23. Other Expenses

Particulars

Advertisement and Publicity

J@r uieTht 1 arRAAG

Auditors Remuneration

d5 R

Bank Charges

féfrwama@@réﬁgra

Bad Debts Written Off

sy — Aiesy HONM & grayr
HI ST

Less — Provision for Doubtful
Debts Utilised

HaI 3R Siepst

Commission & Brokerage

PIURT FTATTSD aridcd ag

Corporate Social Responsibility
Expenses

fAceArd BT IET TI

Director’s Travelling Expenses

forstell UHR Electricity Charges
FrsforeT B Filing Fees
AT Insurance

8T qUT JAT R W ITST

Interest on TDS and Service Tax

IR

Legal Expenses

el agar ffde & 3ar
Terd W Elfe

Loss on Foreign Exchange
Fluctuation

uREFafa & fshr @ arfa

Loss on Sale of Assets

PRI AT T

Office General Expenses

3, dR, dolag 3R o
=

Postage, Telgrams, Telex and
Telephone Expenses

ours 3R orEa ATl

Printing & Stationery

PRITRNT AT I Professional Charges
Tigay =wull /ol /3TAT & Provision for Doubtful Debts/
T graara Loan/Advance

& g Rates & Taxes

"l <o Recruiting Exp

Topra I Rent Paid

IAFAT 3R 3TaToT Repairs & Maintenance
e JdT THR Security Services Charges
JqdT T U Service Tax Paid

PIfdTD HedvT =TI

Staff Welfare Expenses

TI=Sal B Aol g

Swachhta Action Plan Expenses

g 3R TRAAe I I

Travelling and Local
Conveyance Expenses

Total

a¥ 2019-20
Year 2019-20

a¥ 2018-19
Year 2018-19

2,27,598

Tfer oA &

Amountin¥

a¥ 2019-20 9¥ 2018-19
Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19

1,24,600
5,50,000
3,24,040

2,27,598
8,02,000
2,00,000

7,39,126
28,74,827
1,100
3,68,192
235
43,34,820

1,39,185

5,580
43,49,978

14,84,392

15,33,105
5,11,81,188

25,36,633
2,30,929
1,28,01,785
47,59,017
30,73,006
33,94,601
6,29,078
48,06,283

67,97,135

9,70,60,881 | 10,82,68,431

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Note — 24. Finance Cost TfYr o=t @

Amountin¥

a¥ 2019-20 a¥ 2018-19

Particulars

Interest Expense

Year 2019-20 Year 2018-19
10,38,605

Total 5,34,245 10,38,605

fecguly — 25. 3HEAR SITAT3T & foT
g el fhdT 3T —

1. | [T faweg grar Hor At daote @ AT T
R T

Claims against the company not
acknowledged as debt;

Note — 25. Contingent Liabilities not provided
afr suAt H

Amount in%

for —

Particulars 2018-19

7,83,67,026

Guarantees

2. | ImEr

1,94,76,648

3. | 37T 4 S foU Hueh hEAs TU 4§
SRerl ¥

Other money for which the company is
contingently liable

2,08,66,505

T Total | 9,80,17,414 | 11,87,10,179
D
feoaoft - 26 Note — 26
fafay 2eert, ®or vad fet, Sl aur are ggant ik The balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, Deposits
o AV Ao guf & T 3T W@ &, & o & qw wr  and Current Liabilities including outstanding balances since
JAT FHAA F IWiF 7S A, AT P @, 3 s7er  last few years are subject to confirmation and consequential
RraRot X IR P ysTa @ o sadr ARSI a4 adjustment, if any on reconciliation. The financial impact, if any,

.
137
:
.
:

# 3Tol T AT KT I GO
a§ & SR e graure i
3go e (oo af 7 92,454).

fecgofly — 27.2. Aseq &1 Tl ATHATT HAT
QI TP Il I91T.
Ao PN b Ufd ASl 1 & ATHAT Hed W A I3

saﬁ;wmamﬁmwéuﬁ#masfﬂsqaﬁawm
IR .

feoquly — 27.3. AFERT &1 Red dh

HEYAT & AU o 3 AHA H dedqR Reel deh i &1 Aoy
fpar Sel @ Ay 1 P 3FAG AL M. T F IFEY W
¥ NI SeTeR T UMY 2 13,332 (A a9 % 54,09,142) Read
I Y T .

4587 arife RUE 2019-20

is unascertainable.

Note — 27.1. Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts

During the year provision for bad and doubtful debts of %
1,75,800 (Previous year NIL) has been made towards Sundry
Debtors and Loans and Advances. Provision of ¥ NIL (Previous
year ¥ NIL) towards bad and doubtful debts has been utilized
for the bad debts during the year. Bad debts written off during
the year is ¥ NIL (Previous year % 2,27,598). Excess provision
of doubtful debtors written back during the year ¥ NIL (Previous
year % 92,454).

Note — 27.2. Stock of Medals retained at
nominal value.

Stock of Medals is disclosed at nominal values of ¥1 each. The
nominal value of these Medals is disclosed in Fixed Assets
Schedule.

Note — 27.3. Creditors Written Back

The management of the Company has decided to write back
creditors in cases where there is no likelihood of liability arising.
Accordingly during the year creditors amounting to ¥ 13,332
(Previous year % 54,09,142) have been written back.

e fre fawr @eore fafdes



fecauly — 28. wIfdAd oTH

ISides AT hiST P U HId §T THIURIS JoJUAH &
YR W deguereT

(i) oM AT & & RAaRor F I T A7 @I
T FuAt A

Description

Current Service Cost

T qar ST

Note — 28. Employee Benefits

Valued as per Actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit
Method

(i) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Amount in¥

9‘5"! FT §'5°f &7
$[ITCTeT (ﬁ!ﬁ‘r L Cic (ﬁ!ﬁr
S EaRT El)  gaRT g)
A 31, A 31,

2020 2019

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019

12,85,648

39 (A 3uee (Rfa

o@n)
AR 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2019

17,15,360

TS oI Interest Cost

33,67,252 24,74,763

Net Actuarial (Gains) / Losses

Pl AT () /BTl

21,42,575 2,42,692

Past Service Cost — Vested
Benefit Recognised during the
period

faera Jar oerd - 3EfY &
ek AeTar ua fAfed o

Total

1,51,39,079 72,25,187

1,10,49,549 40,03,103

(i) g uREuferi/ @aefan) sEr doa ofie & g o &
TR FuAT 7

Description

(i) Net Assets/ (Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

Amountin¥

o # o
sETdTer (A spararer (A

aal!] k) . W
- CaRI gl  EaRT )
2 B AT 31,

AR 31,
2V 2020 2019
Leave

Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019

3e (A 3ueRT (A
aan)
AN 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2019

Present Value of Defined
uRa gfRica & adada Jqea Obligation (4,69,78,219) (3,10,66,089)
st afrweafaar @ e Fair Value of Plan Assets 23,08,912
e
faenfyd Rafd [t/ Funded Status [Surplus / (4,46,69,307) (3,10,66,089)
(amer)] (Deficit)]
g TREFfea/(@Fam) Net Asset / (Liability) | (5,20,82,435) | (4,46,69,307) | (3,69,22,775) | (3,10,66,089)

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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(i) a§ & ST areTanit # gRaaa

(iii) Change in Obligation during the year T@Oﬁ?ﬂnﬁ
g 1 il
s (fafer  spararer (fafer
EaT /g EarT Aeh)
AN 31, AN 31,
2020 2019

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019

3yee (A 3uee (AfYr
&an)
A 31,
2020

Description

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2019

. Present Value of the Defined
I & uRFH F AR A | genefit Obligation at the 4,57,95,404 3,17,27,736
qIRIed &1 IAT Hed beginning of the Year
aTe] Jar T Current Service Cost 17,15,360 12,85,648
TS oI Interest Cost 35,72,042 24,74,763
Past Service Cost — Vested
faora dar ard - 3afd & e i
Benefit incurred during the

AR Aeger g RART o | periog

. . Liability transferred in /
AT TG/ Ao acquisitions -

. . Liability Transferred out /
AT FATAIR / Faferaer Divestment) -
CIGICERGIENAIGE Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 21,45,079 2,42,692
TH ST Benefit Payments (62,49,666) (46,64,750)

L Present Value of the Defined
af & 3a # UIRT o7 | Benefit obligation at the end | 5,46,92,082 | 4,69,78,219 | 3,69,22,775 | 3,10,66,089
aIRcT &1 adHT qed
E\ of the year
. - Ty FUAT H

(iv) a8 & ki uREuaar & aRada (iv) Change in Assets during the year Amount in

o #
s (fafer
CaRT +Ta)
AN 31,
2020

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2020

T &
spardre (fafer
ganT TEN)
AT 31,
2019

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2019

39e (A 39eRT (Afer
ZaR)
A 31,
2020
Description

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2020

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2019

26,25,509

2,04,790

30,97,078

(36,20,969)

2,504

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the
AqetT TREFaRET @@ beginning of the Year
Rea
TIRRT gRT 3RS Expected Return on Plan Assets
SRR I Contribution b
y Employer
3ifargor
Assets Transferred In /
e aredfad ot Acquisitions
Ao afitwFafa o dfd | Actyal Benefits Paid
CIEAQICED)
AQetar aREFaRy a¥ SAfha Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on
I/ (BT T) Plan Assets
a¥ & 319 F e Fair Value of Plan Assets at
gREFafcaal #1 qee AT the year end
-] N

26,09,647 23,08,912

4587 arife RUE 2019-20
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(v) TEGe: gt

Description

(v) Actuarial Assumptions

B3 o B
— sprdre (fafer  spararer (fafer
A a1, o A gERT )

2019 AT 31, AT 31,
2020 2019

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2020 2019

7.64%

39eH (R  3uee (R
&an)
A 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2020

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2019

7.64%

7.64%

g &3 Discount Rate
E'\TE o aReEafadt av 3 A Rate of Return on Plan Assets
dad gitg X Salary Escalation Rate

7.00%

7.00%

«JY F 3yerey ofig IfAfre afea 5w av¥ & R T uRsfae
A gaTed fopar I &

(@) Afasg # g arell ada & FEId S HAAT P IEI:
Hodihed H UMl HHA & & BT ol
3 & YR W FAER fomar 2 &

(@) o & AT & AR FUH F FoAaRar Hr dar Aghy
& 31 60 av §.

fecguly — 29

AT dUT TEROT HAST o 30AT Aot fafay aRdra st
# hear fAATOT &1 fFacaaa tATHERT @& d@iur. 5@ Arerar
& JHANT 31 AT 2020 Th I 57.55 WIS H AR UE g3
av & i 3 fhedl & faaRor & Toea o &1 whA
¥ 30,13,037 (Roel a¥ T 44,67,833) & O &ual a 3
d. 202/21/2009-T% (Wowy) &P 04.08.2009 &1 eal &
FAATIE G SET Arofer 3 oom e

HUAT o Rheal & faaRor & A & T 4,32,000 @I Fr (Ao
¥ — 3 TS Ae) ST 3 Aol b HAId It fhedAm H AR
3R faemoa # w9 g

red AT & foav Faar dar vaRe FFeg 8§ e 3f#
Tfr JAUT 36®F FGUAT FT AHTOT TH UPR T -

*Including Leave Benefit availed during the year which is
accounted in Salary paid during the year.

a) The estimates of future salary increases considered in
actuarial valuation take into account the inflation rate on
Long term basis.

b) The employees of the company retire at the age of 60 years
as per the policy of the Company.

Note — 29

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting entrusted to
NFDC the execution of its Plan Scheme of “Production of filims
in various Indian languages”. Under the scheme, an amount
of ¥ 57.55 Crore was received up to 31 March 2020. Revenue
generated from distribution of these films during the year is
30,13,037 (Previous Year % 44,67,833) that has been ploughed
back by Company into the scheme as per the terms of the Order
no.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated 04.08.2009.

The company has incurred an expenditure of ¥ 4,32,000 towards
distribution of films (Previous Year ¥ NIL) for publicity and
advertising of release of films under the above scheme.

The break up of advance received from the Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting for film production and their utilization are as

under - e

Amountin¥

31 AR 2019
F

As at 31st
March, 2019

31 AR 2020
F

Particulars

As at 31st
March, 2020

50,60,00,000

6,95,00,000

57,55,00,000

9,42,32,278

44,67,832

—_— s e S 2 i S :g;?rztz (;igzlt\llr?; from Ministry of Information
T Iy ;A g Received in Earlier Year
Tl av F g Received in Current Year

(%) (A)
ST — fOehr/3ma 3cuea g?-ﬁ?lﬁ‘er eRT Add — Funds from Sale/Revenue Generation
IGIGE Plough back
g ay & In Earlier Year
dlef av 3 In Current Year

V)

10,17,13,147 9,87,00,110

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Tfyr suat &

Amount in ¥
31 AT 2020 31 AR 2019
: Cal Cal
Particulars
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
HeTsU — fAaRoT/vaR < Less — Distribution/ Publicity Expenses
T 9y ; In Earlier Year 2,79,21,930 2,79,21,930
By ay # In Current Year 4,32,000 =
(I 2,83,53,930 2,79,21,930
(1-n 7,33,59,217 7,07,78,180
e AT ¥ AT 39erstr T fafer (@) | Total Fund available for Film Production (B) 67,88,59,217 64,62,78,180
"eTsU — fhed AT & fow Tl T =g | Less — Total Fund expensed for Film
RIT ITAT Production
aTe] av & SR g fRT Iw Expensed during the current year 3,00,00,000 =
g 9§ F =g fpu 9w Expensed in earlier year 52,10,82,352 52,10,82,352
& feed & Inventory of Regional Film = =
HATT P NHs /ST Refund/Transfer to Ministry 2,00,00,000 =
ff= freal & AT 3msfRRaT As allocated for various films 52,10,82,352 52,10,82,352
10,77,76,865 12,51,95,828
Add — Advance received from Ministry of
SfSw — freat & wg-fAsAor & fow gaan Information and Broadcasting for Co —
AR TR FAeE ¥ HI o Production of Film
g a¥ & urg Received in Earlier Year 1,50,00,000 —
TATHSHT BT 2 2.00 PUS Pl TR Received in Current Year (Incl. NFDC Transfer 15.76,00,000 1,50,00,000
afea of ¥ 2.00 Crore)
28,03,76,865 14,01,95,828

fecgoly - 30

I dUT YAROT FAATST & UF HE&AT TH-35014/16/2015-3131
(FI) e 8 SITadl 2016 & I FAAT TAUT THROT FATe
vd T fhed Aoy v fafdes & dra gaar qar garor
HATT BT fhed wiAToReE JifFg (Thuw3N) Taid & &
ﬁvw@mwwmwgﬁ.wﬁ;ﬁamﬁ%
forT F@ar aur gaReT FAET dI FR & % 7,25,32,000 (e
a¥ T 4,99,01,299) P T A, a§ F SN due
% 3,52,02,530 (&e ay T 3,35,37,935) & oled TWA=T &
T & HAAd o fhaT gAT H /el Fr A 7 T 3,26,23,582
(e a¥ 73,07,68,748) & WJ Udelel <0 & d¥ U @,
o Td B o@r & faavor &

fecgofy — 31

e Fser & 15 RAdaR 2009 H HANTHT U Ugell doh A
AT TUT GHROT HATST H AR 8 U1d T AT 202/21/2009
-- % (divay) & 06.08.2009 W AR frar. fAgers #sd
& g AAT AT 6 Reear 3a7 3 yafod aAaat & 3gs0 &
T e fawra @ora & o Aatar & fra & ¥ F Reea
aAtor Hr deTd &1 10 gfdera amsm}smm«——o—ram%

45t @i RAE 2019-20

Note — 30

As per letter No. M-35014/16/2015-DO (FI) dated 8th January,
2016 of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Memorandum of Understanding was signed between Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting and National Film Development
Corporation Ltd for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO)
of Ministry of | & B. The Ministry has sanctioned an expenditure
of ¥ 7,25,32,000 (Previous Year ¥ 4,99,01,299) in connection
with setting up of Film Facilitation Office. During the year, the
company has accounted the Revenue of ¥ 3,52,02,530 (Previous
Year ¥ 3,35,37,935) and disclosed the same under the head
Income from Operations and the expenditure of ¥ 3,26,23,582
(Previous Year % 3,07,68,748) has been disclosed under the
head Operating Expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Account.

Note — 31

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15th September
2009 considered the letter No.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated
06/08/2009 received from the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting and decided that NFDC should be given a
Production Fee of 10% of the total cost of production of a film and
15% Commission on all sales effected by it in accordance with
industry norms as these expenses are an intrinsic component
of the production and distribution budgets of a film. Accordingly
the Company has accounted for ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL)
as Production Fees in the current year in respect of NIL films

T frear fasra Ao fafdes



¥ 5,31,712 (Ul a9 % 7,88,442) ThcaAl & fhr & waliaa &
& A AT § St e TAaRor & nfde fhar = §.

fecgofly — 32

Afear RSt & o 3 wipd af & e o & Afgar
$HUT & TS TS AT T b W, THBRE /FSHRE /TS
I A AUl & He B AES/HAIGT R
IEAfIP Hed A FAA AWDBR GRT HAUA/ AU & dlg
T ST & @A P F ey #F Jewa 3R g
e fow whel ofteree /gaRuT/faeiiud & sufeafd &
eI Hed P HAUA /YA DT Gishar fAeel /el T
a&zﬁrqqﬁrax}gﬂaamﬁagﬁ/mﬁmwm
Frafad HFE & Kol TR & 3R W 3Efad 3maR
W IMOTAT I ST &

fecgofy — 33

e Fsar fr T F are aREufl, FHol va AT H cTw
Tt <1 STA3N @1 graue wAE © 3R eI RagRe IRy
q ST el AT ST,

aur @ aiféat & SARIfA F F 218,00,000 oA
a1 Aéer fear mar. (Roer af 218,00,000). FLITAAT HRIATE
3%t T T R ST @ @Wial # urgare JEr R I §.

fecguly — 36

hed ‘MY & Madrel [IRoT & Wi 319 & ART A o1
Td TR0 e y
feha arar &, huel @Y 31.12.2017 T BT SGRT WIF §I & IR
Iel d& @ feaa oY e e §

feTgoft — 37

FUA A e /Remd aReR daea et ©® % 39
TIGEAT & 39T AR W argq o U S arell ©

TR TP R Hr 7S &, 3 cFgeAqT & e el ¥ urd

National Film Development Corporation Limited

completed during the year and % 5,31,712 (Previous year %
7,88,442) as Commission on sale of films which is included in
Distribution of films.

Note — 32

Revenue recognition for Media Releases, Revenue and
Expense of respective Media Campaign undertaken during the
year is accounted for after due verification /certification by the
Chartered Accountants of the actual value of telecast / broadcast
/appearance of the advertisement out of the Release amounts
approved by the client/ministry. Revenue and Expenses in
respect of media campaigns for which verification / certification of
the actual value of successful telecast / broadcast / appearance
of advertisement in process, are accounted for on provisional
basis on the basis of Release amounts of respective campaign
reduced by the estimated drop/deduction as per the trend of
previous /current financial year.

Note — 33

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and
advances have been stated at amounts that would be realized
in the ordinary course of business. The provision of depreciation
and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
amounts considered reasonably necessary.

Note — 34

The Company has received intimation from Suppliers regarding
their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 and the amounts unpaid as at the year-
end is ¥ 5,41,31,789. As per section 15 of MSME Act, 2006, the
buyer shall make payment therefor on or before the date agreed
upon between him and the supplier in writing or, where there is
no agreement in this behalf, before the appointed day. As on 31st
March 2020, there are NIL MSME creditors whose payment is
outstanding for more than 45 days. Hence, there is no interest
paid or payable on the amounts unpaid as at the year end.
Sundry creditors at the year-end are subject to confirmation from
the respective parties. The Company has provided for all known
liabilities as on the Balance Sheet Date.

Note — 35

Deposits of T 30,00,000 (Previous Year % 30,00,000) placed with
three parties in 1991 are secured against mortgage of immovable
properties. The parties have not refunded the deposits and
securities are also not liquidated. The Company has initiated
arbitration proceedings against the parties for recovery of the
deposits. Awards have been issued in favour of the Company
against two parties for recovery of the deposit amounting to
%18,00,000 (Previous Year % 18,00,000/) and the same has been
filed in the High Court for decree. The Court process is going
on. No provision has been made for the same in the books of
accounts.

Note — 36

In case of revenue from Overseas Distribution of Film ‘Gandhi’,
the accounting of profits and distribution fee has been done on
the basis of receipt of statement from the overseas Agency. The
Company has received the statement till 31.12.2017 and the
same has been accounted.

Note — 37
The Company has given Commercial/Residential Premises on
operating lease. Under this arrangement, generally refundable

interest-free deposit have been taken. In respect of above
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ard fohe ad & gifel-oner faeror #F gor fhr Sra €. e
& T 1,83,80,007 (S a¥ < 1,59,13,104) @ fecuolr =-19 &

feoauft - 38. IMEATNT X qIAT (Y<)

arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and are included Rental
of ¥ 1,83,80,007 (Previous Year % 1,59,13,104) (Disclosed under
Other Income in Note No.19). The initial direct cost in respect of
operating lease are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The company’s significant leasing arrangements are in
respect of residential flats, office premises, plant and machinery
and equipment taken on lease. The arrangements range between
1 year and 30 years generally and are usually renewable by
mutual consent or mutually agreeable terms. Under these
arrangements, generally refundable interest free deposits have
been given. In respect of above arrangements, lease rentals
payable are recognized in the Statements of Profit and Loss
for the year and included under Rent (Disclosed under Other
Expenses in Note No.23). The aggregate rental expenses of all
the operating leases for the year are ¥ 1,14,57,373 (Previous
Year % 1,28,01,785)

Tfyr oAt &

Amount in¥

Note — 38. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

31 AT 2020 31 AR 2019

. HI HI
Particulars
As at March As at March
31, 2020 31, 2019

THT H 3ea¥ P PRUT 3cUced @ladrell Deferred tax Assets arising on account of
TEATT B aRTGFaR=r - timing difference due to —
AeT—erd Depreciation 74,44,332 74,71,675
FIHP T & T grauar=T Provision for Employee Benefits 2,77,69,626 2,36,29,444
Ty KUN/FHON & OT Uraere Provision for Doubtful Debts / Loans 6,71,18,058 6,70,63,209

T FX aREFafeaar (ree) Net deferred tax assets | 10,23,32,016 9,81,64,327

-]

mﬂ@ﬁfﬁm%aﬂmﬁmmmwﬁﬂﬁﬁaﬁm
# A AT AH U RS S AU AR @y @
W IR &lfed T AT w aRTufat & &g Elﬂ'?fa?ﬁtf
UG BT Tl AGar a6 & 78 &

%

fecgoft — 39. FAfAT Uedt & Udherpor
Raiféar Gexursers — TET Reed R 2o aiHes.
UHE U i —

In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that future taxable profit will be available to get set off
of carried forward business loss, deferred tax assets on carried
forward business loss has not been recognized.

Note — 39. Related Party Disclosures

Reporting Enterprise— National Film Development
Corporation Ltd.

Key Management Personnel—

yaer f3eerh (09.09.2019 —

Managing Director (09.09.2019

g &..v e 1112.2020) WSS VG [N — 11.12.2020)
yay faeers (31.12.2018 — Mr. Ashok Kumar R. Parmar Managing Director (31.12.2018
A HMPHAR HN AR 08.09.2019) —08.09.2019)
. Director Finance (up to
A TS, 9w e () (31.07.2019 @) A, NI Sl 31.07.2019)
M S AU hUAT giRd Mr. E. J. Paul Company Secretary
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Tag Uell & @Y Aedc & faaror St fh vug-18 & 3iderd Transactions with the Related Parties as required by AS-18 is
JTITF & — given below —

VAW Y i Key Management Personnel ﬂAﬁmoﬁﬁnﬁ

2018-19

: AT T FT Nature of
s &1 A1 Name of the Director - Transaction

Ms.Nina Lath Gupta

2 Nar a6  gaY Managing Director i
%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ (24.04.32-%':8 i (Date of Separation ufsfdes | Remuneration 13,58,546
24.04.2018)
Ms. N J Shaikh
il G UGB Dl (s TR Remuneration 29,55,269
(AT H AR (Date of Resignation UK ”
31.07.2019) 31.07.2019)
N Mr. E J Paul .
# 3,907, FEUN GRT oy SeaiEn afesf e Remuneration 18,66,354
feogoft - 40. 3T gfa AR Note — 40. Earnings per Share BRI

Particulars 2018-19

SR SR @ IeT e ST/ &) gﬁ;gr?;ir(/jg}ZSS) attributable to Equity (6,34,452)
A & fou siFadr Ay Hr wika 3itag 4. Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for 45.39.985
(suT) Basic (EPS) 39,
?%)a; =ty sfrad AT fr aig 3taa @, \é\?ﬁ:?ehée(%é\\é?rage No. of Equity Shares for 45,39,985
MR & 3ifhd AT Nominal Value of Share

gfd MR 3T — HA Equity Per Share — Basic

gfa 99X 31 - dged Earnings Per Share — Diluted

fergot — 41. YR F gIRATHD w1 fFagor Note — 41. Particulars of Directors Remuneration
Iy TgAT A Amount in ¥

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

vae faeere — uriHide Managing Directors Remuneration 12,57,606
. Contribution to EPF (Date of Separation

FUITh T 3RMET (24.04.2018 dh) 24.04.2018) 1,00,480

faeeren (foa) — arisfdes Remuneration of Director (Finance) 27,25,573

sHIU% & 3RIEH (CIPUT I dRE Contribution to EPF (Date of Resignation 229,696

31.07.2019) 31.07.2019)
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fecqult — 42. FuesT e 2013 & WREamFA
5 (i)(m), (viii) b,5 (viii) 5 eand 5 (A) (j)
& R5ge 3 & O 2 & grauEr & Adadd
ARk g, Siel d 3ugs @l

i) qd dIfod #¢

Prior Period Income

Note — 42. Additional information pursuant to
the provisions of paragraphs 5(i)(m),5(viii) b,5
(viii) e and 5 (A) (j)of the part Il of Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
applicable.

i) Prior Period Items r ol 3

Amount in ¥
2018-19

Particulars 2019-20

89,94,432

Prior Period Expenses

g{?ﬁﬁlﬂrw%w.e?m%mwﬁaﬁamt{e‘rmﬁﬁ
TS # gur mfAe § aur Uoe 9§ & & 3.18 oM@ &F
T F (el a¥ - eg qd 39 3m7 % 89,94,432 §
foras 2ﬁﬂm?9571maﬁrwzﬁraﬁaﬁm®
ast vrég%ﬁgm&nﬁa%amﬁa—&aﬁra??SN

A & T BT Radd AR §.)

i) fagel qar F 3ma

FEHT /3SR W AT 3ehetaT TH3M
YR QX febar arn

During the current year there is a Net prior period income of ¥
16,49,680 which includes rectification of error made in earlier
years by reversal of expenses of ¥ 19.67 Lakhs and reversal of
income of previous year ¥ 3.18 Lakhs (Previous year — Net prior
period income of ¥ 89,94,432 which includes rectification of error
made in earlier years by reinstatement of Receivable of ¥ 95.71
Lakhs from Doordarshan and reversal of income of previous year
¥ 5.77 Lakhs).

afr Toar 7

ii) Earnings in Foreign Exchange Amount in 2

iii) faeel ogar o @S

el ImEe /geanfaar <

Foreign Tours/ Participation Expenses

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Export on goods/rights calculated on FOB basis 94,31,752
ii) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Amount in ¥

Particulars 2018-19

1,55,03,334

iv) orEr gREThl Pl HITATA

Audit Fees

fdr At #

iv) Payment to Auditors Amount in ¥

Particulars 2018-19

4,50,000

Y @ geTur fr By

Tax Audit Fees

1,00,000

4587 arife RUE 2019-20
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fecgofly — 43
gﬁa 1980 ¥ 2008 doh TATHSIHT HT frca

HFER, FaTH UiReRT a A 35 Fdd, g ,
THROT FHATAT Bl ACIEY & ®0 A g ¥ i Fsly & &

3@k 96 TAR HRAT & FRIGH PR F 5 HER
2019 &I TP J&h I TauemsT 3T gaR AR &
afts 3R sufdrg A, ve &g Tt & 9 g Aoy forr

T § 5 1l g e @y & R garn iy F ddee
3R 3R T W Ry & fow gifis cEadst @1 -
Uere &Y. TATHSR &F 12T S, fhed wamer &
wafad b & @y faega ot & 3R e 3k
# fEafadt @ g & & o tHNyg & gAd @s F TWE
fopar 3R |l 3narEs gEae W fRu SrEd gere & ag
FMTAST gran, e & ufaar, agferdr & faavor 3R 3¢ &
HRAPR &7 H 3T gEddal AMAS &.

g AHT Tgeh doeh & dlg FAAY AT HiAG, FIr 3R
ngw?ﬁasamﬁmﬁmaﬁmwmmaﬁtm
gl Wt -

1. & Uit & @y Syl FHSar e B gIE AT

& Uge TG H U dob HI. AR el @t &faa Hq=l A ST
¥ Sloc UATHSIET & TTA & B Dl 31U .

3d: HUAT BT 3FAG & B TH AW P foram sireem

el
AR qEe ™ & ¥563.65 a@ & ¢F TR & faw Hs grau=
3TIRIP T8I AT SITTIT.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Note — 43

As per MOU signed between Doordarshan and NFDC,
Doordarshan had been sourcing films from NFDC for telecast
on DD-1 and DD India since 1980 to 2008. There were certain
deductions made by Doordarshan from the amounts due to
NFDC. Attempts have been made to recover the amounts due
and necessary documents were also shared with DD as per
their requirement. Since both the media units, i.e. Doordarshan
& NFDC are under the administrative control of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, it was decided to resolve the issues
through arbitration. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
vide letter dated 17.05.2019 informed that the competent
authority has approved the appointment of Shri Ajay Mittal, ex-
Secretary, M/o I&B as sole arbitrator to resolve the long pending
dispute.

Thereafter, the CEO Prasar Bharati, convened a meeting on 5th
December 2019 wherein senior officers from NFDC and Prasar
Bharati were present. After a brief discussion,it was decided
that both the parties will sit together and reconcile outstanding
dues and exchange relevant documents for timely settlement.
Accordingly NFDC team had detailed discussion with concerned
officials of Film section DGDD and explained each and every
clause of MOU to resolve discrepancies in bills and payments
and also given all the required documents including revised
claim after reconciliation, copies of invoices, details of recoveries
and other documents in justification on same day.

The matter was submitted to the office of Hon’ble Secretary, MIB
after the joint meeting for kind information who pleased to note
that —

1. We should try to have an amicable settlement with PB
2. Arbitration should be exercised, in case amicable settlement
is not possible
In this connection DG Doordarshan had a meeting with JS (Films)

MIB & MD NFDC in first week of November 2020 and he assured
to resolve all pending issues with NFDC as early as possible.

Therefore Company expects that the matter will be resolved
hence no provision was considered necessary towards the
amounts of ¥ 563.65 lakhs due from Doordarshan.
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feoaoft - 45 Note — 45

‘ ‘ Previous year figures have been re-classified to confirm with
od a &1 alR o1 38 av Hr gegfadl & Tg & & o . ,
B . current year presentation, wherever applicable.
STl o] @Y, del get: geffaor o feam arm, year p pp

. Signature to Notes For and on behalf of Board
foeier feRolt W gEaeR @S & fov &S & IR @ Financial Statements
AH.ooE T FHANNY TS Feedl 39T T9TH For C. B. Chhajed & Co., Rajesh Kanna Anju Nigam
qCS HepdecH AF . ggy feews Chartered Accountants Director Director
(THITRT 101796W) SIMSUA o Syyminey o (FRN 101796W) DIN No. DIN No.
08680883 | 1439 08680883 07612439
3.8 uter C. P. Bhatia E. J. Paul
% et EEACIIEC) Partner Company
TUH. . 045210 H.5h. THATH 4521 M. No. 045210 Secretary
M. No. FCS 4521
T — TS Place — Mumbai
feiep — 21.12.2020 Dated — 21.12.2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of the
matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) The Balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Deposits and Current Liabilities including few balances in
respect of Income Tax, Service Tax, VAT, GST including
outstanding balances for last few years are subject to
confirmation and consequential adjustment, if any, on the
reconciliation. The financial impact, if any, is unascertained.
(Refer Note 26)

(b) No provision is made in respect of deposit of ¥ 30 Lacs
placed with three parties in 1991 which are secured against
mortgage of certain immovable properties. These parties
have not refunded the deposits and the relevant securities
are not liquidated. The Company has initiated arbitration
proceedings against the parties for recovery of deposits
and Arbitration awards have been made in favour of the
Company in March 2007 for two parties for recovery of
deposit of ¥ 18 Lacs, however still the payments have not
been recovered due to pending proceedings in High Court.
For the balance amount of ¥ 12 Lacs arbitration proceedings
are still continuing. (Refer Note No 35)

(c) The company is making provision for bad and doubtful debt
for any debts outstanding for more than 3 years, in respect
to non-government debtors as a regular practice. The total
trade receivables of ¥ 71,97,64,653(net of provision) includes
debtors for a sum of ¥ 15,59,11,226 pertaining to government
department/ agencies which are outstanding for the period
more than 5 years and these were considered good by
the company, and for which no provision is being made;
further, there is an on-going dispute with Door-Darshan on
recoverability (The Central Government has appointed an
arbitrator to resolve the dispute) of dues, yet as a practice,
no provision is being made by the company. The fact that
debts are outstanding for more than 5 years and response
from government debtors is not positive to indicates the
willingness to pay such debts, therefore the company needs
to adopt a policy for making such provisions in respect to
such government debts and a realistic presentation of
recoverables should be made. In absence of, any concrete
outcome of correspondence with such debtors, so as to
show the quantum and time by which such debts shall be
paid, we are unable to quantify the amount of such provision
to be made.

T frear fasra Ao fafdes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

“Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above.”

Responsibility of Management for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
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misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also —

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1

2

a

—

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016
(“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure “I”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that —

we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
CompaniesAct, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th September 2013 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

the company is a Government Company as defined in
Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vide
Notification No 463(E) dated June 5, 2015, the provisions
of Section 164(2) of the Act does not apply to the
Government Company. Accordingly, the question of any of
the directors being disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act does not arise

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure II”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us—

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements — Refer Note 25 to the Financial Statements;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be

transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Annexure “I” To The
Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 of ”"Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”)

1

7.
a) According to the information and explanations given to us

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full

particulars including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets on the basis of available information.

. The fixed assets of the Company have been physically

verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical
inventory have been noticed. In ouropinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company except
in case of Office Premises at Sputnik with Gross Block
¥ 2,76,539 as at March 31, 2020, whose title deeds are
held in the name of earstwhile Film Finance Corporation
Limited, which was amalgamated with the company w.e.f.
April 11, 1980 and only share certificate is issued in favour
of the Company by the Housing Society.

. The inventory has been physically verified by the

management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable. No discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification of inventory.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly,
clauses (iii)(a) to (iii)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company for the year.

. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the company has not made any
investments or given any loans or provided any guarantees
or securities to the parties covered under section 185 and
186 of the Act. Accordingly clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the
order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
Accordingly clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable to the company.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.
Accordingly, clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company for the year.

and the records of the Company examined by us, in our
opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, cess
and other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities.
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According to information and explanation given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, cess
and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given
to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
the particulars of statutory dues payable to government
authorities outstanding as on Balance Sheet Date which
have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as
follows —

T -Tee,
(faa wae 1994)

1,58,50,899

g a§ 2013-14

STHE TUT HET UFATSS 3TAIed 3Th
T BT

3R ATHA D Jold UF T d@ & a1g $ueh & ual d favry forr .

Name of Statute

Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.)

Period to which the

Forum where the dispute is pending

Service Tax Act

(Finance Act,1994)

Service Tax 1,58,50,899

amount relates

Financial Year 2013-14

Office of Commissioner of GST & Central
Excise Appeals

The above case has been decided in favour of the Company subsequent to the Balance Sheet date.
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14.

According to the records of the Company examined by
us and the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any
financial institution or bank or Government or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not raised money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer or debt instruments or term loans
during the year. Accordingly, clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

The company is a Government Company as defined
in Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vide
Notification No 463(E) dated June 5, 2015, the provisions of
Section 197 r.w. Schedule V of the Act does not apply to the
Government Company. Accordingly, clause (xi) of paragraph
3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details
of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

15.

16.

Place — Mumbai

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with the directors or persons connected with him during the
year. Accordingly, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order is
not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-]A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly,
clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to
the company.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia
Partner
Membership No. — 045210

Dated —21.12.2020 UDIN —20045210AAAAD07661
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Annexure “II” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

2.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia

Partner
Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
Dated —21.12.2020 UDIN — 20045210AAAAD07661

45th Annual Report 2019-20

109



TIdT o/ udieTer 1 Rure

DT 3Jeldcdch “lII”

I Jar FIEe 3maTedr3t w RaE & 3T 3 & 34
afY & g #.

{ar &,
e fhed faerd f@ora fafdes ("wuad)
& el & forr

P & TAATA 2013 ( Tae) & URT 143 & 3T URT (5)
& I HRA & Helordl qderd JAT &G gRT SR fgam
At W Rae.

AR & URT 143 (5) &F 3idd Rae

HUAT & Repigd & T 3R & & T3 FaAT T TUEIOIN
F MUR W & ART & Ad9d Td Ager@r glieTd & fgem
faéet W e & FEE 143 (5) Y udf F IgER fod aw

Annexure “lII” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

“[Referred to in paragraph 3 of” Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements”™ of our report of even date]’

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
“Company”)

Report on the Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India under sub-section (5) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Based on the verification of records of the Company and based
on information and explanation given to us, we give below a
report on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India for F.Y. 2019-20 in terms of Section 143(5) of
the Act
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Ui & | feRdl FUTETAT gRT ehueil : ot £ -
BRI 0T 31l T &Y interest etc. made by a existing loan or any waiver/
PRUT DS & /TCCTNT 3Tel | Y & I SURY/FM/ lender to the company due | write off of debts/ loans/
el S fopeel AT TSt 371 Y Ul gRI to the company’s inability | interest was done during
fopar aar? Ife FOT 3eT X Ul & to repay the loan? If yes, the financial year.
& A 38d TR UHIT &l | HRUT SIS S /daeclld 3Tel the financial impact may be
azer 5w, 3 N Rl At @ stated.
gaifea &1 fopam amm.
3 | T HE /ST TSI @ | U Reed faHor 3 | Whether funds received/ The Company is engaged

receivable for specific
schemes from central/
state agencies were
properly accounted for/
utilized as per its terms and
conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

in production, distribution,
development and promotion
of films, including feature
and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film
facilitation office.

The Film Facilitation

Office of the company has
received the fund under
the scheme of “Production
of films in various Indian
languages” from The
Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting for production
of films. However, it was
observed that the fund
received by the company
under the said scheme
was properly accounted
for by the company in
accordance with the terms
and conditions specified by
The Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting.
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31 AT 2020 & AT g faa
a¥ & ford UET hed A
Doy . ¥ i Aot w
PUAT TATIIH 2013 AT URT
143 (6) (@) & 3dd AIIH
AT ASTAET T&Th, AR TIhR
$r fecaforar

Ty e R Ao Af@es &1 as 31 & 2020
B THE a§ F A QaRot @ eEel HRETHE 2013
rfafagen) & siaea AuiRa R Rafés gomel & sar
T RO A IR AT FFIAT & Jaua Y TSHEASRy
. 9Rd & e 3k #deear 3Rerr grr fRfaws i
URT 139 (5) & 3dda durfas o udetes fAgw fear & S
JfAfATH & arT 143 (10) F Tea UTRT or@T TdeT Arehr
%mwﬂuﬂm%mmwmﬁwﬁwm
¥ 3igeta o faawot W =

g e 21 sy 2020 &Y 37
H 396 g1 FY IR HIH B garm

AT BT vg Aeror@r udleTe, IRT PR, Hr 3 T 31 AT
2020 1 AT a¥ & fou 3RAFIA & 9RT 143(6) (F) &
3T T fhen R @ow RAffRE & g Rawol «w
W W TN T F N @1 At fow ¥

FET@T WieTdh AT 5=,
HRA THR & 3R

e TH. are
T - T el HeTo @ TIeTh
et — 25.02.2021 (718 8T 3R Pierer [Aema)
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Comments of The Comptroller
And Auditor General of India
Under Section 143(6) (B) of
The Companies Act, 2013 on
The Financial Statements of
National Film Development
Corporation Limited For The
Year Ended 31 March 2020

The preparation of financial statements of National Film
Development Corporation Limited for the period ended 31
March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act,
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
21st December 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of National Film Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143
(6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sunil S Dadhe
Director General of Audit
(Home, Education & Skill Development)

Place — New Delhi
Date — 25.02.2021
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